
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday, 7 December 2010 
6.00 pm 

Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA 
 

Membership 
Councillors: Colin Hay (Cabinet Member Corporate Services), Steve Jordan 

(Leader of the Council), Andrew McKinlay (Cabinet Member Sport 
and Culture), John Rawson (Cabinet Member Built Environment), 
Klara Sudbury (Cabinet Member Housing and Safety), John Webster 
(Cabinet Member Finance and Community Development) and 
Roger Whyborn (Cabinet Member Sustainability) 

 
Agenda  

 
 SECTION 1 : PROCEDURAL MATTERS 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 
2. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
(Pages 1 - 6) 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

(Pages 7 - 8) 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 

 
 

 SECTION 2 :THE COUNCIL 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by the Council 

on this occasion 
 

 

 SECTION 3 : OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by Scrutiny 

Committees on this occasion 
 
 

 

5. CHELTENHAM FESTIVALS SCRUTINY WORKING 
GROUP 
Report of the Joint Overview and Scrutiny Working Group on 
Cheltenham Festivals 
 

(Pages 9 - 24) 



 
2 
 

 SECTION 4 : OTHER COMMITTEES 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by other 

Committees on this occasion 
 
 

 

 SECTION 5 : REPORTS FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
AND/OR OFFICERS 
 

 

6. 2010/11 TREASURY SEMI ANNUAL REPORT 
Report of the Chief Finance Officer  
 

(Pages 25 - 32) 

7. HALF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT 
Report of the Cabinet Member Corporate Services 
 

(Pages 33 - 74) 

8. CORPORATE RISK REGISTER 
Report of the Cabinet Member Corporate Services 
 

(Pages 75 - 100) 

 SECTION 6 : BRIEFING SESSION 
 

 
 • Leader and Cabinet Members 

 
 

9. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
 

 
 SECTION 7 : DECISIONS OF CABINET MEMBERS AND 

OFFICERS 
 

 

10. CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS 
Cabinet Member decisions taken since the last Cabinet 
meeting 
• Leckhampton Hill and Charlton Kings Common Higher 

Level Stewardship Application – a decision by Cabinet 
Member Sustainability on 19 November 2010 

• Sale of Land to the rear of 44 Sandford Mill Road – a 
decision to be made by the Cabinet Member Built 
Environment   

 

 

 SECTION 8 : ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THAT THE LEADER 
DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND REQUIRES A 
DECISION 
 

 

 
Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
3 
 





 
5 
 

Public Information 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure at the Municipal Offices 
 
(i) In the event of a fire you will hear a continuous alarm. 
 In the event of a bomb alert the alarm will sound in repeated short bursts. 
 
(ii) Members, officers and the public should leave the building promptly and in a 

quiet and orderly fashion using the nearest available escape routes and 
assemble on the Promenade footway by the War Memorial. 

 
Attendance at Meetings - Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
Meetings are open to the public and a limited amount of public seating is available. 
Copies of the agenda will also be available. You may be asked to leave the meeting if 
any “exempt” (confidential) business is considered. This will normally be shown on the 
agenda 
 
Inspection of Papers - Local Government  
(Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
We can also arrange for copies of individual decision records, reports or minutes to be 
supplied. If you wish to inspect minutes or reports (other than those which are exempt) 
relating to any item on this agenda, please contact Democratic Services. The 
background papers listed in a report may also be inspected. Please notify Democratic 
Services who will arrange with the report author for papers to be made available to 
you at a mutually convenient time. 
 
All meeting information is published on the Council’s Internet website at: 
www.cheltenham.gov.uk.  
 
If you have difficulty reading this agenda please let us know 
and we will do everything we can to meet your requirements.  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 
 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday, 16th November, 2010 
6.00  - 6.42 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Colin Hay (Cabinet Member Corporate Services), Steve Jordan 
(Leader of the Council), Andrew McKinlay (Cabinet Member 
Sport and Culture), John Rawson (Cabinet Member Built 
Environment), Klara Sudbury (Cabinet Member Housing and 
Safety), John Webster (Cabinet Member Finance and Community 
Development) and Roger Whyborn (Cabinet Member 
Sustainability) 
 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
There were none. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
There were none declared. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
Resolved that the minutes of the meeting of 26 October were approved as a 
correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
None received. 
 

5. STRATEGIC COMMISSIONING 
The Leader invited the Chief Executive to introduce his report. The Leader 
explained that the report had been prepared for the Staff and Support Services 
Committee and was due to go to Council in December for a final decision.  In 
view of the importance of the issue he had requested that it was considered by 
Cabinet to enable them to give their opinion. 
 
The Chief Executive explained how Strategic Commissioning provided a 
pragmatic response to meet the challenges both nationally and locally. These 
included the Government initiatives regarding the Big Society and Community 
Based Budgeting as well as budgetary pressures at a local level, including the 
need to review discretionary services. The council had already had some good 
success in joining up with others to deliver shared services and this formed a 
good basis for Strategic Commissioning going forward.  
 
His report outlined how Strategic Commissioning would provide a framework for 
future strategy, based on what would work, and how it would provide better 
outcomes to local people. The new structure would enable strategic choices to 
be made over the next few years. Strong political leadership would be very 

Agenda Item 2
Page 1



 
 

 

 
- 2 - 
 

important, as would effective scrutiny so it was essential to get members fully 
engaged. He was aware that some members objected to the title of ‘Strategic 
Commissioning’ and in response he would encourage them to understand the 
process rather than the name. 
 
He was aware that several members had expressed concern about the 
organisation’s ability to cope with the reduced capacity if the senior 
management structure was reduced too quickly.  To address this concern, he 
referred to the amendment which had been circulated at the start of the 
meeting. This recommended that a one-off resource of £80,000 would be made 
available to fill any capacity gaps. This sum had originally been allocated to the 
sourcing strategy work streams but had not been spent.  
    
In response to a question from a member, the Chief Executive explained how 
the council would cope if residents had opposing views regarding how services 
should be delivered. He suggested that in this situation it would be necessary to 
take a step back and first clarify the objectives before trying to bring agencies 
together to reach a common understanding. 
 
Several members of Cabinet spoke on the proposals and covered the following 
points.  
 

� A member commended Strategic Commissioning as a systematic 
approach to determine how services should be delivered and achieved 
cost savings at the same time. This made good sense regardless of the 
budget situation.    

� Member input would be key, particularly in helping to provide the public 
view on service delivery. 

� The additional funding would provide extra capacity and give the project 
the best possible start. 

� Strategic Commissioning was a difficult concept to sell and this could be 
facilitated by giving examples where options for service delivery had 
been considered recently, e.g café provision in the parks. 

� It would be important to emphasise that Strategic Commissioning was 
not another word for privatisation and there were no assumed 
outcomes. The approach would allow service requirements to be 
analysed and decisions made on how best to satisfy those 
requirements in the current economic climate. High-quality services 
would be maintained. 

� The decision to set up a new resources division was welcomed and 
would provide significant savings and more cost-effective management.  

� It was acknowledged that some Members were not happy with the term 
“strategic commissioning” and it was important that they understood the 
process. When a service was being reviewed, clearly the Cabinet 
Member would have a role but it was important that the involvement of 
other members in the process was clearly defined.  

 
 
RESOLVED THAT:  
 

1. The Chief Executive’s proposals for a Strategic Commissioning 
Council and supporting new Council structure as set out in this 
report and in Appendices A and B be endorsed 
 

Page 2



 
 

 

 
- 3 - 
 

2. It be recommended that Council approves the Chief Executive’s 
proposals for a Strategic Commissioning Council and supporting 
new Council structure as set out in this report and in Appendices A 
and B 
 

3. It be recommended that Council set aside a 'one off' resource of 
£80,000, funded from a virement of the streams, to support the 
significant business change required during 2011/12 in order to 
deliver some of the councils key projects including GO. unspent 
allocation to fund sourcing strategy work  

 
 

6. REVIEW OF NORTH PLACE & PORTLAND STREET DEVELOPMENT BRIEF 
& CIVIC PRIDE URBAN DESIGN FRAMEWORK 
The Cabinet Member Built Environment introduced the report. The report 
explained that on 27 July 2010 Cabinet had approved a consultation exercise 
on the proposed revisions of the North Place and Portland Street Development 
Brief and its associated technical appendix; the Cheltenham Civic Pride Urban 
Design Framework Supplementary Planning Document (SPD). These revisions 
were considered necessary by the Cheltenham Development Task Force in 
order to reflect current market conditions and enable greater flexibility in the 
type and mix of uses that could be accommodated on the site.  
 
He stressed that whilst the SPD was far more flexible than before, there would 
still be high standards set for the quality of the development. 
 
Consultation formally took place between 23rd August and 1st October 2010 and 
the comments have now been considered and the documents revised 
accordingly. The key changes are set out under paragraph 4.3 of this report. A 
full schedule of the comments received and the proposed changes to each 
document is provided at Appendix A (for the SPD) and Appendix B (for the 
Development Brief). 
This consultation had been key to the development of the brief and a wide 
range of comments had been received. He was pleased that many of the 
suggestions had now been incorporated. He thanked the Strategic Land Use 
Team for their work in carrying out the consultation and drafting responses. 
 
He referred to the proposed amendments to the recommendations which had 
been circulated at the start of the meeting.  The first one related to car parking 
where he said it was important to maintain a stated minimum of public car 
parking spaces. The reference to underground car parking as an option had 
also been reinstated.  The second amendment was in response to comments 
from the Civic Society that Portland Street may not be the best site for the 6-bay 
bus node as it could impair the vision for this street becoming a green gateway 
into the town. The amendment gave flexibility to the developers by suggesting 
that the bus node could be located anywhere in the North Place/Portland Street 
site and potentially in North Place. 
 
Members of Cabinet supported the Development brief and SPD. They 
welcomed the flexibility but emphasised that quality must not be compromised 
and good design was essential if the vision was to be achieved.   
 

Page 3



 
 

 

 
- 4 - 
 

RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. The revisions to the Cheltenham Civic Pride Urban Design 
Framework Supplementary Planning Document and the North 
Place and Portland Street Development Brief be approved, 
subject to the additional amendments set out at (2) and (3) 
below, and that it be recommended that Council adopts them 
as amended 
 

2. That the proposed wording at 3.39(ii) of the Supplementary 
Planning Document, “About 300 public car parking spaces” is 
not approved and that the previous wording be reinstated, 
namely: 
 
“A minimum of 300 public car parking spaces.  Developers are 
likely to be asked to consider two different options for the 
public car park: one underground and the other over-ground.” 
 
with consequent changes being made wherever the number of 
car park spaces is referred to in the Development Brief. 

 
3. That the proposed wording of the Development Brief in 

Design Principle D, sub-section e. be amended as follows: 
 
“A 6-bay bus node for local and national services, to include 
appropriate interchange and support facilities, will be 
accommodated at the southern end of the North 
Place/Portland Street site, potentially in North Place. 
 
with a consequent change being made to Design Principle E, 
sub-section h(i) to delete the words “including the bus node”.  
 

 
 

7. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
Leader Briefing 
 
The Leader informed members of his visit to Malvern Hills District Council along 
with the Chief Executive and the Cabinet Member Corporate Services. They 
had discussed a range of options for sharing services and although it had only 
been an exploratory meeting, it had been a useful visit.  
 
Regarding Local Enterprise Partnerships, he advised that the status of the 
Gloucestershire/Swindon/Wiltshire bid was currently amber. He understood that 
the county council had received some government advice on how the bid could 
be improved. Consequently the bid was still ongoing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 4



 
 

 

 
- 5 - 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

CABINET 
 

DATE: …………… 
 

DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 

NAME 
 
You are asked to complete this form if you intend to declare an interest in 
connection with any item on this agenda. 
 
Please hand any completed form to the committee administrator at the 
meeting. 
 
You are reminded that you are still required to declare your interest orally at 
the commencement of the committee's consideration of the matter. 
 

Agenda 
item 

*Personal 
interest 

*Prejudicial 
Personal 
interest 

Nature of interest 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 
* The Council’s Code of Members Conduct explains what is a ‘Personal Interest’ and 
a ‘Prejudicial Interest’.  The Code is set out in Part 5A of the Council’s Constitution.  
 

Agenda Item 3
Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Cabinet 7 December 2010 
Report of the Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

 

 Page 1 of 2 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet – 7 December 2010 

Report of the Joint Overview & Scrutiny Festivals Working Group 
 

Accountable member Cabinet Member for Sport and Culture, Councillor Andrew McKinlay 
Accountable officer Strategic Director, Grahame Lewis 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Social & Community and Economic & Business Improvement 

Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision No  
Executive summary 
 
 
Recommendations  
 

Both Social & Community and Economy & Business Improvement Overview 
and Scrutiny Committees considered the report of the working group 
(Appendix 1) and approved that the recommendations be forwarded to 
Cabinet.  The specific comments of each O&S Committee are set out in 
Appendix 2 and 3 (to follow). 
 
1. A report be considered by Cabinet which outlines how a more 

flexible and sustainable future use of Imperial and Montpellier 
Gardens can be developed. 

2. A further review is undertaken of the existing Town Hall catering 
arrangements to ensure greater flexibility of use by Cheltenham 
Festivals.  The original contract has been extended until August 
2012. 

3. Cabinet ensures that Cheltenham Festivals are clear about the on-
going financial impact regarding the use of their newly acquired 
Tessitura box office system. 

4. A joint strategic cultural plan for the town is developed as part of 
the 2011/2012 Corporate & Community Planning process. 

5.    Cabinet consider delaying any reduction to the grant until 2012 as 
part of the budget setting process, following a request by 
Cheltenham Festivals.  

6. That appropriate monitoring arrangements are put in place which 
can be assessed by Cabinet and Overview & Scrutiny at regular 
intervals in the future as set out in 4.5. 

 

Agenda Item 5
Page 9



 

Cabinet 7 December 2010 
Report of the Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

Financial implications The current level of funding, built into the Medium Term Financial Strategy 
is £109,200 per annum. Support in kind of approximately £150,000 per 
annum is also provided to Cheltenham Festivals.  
The financial impact of Cheltenham Festivals purchasing their own box 
office system will need to be considered as part of the 2011/12 budgets. 
Future levels of funding will always be subject to the annual budget setting 
process and satisfactory performance. 
 
Contact officer: Sarah Didcote, Group Accountant 
Sarah.didcote@cheltenham.gov.uk  
01242 264123 

Legal implications The current grant agreement with Cheltenham Festivals expires on 31 
March 2011.  Any grant funding beyond that date will be the subject of an 
appropriate legal agreement, based on the Community Investment Grant 
format.  The agreement can include any monitoring arrangements and 
performance indicators as required by the Council. 
 
Contact officer: Nicolas Wheatley 
Nicolas.wheatley@tewkesbury.gov.uk 
01684 272695 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

The further review of the Town Hall catering arrangements to ensure 
greater flexibility of use by Cheltenham Festivals may result in human 
resources impacts; however these will become clearer as the review 
progresses.  Trade Union engagement at an early stage is recommended.  
Cheltenham Festivals took over the running of their own payroll in April 
2010. A particular employment arrangement exists which continues to 
work well for both CBC and CF and is not proposed to cease or change, 
however the arrangement need to be considered and clarified for the 
longer term in particular with regard to any future financial implications.  
Contact officer: Amanda Attfield, Assistant Director Human 
Resources & Organisational Development 
Amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 264186 

Key risks  
Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Enhancing and protecting our environment. 
Strengthening our economy. 
Enhancing the provision of arts and culture. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

Re-designing the open spaces in both Imperial and Montpellier Gardens to 
provide greater flexibility for future CF use, and at the same time 
enhancing the quality of the gardens for general public use will require 
sensitive consideration of the full range of environmental and climate 
change issues.  This will also be an ideal opportunity to consider the wider 
question of sustainable planning.  Full engagement and consultation with 
the local community and stakeholders regarding potential design solutions 
will be a key component of the exercise. 

 

Page 10



 

Cabinet – 7 December 2010 
Report of Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

Page 1 of 8 Last updated 30 November 2010 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Social & Community O&S – 8 November 2010 

Economic & Business Improvement O&S – 29 November 2010 
Report of the Joint Overview & Scrutiny Festivals Working Group 

 
Accountable member Cabinet Member for Sport and Culture, Councillor Andrew McKinlay 
Accountable officer Strategic Director, Grahame Lewis 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Social & Community and Economic & Business Improvement 

Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision No  
Executive summary The working group have undertaken a detailed appraisal of Cheltenham 

Festivals’ current 3 year business plan. It has assessed whether a 
financially sustainable future is achievable for Cheltenham Festivals, and if 
so how any potential negative financial impacts on the Borough Council 
could be mitigated. 
It is important to CBC that Cheltenham Festivals develop complete financial 
independence as early as possible and with their projected increase in 
turnover they should become less reliant on the Council reasonably quickly. 
However this drive to complete independence needs to continue in a 
planned and measured way and will therefore need to be properly 
evidenced in their business plan and supported by CBC. 
Given the above, the Joint Overview & Scrutiny review group therefore 
recommend that:-  
1. A report be considered by Cabinet which outlines how a more flexible 

and sustainable future use of Imperial and Montpellier Gardens can be 
developed. 

2. A further review is undertaken of the existing Town Hall catering 
arrangements to ensure greater flexibility of use by Cheltenham 
Festivals.  The original contract has been extended until August 2012. 

3. Cabinet ensures that Cheltenham Festivals are clear about the on-
going financial impact regarding the use of their newly acquired 
Tessitura box office system. 

4. A joint strategic cultural plan for the town is developed as part of the 
2011/2012 Corporate & Community Planning process. 

5.    Cabinet consider delaying any reduction to the grant until 2012 as part 
of the budget setting process, following a request by Cheltenham 
Festivals.  

6. That appropriate monitoring arrangements are put in place which can 
be assessed by Cabinet and Overview & Scrutiny at regular intervals in 
the future as set out in 4.5. 

 

Page 11



 

Cabinet – 7 December 2010 
Report of Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

Page 2 of 8 Last updated 30 November 2010 

 

Financial implications The current level of funding, built into the Medium Term Financial Strategy 
is £109,200 per annum. Support in kind of approximately £150,000 per 
annum is also provided to Cheltenham Festivals.  
The financial impact of Cheltenham Festivals purchasing their own box 
office system will need to be considered as part of the 2011/12 budgets. 
Future levels of funding will always be subject to the annual budget setting 
process and satisfactory performance. 
 
Contact officer: Sarah Didcote, Group Accountant 
Sarah.didcote@cheltenham.gov.uk  
01242 264123 

Legal implications The current grant agreement with Cheltenham Festivals expires on 31 
March 2011.  Any grant funding beyond that date will be the subject of an 
appropriate legal agreement, based on the Community Investment Grant 
format.  The agreement can include any monitoring arrangements and 
performance indicators as required by the Council. 
 
Contact officer: Nicolas Wheatley 
Nicolas.wheatley@tewkesbury.gov.uk 
01684 272695 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

The further review of the Town Hall catering arrangements to ensure 
greater flexibility of use by Cheltenham Festivals may result in human 
resources impacts; however these will become clearer as the review 
progresses.  Trade Union engagement at an early stage is recommended.  
Cheltenham Festivals took over the running of their own payroll in April 
2010. A particular employment arrangement exists which continues to 
work well for both CBC and CF and is not proposed to cease or change, 
however the arrangement need to be considered and clarified for the 
longer term in particular with regard to any future financial implications.  
Contact officer: Amanda Attfield, Assistant Director Human 
Resources & Organisational Development 
Amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 264186 

Key risks  
Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Enhancing and protecting our environment. 
Strengthening our economy. 
Enhancing the provision of arts and culture. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

Re-designing the open spaces in both Imperial and Montpellier Gardens to 
provide greater flexibility for future CF use, and at the same time 
enhancing the quality of the gardens for general public use will require 
sensitive consideration of the full range of environmental and climate 
change issues.  This will also be an ideal opportunity to consider the wider 
question of sustainable planning.  Full engagement and consultation with 
the local community and stakeholders regarding potential design solutions 
will be a key component of the exercise. 

Page 12



 

Cabinet – 7 December 2010 
Report of Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

Page 3 of 8 Last updated 30 November 2010 

 

1. Background 
1.1 Cheltenham Festivals are an important and valuable partner for the Borough Council. Over the 

past 10 years the relationship between the Council and the Festivals has changed and the use of 
Local Authority Business Growth Incentive (LABGI) monies has enabled the Festivals to break 
free of CBC control and establish itself as a major cultural player in the UK.  Cheltenham Festivals 
have now set out a range of strategic objectives within their 3 year business plan that will enable 
them to take the final step to become a sustainable independent organisation able to develop a 
thriving Festivals Programme for the town. 

1.2 The Borough Council recognises that the future economic prosperity and vitality of the town is 
inextricably linked to a successful Festivals operation. As well as the LABGI capital funding, the 
Council has provided Cheltenham Festivals with funding via its Community Investment Grant 
mechanism and in kind support from Council employees. This has helped to provide a degree of 
financial stability during the move towards an independent and sustainable future. The current 
grant ends in March 2011. 

1.3 Therefore, with increasing pressures being placed on public finances and the desire of 
Cheltenham Festivals to gain greater independency, the time was right to consider how both 
organisations can benefit from an on-going symbiotic relationship. 

1.4 During 2009, a Joint Overview & Scrutiny Review was established in order to assess how this 
strategic aliance needed to be developed. Two members were seconded from both Social & 
Community and Economy & Business Improvement Overview & Scrutiny Committees.  

1.5 The Review Group has been chaired by Councillor Duncan Smith and supported by Councillors 
Barnes, Rowena Hay and Surgenor.  It however should also be recognised that Councillors 
Rawson & Hutton played a valuable role at the start of this work. 

1.6 In addition, Social & Community Scrutiny Committee established a panel to review the SLA with 
the Festivals and their record of achievement over the past 3 years which is reporting back 
seperately. 

2. Scope of the Review and Terms of Reference 
2.1 In order to understand what kind of organisation Cheltenham Festivals aspires to be and how that 

vision relates to the Borough Council’s strategic plans for the future, a series of workshops were 
convened to clarify members’ thoughts.  
 

2.2 Recognising the independent status of Cheltenham Festivals the two key areas for concern were 
identified: 
(i) to seek re-assurance that the Council’s finances would not be negatively impacted by the 

future plans of Cheltenham Festivals and  
(ii) that the plans for future growth were robust, realistic and sustainable and supported the 

aspiration of full independence from CBC.   
 

A scoping report was subsequently developed and flowing from this emerged the following Terms 
of Reference: 
 
1.  Review of future funding arrangements in light of no further LABGI monies being available. 
2. How are the strategic plans of the Council and the Festivals to be aligned in the future? 
3. What impact does this have on the Council’s MTFS? 
4. What are the future business plan priorities for the Festivals and how are they to be funded? 
5. How can both organisations ensure that a balanced cultural offering is developed and which 

supports both? 
6. How do other plans such as redevelopment aspirations and future use of Imperial Gardens fit 

Page 13



 

Cabinet – 7 December 2010 
Report of Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

Page 4 of 8 Last updated 30 November 2010 

 

into the work of Civic Pride? 
 

3. Consultation feedback 
3.1 The Review Group has met 8 times with 3 joint meetings being held with Cheltenham Festivals.   

 
3.2 The initial meetings were complicated by the discussions that surrounded the tender exercise for 

a new Box Office system at the Town Hall which is used by both Cheltenham Festivals and the 
council’s own entertainments section. 
 

3.3 A joint specification was devised but during the tender process it became obvious that the needs 
of the two organisations were different. The scrutiny working group examined the process and the 
Council’s preferred choice. It also met with Cheltenham Festivals to establish if there was scope 
for a joint purchase but concluded that their additional needs ruled this out.  The working group 
supported the Cabinet Member’s recommendation to purchase INFX as the most cost effective 
option for the Council. 
 

3.4 The decision of the Festivals Board to purchase their own box office software has had a major 
impact on subsequent discussions. Tickets will no longer be sold on the CBC box office and this 
impacts on the revenue streams to both organisations and their ongoing staffing needs. It is 
important that the Cabinet ensure that both CBC and CF fully understand the financial 
implications of these decisions. 
 

3.5 As time has progressed it has become increasingly apparent that while reflecting the agreed 
Terms of Reference, the Review Group should also consider the emerging future of Cheltenham 
Festivals’ 3 year business plan and ensure that it is financially deliverable and reflects the change 
to the Box Office arrangements. To that end the Business Plan was discussed by the working 
group and a series of of issues raised with Cheltenham Festivals in September 2010 (see 
Appendix 2).   
 

3.6 On 19 October 2010, Cheltenham Festivals outlined their business plan to the Review Group. 
Using up-to-date information specifically regarding projected growth targets, they discussed in 
detail the financial projections and how the plan would be implemented. Members challenged 
various assumptions made by Cheltenham Festivals and were satisfied that issues raised were 
answered satisfactorily. 
 

3.7 A number of key issues were  identified that need resolving urgently in order to progress the 
business plan: 

 
(i) The growth of the festivals will require a more flexible use of the green spaces in the 

centre of town, namely Imperial Square and Montpellier Gardens. Detailed discussions 
have been had between officers, members and CF but it is important that this is set down 
in an agreed strategy so that there is clarity and understanding. There may need to be 
additional consultation with residents. Cabinet should consider the agreed strategy before 
the end of the year to enable sufficient time to make adequate preparations. 
 

(ii) Catering offered to festival go-ers at the Town Hall has improved in recent times. However 
the growth of the festivals, both in terms of numbers and the expectations of the 
customers, means that this needs to be urgently revisited as soon as possible. The 
catering contract is due for review in 2011 and CF should be included as key stakeholders 
in that process. 
 

(iii) At a time when CBC is developing a commissioning approach to services it should be 
noted that the CF Board are keen to be included in any discussions that relate to the 
management or outsourcing of cultural activities by CBC. 

 

Page 14



 

Cabinet – 7 December 2010 
Report of Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

Page 5 of 8 Last updated 30 November 2010 

 

 
 

4. Performance Management monitoring and review 
4.1 The Review Group have recognised that the Cheltenham Festivals Board shared information that, 

in other circumstances, would not be expected of an organisation independent of the Council.  
 
Currently, they are subject to regular quarterly monitoring meetings with officers and Cabinet 
members, scrutiny SLA review and the current Review Group as well as reporting through to 
Social & Community Overview & Scrutiny Committee on an annual basis. 
 

4.2 The level of involvement and the time spent by CBC officers, members and Cheltenham Festival 
staff has been appropriate in getting the two organisations to this point. However as we move 
forward and a new investment grant is considered, it is imperative for CBC to pull back and 
reduce the level of involvement and monitoring.  
 

4.3 It is important that a joint strategic cultural plan for the town is developed between CBC and CF 
as part of the 2011/2012 Corporate & Community Planning process. 
 

4.4 Overview and Scrutiny is an appropriate place for the relationship to be monitored and reviewed. 
 
4.5 Consequently the Review Group:  

 
(i) offer that a standing group of 3 members, drawn from Social & Community Scrutiny 

Committee, be established. The purpose would be to work with the Cabinet Member and 
review/monitor the ongoing relationship. A series of performance indicators should be 
included as part of the Community Investment Grant Monitoring process. This will assist in 
tracking the consolidation and growth of Cheltenham Festivals. 
 

(ii) that regular contact be maintained at officer level via Gary Nejrup in order to develop the 
cultural strategy and maintain the cultural offering in the town. 

 
5. Finance 
5.1 The financial projections contained within the Business Plan are based on a number of 

assumptions including the renewal of the £109k Community Investment Grant from CBC. The 
plan forecasts a breakeven year in 2011 followed by 2 years of profit. 
 

5.2 While the Review Group consider that the assumptions made are robust, the current economic 
uncertainties provide an element of risk that the projections may not be achieved. 
 

5.3 The  Arts Council also provides financial support to the Festivals. Despite cutbacks in the current 
year, there is potential for Cheltenham Festivals to get increased support post Olympics. However 
this will need an ongoing strong cultural partnership with CBC and ongoing support from the 
Borough. 
 

5.4 The Review Group also recognises that the financial constraints now imposed on CBC by the 
spending review may require the Council to address the level of funding made available during 
the period of the MTFS. 
 

5.5 The dilemma for CBC is therefore a difficult one. The goal of financial independence is a long 
term aim that will be secured only if changes to CBC funding are made sensitively and in tandem 
with the progress of Cheltenham Festivals. Cheltenham Festivals reported that a reduction of the 
grant in 2011 could jeopardise the break even year and the investment that is needed to move in 
to profit in subsequent years. 

 

Page 15



 

Cabinet – 7 December 2010 
Report of Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

Page 6 of 8 Last updated 30 November 2010 

 

5.6 Consequently the Review Group ask that Cabinet consider delaying any reduction to the grant 
until 2012 as part of the budget setting process, following a request by Cheltenham Festivals. 
   
 

Report author Contact officer:  Grahame Lewis, Strategic Director,                
grahame.lewis@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264312 

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment 
2. Working Group Briefing Note - Review of Cheltenham Festivals 

Business Plan 2011-2013 
Background information  
 

Page 16



 

Cabinet 7 December 2010 
Report of the Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

  

 Page 7 of 8 Last updated 30 November 2010 
 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date 
raised 

I L Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred to 
risk register 

 If Cheltenham festivals do not 
achieve sustainable financial 
stability then an unacceptable 
additional financial burden will 
be placed on the Borough 
Council. 

CF 2/11/10 4 3 12  CBC must put in place 
robust monitoring 
arrangements and review 
progress, ideally on a 
monthly basis. 

01/01/11 SP / CF  

 A substantial loss or reduction 
of the Festivals programme 
will have a serious negative 
impact on the local economy. 

CF 2/11/10 3 3 9  Ditto. Ditto MQ / CF  

 If CF business plan not 
delivered on time and within 
budget then the reputation of 
the organisation will be 
seriously impacted. 

CF 2/11/10 3 3 9  Ditto Ditto CF  

 If the scheme to enhance the 
garden spaces of Imperial and 
Montpelier are not 
implemented within the next 
nine months then the festivals 
activity will be significantly 
curtailed resulting in a 
substantial loss of revenue. 

CF 2/11/10 4 4 16  Draft proposals need to be 
developed and a process 
of engagement agreed by 
end of December 2010 

31/12/10 RB / CF  

 
Guidance 
 
Types of risks could include the following: 
• Potential reputation risks from the decision in terms of bad publicity, impact on the community or on partners;  
• Financial risks associated with the decision; 
• Political risks that the decision might not have cross-party support; 
• Environmental risks associated with the decision; 

P
age 17



 

Cabinet 7 December 2010 
Report of the Joint O/S Festivals Working Group 

  

 Page 8 of 8 Last updated 30 November 2010 
 

• Potential adverse equality impacts from the decision; 
• Capacity risks in terms of the ability of the organisation to ensure the effective delivery of the decision; 
• Legal risks arising from the decision. 
 
Remember to highlight risks which may impact on the strategy and actions which are being followed to deliver the objectives, so that members can identify the 
need to review objectives, options and decisions on a timely basis should these risks arise. 
 
Risk ref 
If the risk is already recorded, note either the corporate risk register or TEN reference. 
 
Risk Description 
Please use “If xx happens then xx will be the consequence” (cause and effect). For example “If the council’s business continuity planning does not deliver 
effective responses to the predicted flu pandemic then council services will be significantly impacted.”    
 
Risk owner 
Please identify the lead officer who has identified the risk and will be responsible for it.  
 
Risk score 
Impact on a scale from 1 to 4 multiplied by likelihood on a scale from 1 to 6. Please see risk scorecard for more information on how to score a risk. 
 
Control 
Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close. 
 
Action 
There are usually things the council can do to reduce either the likelihood or impact of the risk.  Controls may already be in place, such as budget monitoring 
or new controls or actions may also be needed. 
 
Responsible officer 
Please identify the lead officer who will be responsible for the action to control the risk. 
For further guidance, please refer to the risk management policy 
 
Transferred to risk register 
Please ensure that the risk is transferred to a live risk register. This could be a team, divisional or corporate risk register depending on the nature of the risk 
and what level of objective it is impacting on. 
 

P
age 18



Appendix 2 to the O&S report 

 

Working group 
Briefing Note –Paul 
Jenkins 

 
 
 
 
Date: 21st September 2010 
 
 
 

    
Subject:  

Review of Cheltenham Festivals Business Plan 2011 - 2013 
 
 
• Do the 2010 forecasts for the jazz, music and science festivals, that have 

already taken place this year, represent the actual position for the year?  If 
not, the forecasts need to be updated to make meaningful comparisons to 
2011 forecasts. 

 
• The 2011 “break even” position is based on the assumption of CBC’s grant 

contribution remaining at the same level – have you factored in a possible 
reduction in this and other grants in the future?  

 
• The current level of the general reserve is £202k, which includes £80k 

unspent LABGI money as at 31st December 2009. If the forecast £105k loss 
for 2010 materialises, the reserve will be reduced to £97k. This appears 
satisfactory if the 2011 breakeven forecast is achieved. However, if things are 
not improved and 2011 also delivers a loss in the same region as 2010, this 
reserve could be wiped out. How does CF plan to mitigate this risk? 

 
• What assumptions have been made regarding the future box office provision?  

CBC may reduce its grant to off-set any financial losses incurred by the 
council if CF purchase their own Box Office (estimated reduction in grant of 
£38,600).  Whilst a reduction in the grant is identified within CF’s risk 
assessment (& is the highest scoring risk) - the mitigation note requires 
further explanation & scrutiny. 

 
• Need to confirm what assumptions have been made in the 2011 forecasts for 

the time of use of the Council’s box office and commission payable?  If 
Tessitura is not fully operational from 1st January, or if there is still some 
requirement for the council’s box office, then the amount payable in 
commission to the council may increase in line with increased ticket sales. 

 
• Para 1 to the report states “taking a tougher stance on any festival activity not 

making a return”. However, the jazz festival is forecast to make a loss in 2010 
and 2011.  How will CF demonstrate this statement and would they consider 
dropping a festival if unable to turn into a sustainable profit? 

 
• Para 3 forecasts an overall increase in box office income of £482k (32%) in 

2011.  This seems high, and includes a 6% growth in the music festival 
despite planning a 6 day reduction in this event.  Is this achievable? 

 
• The overall forecast position for 2011 is to breakeven, but this relies on 

additional income, including 39% growth in literature and 35% in science 

Page 19



Appendix 2 to the O&S report 

festival box office.  Again, this seems high given that there is no increase in 
the length of the festivals.  

 
• There is an acceptance in the report that too much has been given away as 

part of the existing membership package. Can this be quantified? How are CF 
proposing to reduce the membership benefits without losing members, who 
are now used to the packages & seating price reductions available? Has a 
possible reduction in membership been factored in to the forecasts? 

 
• Do the forecasts allow for CBC’s reduction in charity rates from 30% to 20% 

in 2011/12, as per CBC’S approved budgets February 2010? 
 
• There is to be a reduction in the level of marketing spends, with shared 

marketing staff across some festivals. Will this have an effect on the projected 
growth in the festivals? 

 
• There is a forecast increase in sponsorship and donations of 14.7%. Is this 

realistic given the current economic climate? 
 
• CF has indicated that the Education Co-ordinators post will be cut – will this 

have a negative impact on future grants CF receive from the public sector, 
which specifically fund the outreach & community work? 

 
• CF are proposing to reduce it's marketing spend, however have identified the 

need to improve it's marketing activity if it is to deliver the level of growth 
projected for the Music Festival – this does not align. 

 
• At the time of writing the business plan, 5 year forecasts were being worked 

on by CF. Are these now available? 
 
• Are you able to provide figures showing the growth in ticket sales and other 

income for the last 5 years?  The working group have asked for this, to 
demonstrate how CF has grown their business in recent years.   

 
• Para 8 mentions new opportunities within income streams, with the new Head 

of Development producing a fund raising plan. Could this be made available 
to the working group, to see how it aligns with the financial forecasts?  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                          SARAH DIDCOTE 
                                                                          GROUP ACCOUNTANT 
                                                                          SEPTEMBER 2010 

Page 20



 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 10 January 2011. 
 

 

Social and Community Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 8th November, 2010 
6.00  - 8.35 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Duncan Smith (Chairman), Barbara Driver, Wendy Flynn, 
Rowena Hay (Vice-Chair), Diggory Seacome, Charles Stewart, 
Jo Teakle, Jon Walklett and Simon Wheeler 

Co-optees: James Harrison and Karl Hemming 
Also in attendance:  Councillor Penny Hall, Councillor Klara Sudbury and Councillor 

John Webster (Cabinet Member Finance and Community 
Development) and Zareen Ahmed, Sarah Didcote, Richard 
Gibson, Sonia Phillips and Martin Stacy (Officers) 

 
 

Extract from the minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Cabinet Member Sport and Culture had given his apologies.  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
None declared.  
 

3. CHELTENHAM FESTIVALS JOINT WORKING GROUP 
The Chairman introduced the report which was circulated separately to the 
agenda.   
 
He explained that the Cheltenham Festivals Joint Working Group (CFJWG) had 
been formed 18 months prior and members had included Councillors Smith and 
Hay (previously Rawson) from Social and Community and Councillors Barnes 
and Surgenor (previously Hutton) from Economy and Business Improvement, 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees.  
 
The initial meetings were side tracked somewhat by the tender exercise for a 
new Box Office system at the Town Hall.  Given that it had now been resolved, 
the Chairman was unwilling to go into further detail regarding this.   
 
The terms of reference (item 2.2 of the report) set out the remit of the CFJWG. 
 
The Working Group had met 8 times, 3 of which were joint meetings with CF 
and the focus was their 3 year business plan, with a view to identifying any 
risks. 
 
A series of issues were raised with CF in September 2010 (Appendix 2 of the 
report) and on the 29 October 2010, CF outlined their business plan to the 
CFJWG.  Providing updated information specifically relating to projected growth 
targets, they discussed financial projections and how the plan would be 
implemented in detail.  The plan forecast a breakeven year in 2011, followed by 

Page 21



. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 10 January 2011 

2 years of growth. Members challenged various assumptions made by CF but 
were satisfied that the issues raised were answered satisfactorily.  CF were 
confident that their projections were realistic.   
 
A number of key issues were identified that needed to be resolved urgently in 
order to allow progress (item 3.7 of the report).  
 
The Chairman referred members to the 6 recommendations of the CFJWG, 
noting that recommendation 5 was put forward as a request from CF rather than 
a recommendation of the Working Group.   
 
The Chairman invited Councillor Hay to contribute as the other Social and 
Community Overview and Scrutiny representative on the CFJWG.  
 
Councillor Hay felt it was important to note that CF had received one-off funding 
to enable the purchase of their box office software.  This would have an impact 
on CBC revenue and she reiterated the need for Cabinet to be clear with CF 
about the financial implications of this decision.  
 
Having been a Cabinet Member almost 5 years ago, she had quizzed CF on 
progress over this period. Both sponsorship and ticket sales had grown, but 
they were still some way from total independence. 
 
She did note that item 5.6 of the report should be amended to clearly reflect 
recommendation 5. 
 
The Chairman invited members of the committee to ask questions. 
 
Councillor Driver stressed that the Chief Executive of CBC had recently met 
with the Friends of Montpellier Gardens and would soon be meeting with the 
Friends of Imperial Gardens.  The message had been that, as part of a 
commissioning approach to services, these groups could be given the 
opportunity to take responsibility of management of these gardens.  She urged 
Members and Officers involved in discussions about more flexible use of these 
gardens to involve such groups. 
 
The following responses were given to questions from members of the 
committee; 
 

• The loss of the box office commission as a result of CF having 
purchased their own system would have a negative impact of 
approximately £71k on the Borough Council, though more detailed 
analysis was required.  There was also unknown levels risk associated 
to this given that they would be competitors.  CBC were confident that 
the INFX software was suitable for both organisations, however CF 
concluded that their additional needs ruled this out.  CBC were not in a 
position to consider CFs preferred software and as such the CFJWG 
supported the Cabinet Members’ recommendation to purchase INFX as 
the most cost effective option for the Council. 

• CBC were not in a position to tell CF when, how or what festivals to run.  
The Music Festival would reduce in days but not in the number of 
events next year and this offered scope for increased revenue.  CF had 
assured the CFJWG that if the Jazz Festival were not to improve, it 

Page 22



. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 10 January 2011 

would be stopped but members could not see why they would not 
consider merging it with the Music Festival. 

• Whilst CF had requested that Cabinet consider delaying any reduction 
to their grant until 2012, they had not detailed what level of reduction 
they were expecting past 2011 and nor had they been asked to give 
that much detail.   

• CF forecasts did build in large increases to sponsorship and CF had 
confirmed that they had some major new sponsors in the pipeline.  The 
whole drive for more flexible use of the Gardens was based on wanting 
more space for sponsors.  CF had commented that they were lucky to 
have use of the Town Hall but it wasn’t working for them as a venue.  

• Whilst CF had accepted that there would need to be a reduction in the 
grant from CBC they had asked that the Council consider that the Arts 
Council based their level of funding on the support received by the local 
authority.   

 
The Chairman moved to consider the recommendations. 
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that the recommendations of the Joint Overview and Scrutiny 
Festivals Working Group be endorsed and they be recommended to 
Cabinet and Cabinet note the comments made at this meeting when 
considering the following recommendations; 
 
1. A report be considered by Cabinet which outlines how more flexible 
and sustainable use of Imperial and Montpellier Gardens can be 
developed. 

 
2. A further review be undertaken of the existing Town Hall catering 
arrangements to ensure greater flexibility of use by Cheltenham 
Festivals.  The original contract has been extended until August 2012. 

 
3. Cabinet ensures that Cheltenham Festivals are clear about the on-
going financial impact regarding the use of their newly acquired 
Tessitura box office system. 

 
4. A joint strategic cultural plan for the town be developed as part of the 
2011/2012 Corporate and Community Planning process.  

 
5. Cabinet consider delaying any reduction to the grant until 2012 as part 
of the budget setting process, following a request by Cheltenham 
Festivals. 

 
6. The appropriate monitoring arrangements be put in place which can be 
assessed by Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny at regular intervals in 
the future as set out in 4.5 of the report.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 24 January 2011. 
 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 
 

Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
Monday, 29th November, 2010 

6.00  - 7.50 pm 
 

Attendees 
Councillors: Malcolm Stennett (Chairman),Nigel Britter, Garth Barnes, 

Tim Cooper, Peter Jeffries, Paul Massey (Deputy Chair), 
Paul McLain, Lloyd Surgenor , John Walklett and Andrew Wall 

Co-optees:   
Also in attendance:  Councillor Colin Hay, Councillor Steve Jordan and Councillor 

John Webster 
Apologies:   Councillor Pat Thornton 
 

Extract from the Draft Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies were received from Councillor Pat Thornton and the committee 
wished her well following her recent operation. 
 
 

2. CHELTENHAM FESTIVALS SCRUTINY WORKING GROUP 
The chair welcomed Councillor Duncan Smith to the meeting, and invited him to 
introduce the report as chairman of the working group.  
 
Councillor Smith explained that the Cheltenham Festivals Joint Working Group 
(CFJWG) had been formed 18 months prior and members had included 
Councillors Smith and Hay (previously Rawson) from Social and Community 
and Councillors Barnes and Surgenor (previously Hutton) from Economy and 
Business Improvement, Overview and Scrutiny Committees.  
 
He stressed the importance of Cheltenham Festivals to the town and that they 
are a valuable partner for the Council. The Festivals aim was to become a 
sustainable independent organisation which was less reliant on public funding.  
 
The initial meetings of the group had focussed on the tender exercise for a new 
Box Office system at the Town Hall.  Despite considerable efforts from 
everybody involved, the Festivals had decided to purchase their own box office 
system with a potential financial loss to the council of £70,000 largely due to lost 
commission on ticket sales.  The Festivals had opted for a system which would 
provide a platform for their expansion in future years but was too expensive and 
offered far more facilities than the council needed. 
 
Members had examined the three year business plan for the festivals and 
challenged various assumptions. They had concluded that the issues raised 
were answered satisfactorily and the plan was sustainable.  Cheltenham 
Festivals were confident that their projections were realistic.   
 

Page 25



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 24 January 2011. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 
 

A number of key issues were identified that needed to be resolved urgently in 
order to allow progress (item 3.7 of the report).  
 
The Chairman referred members to the six recommendations of the CFJWG, 
noting that recommendation 5 was put forward as a request from Cheltenham 
Festivals rather than a recommendation of the Working Group.  In response to a 
question about the likely impact on the business plan if the council funding was 
reduced earlier, he advised that the business plan was structured on the 
assumption that the Festivals would be in a position to access Arts Council 
funding and funding from other agencies in 2012.  For this to be achieved the 
Festivals would need to demonstrate a credible balance sheet and this is why 
the Festivals considered that the renewal of the council funding was critical at 
this stage.  
Several members raised concerns that it was not acceptable to bind Cabinet to 
agreeing the funding outside of the budget debate.  In response the chairman of 
the working group advised that section 5.6 of the report circulated had since 
been amended to give clarity to this matter and would now read as follows: 
 
 “Consequently the Review Group ask that Cabinet consider delaying any 
reduction to the grant until 2012 as part of the budget setting process, following 
a request by Cheltenham Festivals.” 
  
A member asked for clarification on the legal status of Cheltenham Festivals. 
He also questioned why the Festivals were requesting an extension of their 
grant if the business plan was sustainable. Regarding the risk assessment he 
questioned why there was any risk for the council if the Festivals were an 
independent organisation. 
 
In response the chairman of the working group advised that Cheltenham 
Festivals was a company limited by guarantee with charitable status.  It had no 
legal connection with the council but the council had a Service Level Agreement 
in respect of the funding provided. 
 
With regards to the risk assessment, the chairman of the working group 
suggested that the public may view Cheltenham Festivals as part of the council 
and certainly if the festivals failed then there would be public demand for the 
council to step in. The working group had felt it was important to minimise the 
risk to the council but not to underestimate them. The working group were 
satisfied that the business plan was sustainable and aimed for a break even 
point in 2011. Continuation of the council funding was important to the Festivals 
in 2011 as this would be a critical year. They had also been assured by the 
Festivals that any part of the Festival programme which was not sustainable 
would cease.   
 
A member raised the issue of the use of Imperial Gardens and Montpelier 
Gardens and asked for an explanation of the working groups thinking behind 
this recommendation. Other members raised concerns on behalf of local 
residents and visitors coming to the towns to use the parks. Cheltenham in 
Bloom also needed clarification on future plans. 
 
In response, the chairman of the working group, said that some festival events 
were selling out in hours and there was potential for some events to attract 
more than 3000 people if a suitable venue was available. The Festivals had 

Page 26



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 24 January 2011. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 
 

tried the racecourse and considered Pittville Park but were now looking for a 
marquee in Montpelier Gardens to hold these larger events. There was a risk 
that the Festivals would look outside Cheltenham for alternative bigger venues 
with a consequent impact on the economy of Cheltenham. Officers were 
currently in discussions with local residents and friends groups to develop a 
strategy on the use of the gardens. 
 
In response to a question about the scrutiny of the Service Level Agreement, 
Councillor Walklett advised that he had  
been a member of the small working group responsible for this. They had talked 
with Cheltenham Festivals and examined the paperwork in some detail and 
were satisfied that the Festivals had fufilled their objectives and indeed 
commended them for the progress they had made. They did have some 
reservations about some of their future plans and these were noted. 
 
The Chairman moved to consider the recommendations.  He suggested that 
although the committee were happy to endorse the recommendations, there 
was the opportunity to ask Cabinet to take note of the comments from this 
meeting particularly with regard to the need for sensitivity and public 
consultation regarding the future use of the Gardens. 
    
 
RESOLVED THAT the recommendations of the Joint Overview and 
Scrutiny Festivals Working Group as set out in the report be endorsed 
and they be recommended to Cabinet (subject to the amendment of 
paragraph 5.6 in the report) and that Cabinet note the comments made at 
this meeting when considering the recommendations.    
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



   
$idau1xyh.doc Page 1 of 6 Last updated 25 November 2010 
 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet – 7th December 2010 
Council - 13th December 2010 

Treasury Mid Term Report 2010/11 
 
 

Accountable member Finance & Community Development , John Webster 
Accountable officer Chief Finance Officer , Mark Sheldon 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy & Business Improvement 

Ward(s) affected None 
Key Decision No 
Executive summary  The Treasury Management Strategy for 2010/11 has been determined by 

the adoption of the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s 
(CIPFA) Code of Practice on Treasury Management 2009, which includes 
the requirement for determining a treasury strategy on the likely financing 
and investment activity for the forthcoming financial year. The Code also 
recommends that members are informed of Treasury Management activities 
at least twice a year. This report therefore ensures this authority has 
adopted the code and complies with its requirements, one of which is the 
provision of a Mid-year Report to Members. 

 
Recommendations In compliance with the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice this 

report provides Members with a summary report of the treasury 
management activity during the first six months of 2010/11. Members are 
asked to note the report. 

 
Financial implications All financial implications are noted in the report 

Contact officer: Andrew Sherbourne, 
andrew.sherbourne@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264337 

Legal implications None specific arising from the report recommendations. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis ,  peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01242 
264216 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

No direct HR implications arising from this report 
Contact officer:  Julie Mccarthy     ,  Julie.mccarthy 
@cheltenham.gov.uk.  01242 264355 

Key risks  

Agenda Item 6
Page 29



   
$idau1xyh.doc Page 2 of 6 Last updated 25 November 2010 
 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

 

 
1. Background 
         The Treasury Management Strategy for 2010/11 has been determined by the adoption of the 

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s (CIPFA) Code of Practice on Treasury 
Management 2009, which includes the requirement for determining a treasury strategy on the likely 
financing and investment activity for the forthcoming financial year. The Code also recommends 
that members are informed of Treasury Management activities at least twice a year. This report 
therefore ensures this authority has adopted the code and complies with its requirements, one of 
which is the provision of a Mid-year Report to Members. 

 
 
2. Economic update for the first six months 
2.1   The following key points have been provided by the councils Treasury Advisors, Arlingclose Ltd. 
         The UK continued to emerge from the recession but the level of activity remained well below pre-

crisis levels. Gross Domestic Product (GDP) registered 0.3% growth in the first quarter of 2010 and 
1.2% in the second. 

2.2   The Bank of England’s Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) maintained the Bank Rate at 0.5% and 
Quantitative Easing at £200bn. However, the minutes of the Bank of England’s September meeting 
contained the possibility of further Quantitative Easing to keep the economy and inflation on track 
in the medium term. 

2.3   Annual CPI has remained high so far during 2010. It peaked at 3.7% in April and has fallen back to 
3.2% in September. In the coming months higher food and fuel prices, coupled with the hike of 
VAT  from 17.5% to 20%, will see inflation rise and we may not see inflation come down again until 
later in 2011. 

2.4  The formation of a coalition government dispelled uncertainty surrounding a hung  parliament in 
May’s General Election. The new government’s Emergency Budget laid out tough action to 
address the UK’s budget deficit, aiming to eliminate the structural deficit by 2014/15. This is to be 
achieved through austerity measures - £32bn of spending cuts and £8bn of net tax increases. 

2.5   Unemployment had been falling until July 2010. Since then, small increases in unemployment may 
indicate the start of a new trend of rising unemployment. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



   
$idau1xyh.doc Page 3 of 6 Last updated 25 November 2010 
 

 
 

               Portfolio position 1/4/2010 to 30/9/2010 
                    Movements in the Council’s borrowing during the first six months of 2010/11 financial year can be 

seen in the table below.  Long term loans are deemed to be those repayable over a period of 
more than one year. 

               
Source of 
Loan 
 

Temporary 
Borrowing 

Balance at 
1 April 
2010 

                   £ 

Raised 
during 
Apr-Sept 

                      £ 

Repaid  
during 
Apr-Sept 

                      £ 

Balance at 
30 Sept  
2010 
£ 

  - Building 
Societies 
 
  - Banks 
  
 - Local 
Authorities 
 
Temporary 
Investment 

 
    1,200,000 

 
                0 
15,800,000 

 
 

     614,303 

 
0 
 

0 
 

65,900,000 
 
 

  1,591,333 

 
1,200,000 

0 
 

74,700,000 
 
 

  1,550,065 

 
                  0 

 
  

 
     7,000,000 

 
 

        655,571 
Total Short 
Term 
Borrowing 

 
17,614,303

 
67,491,333 

 
77,450,065 

 
     7,655,571 

 
Long Term 
Borrowing 

               
    

 
  - Public  
Works Loan 
 Board 
 
  - Market    
Loans 

 
 
  11,000,000 
 
 
  15,900,000 
 

 

 
 
              0 
 
 
              0 

 
 
              0 
 
 
              0 

 
 
  11,000,000 
 
 
  15,900,000 

Long Term 
Borrowing 

 
  26,900,000 

 
              0 

 
              0 

 
  26,900,000 

Total 
External 
Borrowing 

 
  44,514,303 

 
67,491,333 

 
77,450,065 

 
  34,555,571 

 
3.1 In February 2010 the Council’s borrowing costs for 2010/11 was estimated to be £1,219,300. 
This is now forecast to be £1,212,600. Temporary borrowing of £65.9m at an average interest rate 
of 0.35% has occurred between 1st April and 30th September 2010 to meet temporary cash flow 
shortfalls.  

       This is lower than what was forecast in the 2010/11 Treasury Management Strategy as interest rates 
were expected to rise in the summer/autumn of this year. As a consequence the consolidated rate of 
interest estimated in December 2009 (4%) is now likely to be around 3.08% as the base rate is 
forecast to remain at 0.50% for a while longer. This may result in the HRA paying £175,300 less 
interest to the General Fund.  

3.2  No debt rescheduling has been undertaken so far this financial year as the PWLB repayment rates 
make the premium costs payable too expensive. The Council’s debt portfolio will continue to be 
reviewed by Arlingclose for debt rescheduling opportunities which has assisted us in the past. 

 

Page 31



   
$idau1xyh.doc Page 4 of 6 Last updated 25 November 2010 
 

        4.      Investments 
                        
                       The DCLG’s Guidance on Local Government Investments in England gives priority to security and 

liquidity and the Council’s aim is to achieve a yield commensurate with these principles.  
                           Security of capital remained the Council’s main investment objective. This was maintained by 

following the Council’s counterparty policy as set out in its Treasury Management Strategy for 
2010/11 approved by Council on the 12th February 2010. This restricted new investments to the 
following  

• Debt Management Office  (DMO) 
• Other Local Authorities 
• UK Banks – Minimum long term rating of A+  across all three rating agencies (Fitch, 

Standard & Poors and Moody’s) 
• *Other - Cheltenham Festivals/Gloucestershire Airport Company, Everyman Theatre 

and Cheltenham Borough Homes    
*    These were approved at Council on the 28th June 2010. 
 

Counterparty credit quality is assessed and monitored with reference to :- 
•  Credit ratings 
•  Credit Default Swaps 
•  Share Price 

                Using Arlingclose’s suggested creditworthiness approach in the current economic climate it is 
considered appropriate to keep investments short term. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



   
$idau1xyh.doc Page 5 of 6 Last updated 25 November 2010 
 

 
4.1   Investments - Movements in the Council’s investment portfolio during the first six months of 

2010/11 can be seen in the table below. 
Source of Loan 

 
Temporary 
Lending 

Balance at 
1 April 
2010 
£ 

Raised  
during 
Apr-Sept 

                  £ 

Repaid  
during 
Apr-Sept 

£ 

           Balance at 
30 Sept  
2010 
£ 

 
 

  - Building 
Societies 

 
  - Banks 

 
 
 
 

Bank of 
Scotland Call 

A/C 
 
 

Debt 
Management 

Office 
 

 
 
 

0 
 

2,700,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 
 
 
 

0 
 
 

 
 
 

0 
 

2,000,000 
 
 
 
 
   

   22,760,000    
                       

                   0 

 
 
 

0 
 

150,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22,260,000 
 
 
 

  0 

 
 
 

0 
 

4,550,000 
 
 
 
                                            
             

500,000     
                   

         0        

Total Short  
Term Lending 

2,700,000 24,760,000 22,410,000 5,050,000 
 
Long Term 
Lending 
 

 
Balance at 
1 April 
2009 
£ 

 
Raised  
during 
the year 

                  £ 

 
Repaid  
during 
the year 

£ 

    
        Balance at 

31 March  
2010 
£ 

- Building 
Societies 

 
-     Banks 

 
0 
 

13,400,000 

 
0 
 

0 

 
0 
 

2,300,000 

 
0 
 

11,100,000 
 

Total Long 
Term Lending 

13,400,000 0 2,300,000 11,100,000 

Total External 
Investments 

16,100,000 24,760,000 24,710,000 16,150,000 

 
 
4.2     In February 2010 the Council’s Investment income for 2010/11 was estimated to be £243,200 but is 

now forecast to be £215,100, a reduction of £28,100. Interest rates were predicted to rise in 
September/October 2010 but this is now unlikely to happen with the economy as it stands and with 
rates looking to remain at 0.50% for the foreseeable future.  

4.3     Included within the investments of £16.15m as at 30th September 2010, the Council has £9.65m 
deposited in the collapsed Icelandic banks. The Council has received £450,000 from the 
administrators of Kaupthing Singer & Friedlander in this financial year, which relates to 10p in the 
pound. A further distribution is expected in November/December 2010. The administrators 
currently estimate that total distributions should be in the range of 75p to 84p in the pound which is 
up from 65p to 78p as indicated in July 2010. 

 

Page 33



   
$idau1xyh.doc Page 6 of 6 Last updated 25 November 2010 
 

 
4.4    Following guidance from CIPFA, issued in September 2010, deposits held with Glitnir have been 

classed as non-priority claims by the Winding-Up-Board. Local authorities’ legal advice remains 
that deposits have priority status under Icelandic law. If priority status is awarded 100% recovery is 
expected. If non-priority is awarded, recovery is expected to be 29%.  

4.5    Landsbanki Winding-Up-Board has classed the Councils’ deposits as priority claims. If priority status 
is awarded at court, 95% recovery is expected but if non-priority status is awarded, recovery is 
expected to be 38%. It is expected that the courts will come to the same conclusion for both Glitnir 
and Landsbanki. It is considered unlikely that there will be a settled position on priority status before 
the middle of the next financial year.  

        
5.      Compliance with Prudential Indicators 
         During the financial year to date the Council has operated within the treasury limits and     

Prudential Indicators set out in the Council’s Treasury Policy Statement and Annual Treasury 
Strategy Statement. In 2010/11 the Council set an authorised limit of £76m and an operational limit 
for borrowing of £69m, which was not breached during the financial year up until 30th September 
2010. 

 6.      Outlook  
Dec-10 Mar-11 Jun-11 Sep-11 Dec-11 Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13

Official Bank Rate
Upside risk            -          0.25        0.25        0.25        0.50        0.50        0.50        0.50        0.50        0.50 
Central case        0.50        0.50        0.50        0.75        1.00        1.25        1.50        2.00        2.50        2.75 
Downside risk            -              -              -   -      0.25 -      0.50 -      0.50 -      0.50 -      0.50 -      0.50 -      0.50  

                    6.1    The path of base rates reflects the fragility of the recovery and the significantly greater fiscal 
tightening of the emergency budget. The Bank of England will stick to its lower for longer stance on 
policy rates. Consumer Price Inflation is stubbornly above 3% and could remain higher that the 
Monetary Policy Committee has previously forecast. The employment outlook remains uncertain, 
as unemployment remains near a 16 year high at just over 2.4 million. 

7       Performance management  
7.1    In compliance with the requirements of the Treasury Management CIPFA Code of Practice this  

report provides members with a summary report of the treasury management activity during the 
first six months of 2010/11. As indicated in this report none of the Prudential Indicators have been 
breached and a prudent approach has been taken in relation to investment activity with priority 
being given to security and liquidity over yield 

 
 

Report author Contact officer: Mark Sheldon,  mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk      
01242 264123 

Appendices 1 
Background information  
 

Page 34



 
 

 
$s

cv
2u

5k
t.d

oc
 

Pa
ge

 1 
of 

1 
La

st 
up

da
ted

 25
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0 

 Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

1  
 

Th
e r
isk
 

Or
igi
na
l ri
sk
 

sc
or
e 

(im
pa
ct 
x 

lik
eli
ho
od
) 

Ma
na
gin

g r
isk
 

Ri
sk
 re
f. 

Ri
sk
 de

sc
rip
tio
n 

Ri
sk
 

Ow
ne
r 

Da
te 

rai
se
d 

I 
L 

Sc
or
e 

Co
ntr
ol 

Ac
tio
n 

De
ad
lin
e 

Re
sp
on
sib

le 
off
ice
r 

Tr
an
sfe

rre
d 

to 
ris
k 

reg
ist
er 

CR
28

 
Ice
lan
dic
 Ba
nk
s –
 

fin
an
cia
l e
xp
os
ure
 

 If t
he
 cu
rre
nt 
sta
tus
 as
 

pri
ori
ty 
de
po
sit
s w
ith
 

La
nd
sb
an
ki 
ba
nk
 is
 

su
cc
es
sfu
lly 

ch
all
en
ge
d, 
the
 

co
un
cil’
s d
ep
os
its
 w
ou
ld 

be
 re
-cl
as
sif
ied
 as
 

‘ge
ne
ral
 un
se
cu
red
 

cre
dit
ors
’ re
su
ltin
g i
n a
 

low
er 
rec
ov
ery
 ra
te 
an
d 

ex
po
su
re 
to 
cla
im
an
t 

co
sts
 an
d i
mp
ac
t o
n t
he
 

MT
FS
 ov
er 
tha
t a
lre
ad
y 

fac
tor
ed
 in
 th
rou
gh
 th
e 

ca
pit
ali
sa
tio
n o
f lo
ss
es
. 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

9 Ap
ril 

20
10
 
4 

3 
12
 

Ac
ce
pt 

Co
un
cil 
co
mm

itm
en
t 

to 
joi
n i
n g
rou
p a
cti
on
 

wit
h o
the
r c
ou
nc
ils 
to 

de
fen
d c
urr
en
t 

pri
ori
ty 
de
po
sit
or 

sta
tus
 

Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



   
$0xizqgvj.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 30 November 2010 
 

 
Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet 7 December 2010 

Review of the council’s performance at end of Quarter 2 
 

Accountable member Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Colin Hay 
 

Accountable officer Policy and Partnerships Manager, Richard Gibson 
 

Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and Business Improvement O+S 
Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision No 
Executive summary • The council agreed its corporate strategy 2010-2015 in March 2010. The 

strategy sets out our 5 objectives and 11 outcomes and a range of 
milestones and indicators to measure performance in 2010-11. 

 
• The performance report takes information and data from our performance 
management system to provide cabinet members with an overview of 
how the council is performing at the half-way stage of the year. This will 
enable cabinet members to input into discussions about how to resolve 
areas where there maybe performance concerns and also to recognise 
where performance is better than expected.  

 
Recommendations To note the corporate performance of the organisation at the end of 

Quarter 2 
 

 
Financial implications  

 
Legal implications  

 
HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

 
 

Key risks  
 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

The performance report provides an overview of the performance against 
the corporate strategy at quarter 2.  

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

 

Agenda Item 7
Page 37



   
$0xizqgvj.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 30 November 2010 
 

1. Background 
1.1 The council agreed its corporate strategy 2010-2015 in March 2010. The strategy sets out our 5 

objectives and 11 outcomes and a range of milestones and indicators to measure performance in 
2010-11. 

1.2 The performance report takes information and data from our performance management system to 
provide elected members with an overview of how the council is performing at the half-way stage 
of the year. This will enable elected members to input into discussions about how to resolve areas 
where there maybe performance concerns and also to recognise where performance is better 
than expected.  

1.3 Members of the committee will note that the presentation of the information has changed as a 
result of the introduction of our new performance management system introduced in May 2010. 
The new system has a number of features that simplify the inputting and presentation of data and 
has been well-received by the council’s Senior Leadership Team. 

1.4 Looking forward, members will be aware that the Secretary of State has announced the demise of 
the national indicator set which means that we will no longer be obliged to report our progress on 
the 56 national indicators to government. This presents us with an opportunity to reflect on the 
indicators we are using to measure our corporate performance and choose new ones (or keep the 
old ones) which are easy to collect, are useful for us and that they mean something to our 
communities.  

1.5 Alongside this, the government has recently published government departmental business plans 
that set out a range of impact indicators which, where collected locally, will form part of our new 
performance arrangements.  

1.6 I hope cabinet members find the information of use and I would welcome feedback either at the 
committee or through other channels.  

2. Performance overview 
2.1 Outcomes 
2.2 From the management dashboard, performance looks relatively okay at the end of Q2 with no red 

outcomes, four amber outcomes and seven green outcomes. More detail on the delivery of the 
outcomes is provided in the 11 outcome cards included in appendix A.   

2.3 Milestones 
2.4 Out of the 54 milestones set out in the corporate strategy; 34 (63%) are green, 19 (35%) are 

amber and 1 (2%) is red. The red milestone relates to the original intention to explore sharing our 
revenues and benefits service. This is not proceeding now.  

2.5 Indicators 
2.6 There are 12 red indicators shown below and performance on these should be monitored over the 

next period; these include community safety, environmental and tourism indicators. More 
information is supplied below: 

 
 
 
 

Page 38



   
$0xizqgvj.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 30 November 2010 
 

Name Status Owner Comments 

Repeat incidents of domestic violence 
(Quarterly)  Richard Gibson 

Figure for Q2 was 26.4% against a target of 22%. The 
numbers of repeat incidences continues to be a 
concern; this is being addressed through the county 
domestic violence forum. 
 

Percentage of planning applications 
determined within 8 weeks for minor 
applications (Quarterly)  Mike Redman 

Figure for Q2 was 61.4% against a target of 64.9%. 
There are current staffing pressures arising from project-
related work and in particular, bridging the gap 
initiatives. 

Residual household waste per household 
(Quarterly)  Rob Bell 

Figure for Q1 was 156 kg; target was 153kg – we are 
still awaiting information for Q2.  
 

Percentage of household waste sent for 
reuse, recycling and composting 
(Quarterly)  Rob Bell 

Figure for Q1 was 35.4% but target is 40% - – we are 
still awaiting information for Q2.  The new recycling 
arrangements coming into force in April 2011 will 
address this shortfall in the next financial year.  

Percentage of municipal waste land filled 
(Quarterly)  Rob Bell 

Figure for Q1 was 66.9% against a target of 64%; – we 
are still awaiting information for Q2. 
 

Improved street and environmental 
cleanliness b) detritus  (Quarterly)  Rob Bell 

Figure for Q2 was 14% against a target of 8%. This will 
continue to be monitored by the street-scene 
enforcement team.  

Improved street and environmental 
cleanliness c) graffiti  (Quarterly)  Rob Bell 

Figure for Q2 was 4% against a target of 3%; the figure 
now includes graffiti on lamposts which is quite 
widespread so this will have pushed up the score. This 
has been reported to our street enforcement and 
community safety teams to monitor.  

HR05 - No of FTE days absence per 
employee (Quarterly)  

Amanda 
Attfield 

Figure for Q2 was 2.28 days against a target of 2 days. 
We have been working steadily to reduce the absence 
level, focussing on return to work interviews, dealing 
with long term absence issues, fast referrals to 
occupational health and a new occupational health 
contract with Industrial Medical and Safety Services Ltd. 
(IMASS). 

HR08 - Number of apprentices on 
placement with the council (Quarterly)  

Amanda 
Attfield 

Figure for Q2 was 2 against a target of 5. One of our 
apprentices had to leave due to ill health of a parent. 
There are currently 3 service areas that are interested in 
the scheme and will prepare business cases to support 
their applications in line with the current recruitment 
freeze. 

PP25 - Number of anti-social behaviour 
incidents (Quarterly)  Richard Gibson 

Figure for Q2 was 1,891 against a target of 1,881. ASB 
incidents are decreasing with 100 less than in the same 
period last year and only just missed the target for Q2.  

WC22 - the number of accommodation 
bookings (Quarterly)  Sonia Phillips 

Figure for Q2 was 219 against a target of 300. A total of 
385 accommodation bookings have now been taken for 
the first half of the year, which is down 179 in 
comparison to the same period 2009/10 (564). This 
provides continued evidence of the continuation of the 
recession, as visitors are clearly choosing either not to 
stay in serviced accommodation or are day-visitors to 
the town. A review of the website is now being 
undertaken in order to establish whether improvements 
can be made to increase the level of bookings over the 
remainder of the year. 

WC26 - Attendances during the annual 
Summer of Sport initiative  Sonia Phillips 

Figure for Q2 was 1,480 against a target of 1,600. The 
2010 summer holiday programme only operated for a 5 
week period in July/August, whereas the 2009 
programme operated for 6 weeks, due to a longer 
school holiday period. Whilst the total attendance is 
therefore slightly lower than in 2009, the weekly average 
attendances have in fact increased significantly from 
254 in 2009, to 296 in 2010. 

 
 

Page 39



   
$0xizqgvj.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 30 November 2010 
 

 
 
2.7 Summary 
Outcomes What’s going well What’s not 
Cheltenham has a clean and well-
maintained environment. 
GREEN 

Planning for the new recycling service, 
roll–out of plastics recycling, roll-out of 
new street cleaning service.  

Environmental quality indicators show an 
issue with detritus and graffiti. Data has 
not been available to enable the updating 
of waste performance indicators.  

Cheltenham’s natural and built 
environment is enhanced and 
protected. 
AMBER 

Green space work going well with 
strategy being implemented and new 
commitment to allotments.  

There is still some uncertainty over the 
national policy framework for regional 
spatial strategies but there is an 
opportunity to progress the localism 
agenda. 

Carbon emissions are reduced and 
Cheltenham is able to adapt to the 
impacts of climate change. 
GREEN 

The council’s energy management 
policy agreed and much thought has 
been given to energy-saving measures 
such as trialling LED security lamps at 
the depot.   

Work to embed climate change 
adaptation in service areas is slower than 
hoped. 
 
Access to grant-funding for carbon 
reduction schemes is proving difficult.  

We attract more visitors and 
investors to Cheltenham. 
AMBER 
 

The 2010 Literature Festival was the 
most successful ever selling 120,000 
tickets to 450 events.  
 
Work progressing at the county-level to 
improve tourism offer.  

The new tourism strategy has been 
delayed but will go to O+S in Jan 2011.  

Cheltenham is able to recover 
quickly and strongly from the 
recession - AMBER 

The government has asked for 
proposals for Local Enterprise 
Partnerships and this work is being led 
by Gloucestershire 1st and the first set 
of proposals have been given the go 
ahead to be developed further. 

Footfall numbers are down in the town 
centre. There is still some uncertainty 
about how local enterprise partnerships 
will support local delivery of economic 
development. 

Communities feel safe and are 
safe. 
GREEN 
 

The total volume of crimes continues to 
fall, with 7% less crimes than in the 
previous quarter, and 10% down on the 
similar period last year. Anti-social 
behaviour (ASB) incidents are also on 
the decrease, with around 100 less 
incidents compared to the same period 
(Q1 and Q2) last year. 

Repeat incidences of domestic abuse 
and ASB incidents are both red – see 
table above but we are setting up a local 
forum to improve partnership working on 
domestic abuse. ASB policy and 
procedure is being revised in line with 
new government policy.  

People have access to decent and 
affordable housing. 
GREEN 
 

Secured Homes and Community 
Agency (HCA) funding for new build at 
St. Pauls and Brighton Road.  

There remains some uncertainty over 
homeless funding, future HCA funding 
and changes to housing benefit 
arrangements.  

People are able to lead healthy 
lifestyles. 
GREEN 

Attendances at leisure@ and 
associated indicators are all performing 
above target. Community health walks 
are being received well. 

There is still some uncertainty about how 
the new structural changes being made 
to the NHS will impact on future 
partnership arrangements.  

Our residents enjoy a strong sense 
of community and involved in 
resolving local issues. 
GREEN 

Work to support neighbourhood 
management across the borough. The 
development of a network community 
ambassadors from the initial pilot work. 
The CBC Budget consultation process 
went well.  

Still working with 2 parish councils about 
their role in coordinating neighbourhood 
meetings in their area. Review of 
neighbourhood management to go to Soc 
and Com in 2011.  

Arts and culture are used as a 
means to strengthen communities, 
strengthen the economy and 
enhance and protect our 
environment. 
GREEN 

Continued commitments to support the 
Art Gallery and Museum (AGM) 
extension project.  
 
Grant reviews complete and will go to 
Soc and Com in Nov.  

Some uncertainty about Heritage Lottery 
Funding arrangements for AGM project.  
 
Delays on developing the entertainments 
forum. 
 

The council delivers cashable 
savings, as well as improved 
customer satisfaction overall and 
better performance through the 
effective commissioning of 
services. 
AMBER 

Development of Chief Executive’s 
report regarding senior management 
structure. 
 
Property gearing up to dispose of 
properties to generate capital receipt.  
 
GO programme now approved by all 

The budget monitoring report in October 
predicted an over-spend of £800k; this 
has meant significant reductions in 
supplies and services budgets.  
 

Page 40



   
$0xizqgvj.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 30 November 2010 
 

Outcomes What’s going well What’s not 
four participating councils.  

 

Report author Richard Gibson, Policy and Partnerships Manager. 
01242 235354 
richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Appendices Appendix A - Performance Report  
Background information 2010-2015 Corporate Strategy, Report to Council, 29th March 2010. 
 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Pa
ge

 1 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

 

  

Re
vie

w 
of 

the
 co

un
cil

’s 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 at
 en

d o
f Q

ua
rte

r 2
 

0 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

A Page 43



Pa
ge

 2 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
ha

s a
 cl

ea
n a

nd
 w

ell
-m

ain
ta

ine
d e

nv
iro

nm
en

t –
 ou

tco
me

 ca
rd

 
 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Ro
b B

ell 
  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

A r
ed

esi
gn

 of
 w

ast
e s

yst
em

s h
as 

be
en

 ap
pro

ve
d b

y c
ab

ine
t w

hic
h w

ill 
div

ert
 an

 ad
dit

ion
al 

50
00

 to
nn

es 
of 

wa
ste

 fr
om

 la
nd

fill
 an

d i
nc

rea
se 

rec
ycl

ing
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 to
 gr

ea
ter

 th
an

 40
%.

 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Th

e p
roj

ec
t is

 on
 ta

rge
t t

o c
om

me
nc

e t
he

 ne
w 

ga
rde

n w
ast

e s
ch

em
e i

n F
eb

rua
ry 

20
11

 an
d t

he
 ki

tch
en

 w
ast

e /
 al

ter
na

tiv
e w

ee
kly

 co
llec

tio
n s

ch
em

e i
n A

pri
l. 

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Th
e w

ast
e s

tra
teg

y h
as 

rec
eiv

ed
 si

gn
ific

an
t c

ov
era

ge
 in

 lo
ca

l m
ed

ia 
an

d p
os

itiv
e c

om
me

nt 
fro

m 
the

 LG
A. 

 Q2
 up

da
te 

  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q2
 up

da
te 

  

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Pro
jec

t p
lan

 fo
r t

he
 ro

ll o
ut 

of 
ne

w 
ser

vic
es 

be
ing

 fin
alis

ed
. 

 Q2
 up

da
te 

  

St
at

us
 

 
   

Page 44



Pa
ge

 3 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
ha

s a
 cl

ea
n a

nd
 w

ell
-m

ain
ta

ine
d e

nv
iro

nm
en

t –
 ac

tio
ns

 an
d m

ile
sto

ne
s 

 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Ac
tio

n 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 

De
live

ry 
of 

Joi
nt 

Mu
nic

ipa
l 

Wa
ste

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Str
ate

gy
 ob

jec
tiv

es.
 

  
  

Ag
ree

d s
tra

teg
ic 

ac
tio

n p
lan

 to
 

inc
rea

se 
rec

ycl
ing

 an
d c

om
po

sti
ng

 to
 

40
% 

by
 20

11
. 

Tu
e-1

-
Ma

r-1
1 

AD
 O

pe
rat

ion
s 

 

Ap
r -

 Ju
n 2

01
0 A

 re
de

sig
n o

f w
ast

e s
yst

em
s h

as 
be

en
 ap

pro
ve

d b
y c

ab
ine

t w
hic

h w
ill 

div
ert

 an
 ad

dit
ion

al 
50

00
 to

nn
es 

of 
wa

ste
 fr

om
 la

nd
fill

 an
d i

nc
rea

se 
rec

ycl
ing

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 to
 >

40
%.

 Th
e w

ast
e s

tra
teg

y h
as 

rec
eiv

ed
 si

gn
ific

an
t c

ov
era

ge
 in

 lo
ca

l 
me

dia
 an

d p
os

itiv
e c

om
me

nt 
fro

m 
the

 LG
A. 

Pro
jec

t p
lan

 fo
r t

he
 ro

ll o
ut 

of 
ne

w 
ser

vic
es 

be
ing

 fin
alis

ed
. 

 Ju
l - 

Se
pt 

20
10

 Th
e p

roj
ec

t is
 on

 ta
rge

t t
o c

om
me

nc
e t

he
 ne

w 
ga

rde
n w

ast
e s

ch
em

e 
in 

Fe
bru

ary
 20

11
 an

d t
he

 ki
tch

en
 w

ast
e /

 al
ter

na
tiv

e w
ee

kly
 co

llec
tio

n s
ch

em
e i

n 
Ap

ril.
 A 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
n p

lan
 ha

s b
ee

n p
rep

are
d a

nd
 va

rio
us

 pr
om

oti
on

al 
ac

tiv
itie

s w
ill 

tak
e p

lac
e i

n t
he

 ne
xt 

5 m
on

ths
. T

his
 in

clu
de

s t
he

 de
live

ry 
of 

a g
ard

en
 w

ast
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 le
afl

et 
to 

ev
ery

 ho
us

eh
old

. T
he

 'so
ft l

au
nc

h' 
of 

the
 cl

os
ed

 lid
 po

licy
 ha

s 
be

en
 su

cce
ssf

ul 
an

d n
o b

ins
 ha

ve
 be

en
 le

ft u
ne

mp
tie

d d
ue

 to
 lid

s b
ein

g l
eft

 op
en

. 
Inf

orm
ati

on
 st

ick
ers

 ar
e b

ein
g p

lac
ed

 on
 bi

ns
 an

d w
he

re 
ne

ce
ssa

ry 
pe

rso
na

l v
isit

s w
ill 

tak
e p

lac
e t

o o
ffe

r a
dv

ice
 an

d a
ssi

sta
nc

e.  

Ph
ase

 in
 th

e k
erb

sid
e c

oll
ec

tio
n o

f 
pla

sti
c b

ott
les

 fr
om

 48
,00

0 
ho

us
eh

old
s. 

Mo
n-1

-
No

v-1
0 

Wa
ste

 an
d 

Re
cyc

lin
g 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 

Pro
gre

ss 
to 

Au
gu

st 
20

10
 - 

ap
pro

x. 
20

,00
0 p

rop
ert

ies
 ar

e n
ow

 ab
le 

to 
pre

sen
t p

las
tic

 
bo

ttle
s a

t th
e k

erb
sid

e i
n t

he
ir g

ree
n r

ec
ycl

ing
 bo

xe
s. 

Fro
m 

30
th 

Au
gu

st 
20

10
 th

is 
wil

l 
be

 ex
ten

de
d t

o a
 fu

rth
er 

10
,00

0 (
ap

pro
x) 

pro
pe

rtie
s. 

 Ju
l - 

Se
pt 

20
10

 Co
llec

tio
n s

erv
ice

 ex
pa

nd
ed

 to
 co

ve
r 4

0,0
00

 ho
us

eh
old

s. 
Th

e t
arg

et 
is 

to 
pro

vid
e e

ve
ry 

ho
us

eh
old

 in
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

wit
h t

he
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t

o r
ec

ycl
e p

ap
er,

 ca
rd,

 
pla

sti
c b

ott
les

, c
an

s a
nd

 gl
ass

 fr
om

 ke
rbs

ide
 by

 20
12

. 

Im
pro

ve
 st

ree
t a

nd
 

en
vir

on
me

nta
l c

lea
nli

ne
ss 

sta
nd

ard
s 

  
  

Es
tab

lish
 a 

str
ee

t s
ce

ne
 en

for
cem

en
t 

tea
m 

to 
de

live
r a

 co
-or

din
ate

d 
ap

pro
ac

h t
o d

ea
lin

g w
ith

 
en

vir
on

me
nta

l c
rim

e a
nd

 cl
ea

nli
ne

ss 
of 

pri
va

te 
lan

d. 

Tu
e-1

-
Ju

n-1
0 

He
ad

 of
 Sa

fer
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s 
 

Q1
 - 

str
ee

t s
ce

ne
 te

am
 in

 pl
ac

e; 
wit

h 6
 of

fic
ers

 ta
ckl

ing
 en

vir
o-c

rim
e s

uc
h a

s f
ly-

po
sti

ng
, fl

y-t
ipp

ing
, d

og
 is

su
es 

an
d e

nfo
rce

me
nt 

du
tie

s. 
Of

fic
ers

 al
l h

av
e a

n a
rea

 to
 

foc
us

 on
 so

 w
ill 

be
 lin

kin
g t

o n
eig

hb
ou

rho
od

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.  

Re
vie

w 
ou

r a
pp

roa
ch

 to
 st

ree
t 

cle
an

ing
 to

 de
live

r a
 m

ore
 re

sp
on

siv
e 

ser
vic

e a
nd

 im
pro

ve
 cu

sto
me

r 
sat

isf
act

ion
. 

Th
u-1

-
Ju

l-1
0 

La
nd

sca
pe

 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Au
gu

st 
20

10
 

Th
e c

lea
ns

ing
 sc

he
du

le 
for

 st
ree

t c
lea

nin
g h

as 
be

en
 am

en
de

d i
ns

ofa
r a

s t
he

re 
ha

s 
be

en
 a 

tra
ns

fer
 of

 on
e o

f th
e c

lea
ns

ing
 cr

ew
 to

ge
the

r w
ith

 th
eir

 ve
hic

le 
to 

the
 re

fus
e 

an
d r

ec
ycl

ing
 di

vis
ion

. F
oll

ow
ing

 th
e r

est
ruc

tur
e o

f th
e d

ivis
ion

 w
he

reb
y s

tre
et 

cle
an

ing
, b

uil
din

g c
lea

nin
g a

nd
 to

ilet
 cl

ea
nin

g h
av

e b
ee

n a
ma

lga
ma

ted
 w

ith
 th

e 
lan

ds
ca

pe
 di

vis
ion

 to
 fo

rm
 an

 en
vir

on
me

nta
l m

ain
ten

an
ce

 di
vis

ion
 re

sp
on

sib
le 

for
 

str
ee

t s
cen

e a
nd

 gr
ee

n s
pa

ce
 cl

ea
nli

ne
ss.

 Ad
dit

ion
al 

res
ou

rce
s h

av
e b

ee
n t

arg
ett

ed
 to

 
im

pro
ve

 th
e t

ow
n c

en
tre

  w
ith

 fo
rm

er 
cle

an
sin

g a
nd

 la
nd

sca
pe

 st
aff

 un
de

rta
kin

g 
cle

an
sin

g d
uti

es 
to 

im
pro

ve
 ef

fec
tiv

en
ess

 an
d d

eliv
er 

eff
icie

nc
ies

 in
 se

rvi
ce

 de
live

ry.
 

 Lit
ter

 ho
tsp

ots
 ou

tsi
de

 of
 th

e t
ow

n c
en

tre
 ar

e b
ein

g c
lea

ne
d t

wic
e a

 w
ee

k t
og

eth
er 

wit
h l

ess
 de

ma
nd

ing
 ar

ea
s o

n a
 fo

rtn
igh

tly
 se

qu
en

ce
, re

mo
te 

are
as 

are
 cl

ea
ne

d o
n 

de
ma

nd
. 

 
  

Page 45



Pa
ge

 4 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

 

 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
ha

s a
 cl

ea
n a

nd
 w

ell
-m

ain
ta

ine
d e

nv
iro

nm
en

t –
 in

dic
at

or
s 

Page 46



Pa
ge

 5 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m'
s n

at
ur

al 
an

d b
uil

t e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s e
nh

an
ce

d a
nd

 pr
ot

ec
te

d –
 ou

tco
me

 ca
rd

 
 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Jan
e G

riff
ith

s 
Tra

ce
y C

rew
s 

  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q1
 

Th
e J

oin
t C

ore
 St

rat
eg

y (
JC

S) 
pro

gra
mm

e b
oa

rd 
an

d m
em

be
r s

tee
rin

g g
rou

p h
av

e c
on

sid
ere

d t
he

 im
pli

ca
tio

ns
 of

 th
e a

bo
liti

on
 of

 th
e R

eg
ion

al 
Sp

ati
al 

Str
ate

gy
 (R

SS
) a

nd
 ar

e n
ow

 ag
ree

ing
 a 

ne
w 

tim
elin

e a
nd

 st
rat

eg
ic 

co
nte

xt 
for

 th
e c

ore
 st

rat
eg

y. 
 D

isc
us

sio
ns

 ar
e o

ng
oin

g a
cro

ss 
the

 co
un

ty 
to 

de
ve

lop
 an

 ag
ree

d m
eth

od
olo

gy
 fo

r h
ou

sin
g a

nd
 em

plo
ym

en
t n

um
be

rs 
po

st 
RS

S. 
 It

 is
 ho

pe
d 

tha
t th

is 
ca

n b
e a

ch
iev

ed
 vi

a a
 co

llab
ora

tiv
e a

pp
roa

ch
 ac

ros
s t

he
 6 

dis
tric

ts 
wit

h s
up

po
rt 

fro
m 

the
 co

un
ty 

co
un

cil.
 

 Q2
 

Wo
rk 

is 
on

go
ing

 in
 de

ve
lop

ing
 a 

me
tho

do
log

y f
or 

ho
us

ing
 an

d e
mp

loy
me

nt 
nu

mb
ers

 po
st 

RS
S. 

 A 
rev

ise
d t

im
eta

ble
 ha

s b
ee

n d
ev

elo
pe

d f
or 

the
 pr

od
uc

tio
n o

f th
e J

CS
 w

hic
h h

as 
be

en
 ap

pro
ve

d b
y 

the
 JC

S c
ou

nc
ils.

 
A p

rog
ram

me
 m

an
ag

er 
ha

s b
ee

n a
pp

oin
ted

 (u
sin

g p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
fun

din
g) 

an
d d

ue
 to

 st
art

 in
 O

cto
be

r t
o h

elp
 st

ee
r t

he
 de

live
ry 

of 
the

 JC
S. 

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q1
 

Me
mb

er 
sem

ina
r w

as 
he

ld 
in 

Ju
ly 

to 
up

da
te 

on
 th

e J
CS

, fo
rm

al 
sta

ke
ho

lde
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r s
ess

ion
s h

eld
 in

 Ju
ne

 an
d s

ess
ion

s w
ith

 ke
y p

ari
sh

 co
un

cils
 he

ld 
Ma

y -
 Ju

ly.
 

Q2
 

  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q1
 

Th
e c

ou
nty

 co
un

cil 
ha

ve
 in

dic
ate

d t
ha

t t
he

re 
is n

o i
de

nti
fie

d f
un

din
g f

or 
the

 st
rat

eg
ic 

inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
de

live
ry 

pro
gra

mm
e f

oll
ow

ing
 cu

ts 
in 

the
 ar

ea
 ba

sed
 gr

an
t w

hic
h w

ill 
im

pa
ct 

on
 de

live
ry 

of 
JC

S. 
 

 Q2
 

Aw
ait

ing
 th

e l
oc

alis
m 

bil
l w

hic
h w

ill 
giv

e f
urt

he
r c

lar
ity

 to
 th

e g
ov

ern
me

nt'
s t

hin
kin

g p
os

t R
SS

.  
  

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q1
 

Re
po

rt 
to 

be
 pr

ese
nte

d t
o C

BC
 ca

bin
et 

21
 Se

pte
mb

er,
 Gl

ou
ce

ste
r C

ity
 Po

licy
 Co

mm
itte

e 3
0 S

ep
tem

be
r a

nd
 Te

wk
esb

ury
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
 Co

mm
itte

e 6
 O

cto
be

r s
ett

ing
 ou

t t
he

 JC
S t

im
elin

e a
nd

 st
rat

eg
ic 

dir
ec

tio
n. 

 Q2
 

Int
ern

al 
gro

up
 se

t u
p t

o c
on

sid
er 

ho
w 

be
st 

the
 co

un
cil 

sh
ou

ld 
org

an
ise

 its
 pl

ac
e s

ha
pin

g f
un

cti
on

s, 
co

ns
ide

rin
g t

he
 lo

ca
lism

 ag
en

da
 an

d t
he

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

ap
pro

ach
. 

JC
S -

 Re
po

rt 
wa

s p
res

en
ted

 to
, a

nd
 ha

s b
ee

n a
pp

rov
ed

 by
, a

ll t
hre

e c
ou

nc
ils.

  W
ork

 is
 on

go
ing

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
mo

re 
de

tai
led

 w
ork

 pr
og

ram
me

 an
d t

im
eta

ble
 

  

St
at

us
 

 
  

Page 47



Pa
ge

 6 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Ac
tio

n 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 

De
live

ry 
of 

the
 ci

vic
 

pri
de

 pr
oje

ct 

  
  

Ag
ree

 an
d m

ap
 co

re 
are

a a
s p

art
 of

 a 
wid

er 
co

mm
un

ica
tio

ns
 

str
ate

gy
 an

d i
n s

up
po

rt 
of 

bu
sin

ess
 pl

an
. 

Th
u-1

-
Ap

r-1
0 

Civ
ic 

Pri
de

 
Ma

na
gin

g 
Dir

ec
tor
 

 

Q1
 M

ap
 pr

od
uc

ed
 an

d i
n p

ub
lic 

do
ma

in 
via

 ce
ntr

e-s
pre

ad
 in

 Ec
ho

. P
os

itiv
e 

fee
db

ac
k r

ec
eiv

ed
 in

clu
din

g f
rom

 de
ve

lop
ers

. 
mi

les
ton

e  
CO

MP
LE

TE
 

Re
vie

w 
ou

tco
me

s f
rom

 th
e n

ex
t p

ha
se 

of 
tra

ffic
 m

od
elli

ng
 to

 
loo

k a
t t

he
 im

pa
ct 

of 
pla

nn
ed

 de
ve

lop
me

nts
 on

 th
e r

oa
d 

sys
tem

. 
Th

u-1
-

Ju
l-1

0 
CP

 Ad
vis

ory
 

Bo
ard
 

 

Tra
ffic

 m
od

elli
ng

 pr
og

res
sin

g b
ut 

ou
tco

me
s n

ot 
an

tic
ipa

ted
 un

til 
Oc

tob
er 

20
10

. P
art

 of
 de

lay
 ha

s a
ris

en
 du

e t
o i

na
bil

ity
 of

 co
un

cil 
to 

su
pp

ly 
ac

cu
rat

e 
ca

r p
ark

 da
ta 

du
e t

o i
nh

eri
ted

 in
ad

eq
ua

cie
s o

f I
T s

yst
em

s u
sed

 to
 co

llec
t 

inc
om

e a
nd

 da
ta 

fro
m 

ca
r p

ark
s. 

Ow
en

 Pa
rry

 is
 pr

og
res

sin
g t

his
.  

De
live

ry 
of 

the
 Jo

int
 

Co
re 

Str
ate

gy
 (J

CS
) 

pro
gra

mm
e 

  
  
  
  
  
  

Co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 of

 pr
efe

rre
d o

pti
on

s b
y C

ou
nc

ils.
 

Fri
-8-

Oc
t-1

0  
Tra

ce
y 

Cre
ws
 

 

Q1
 

Th
e a

bo
liti

on
 of

 th
e R

SS
 ha

s m
ea

nt 
tha

t th
e t

ea
m 

ha
ve

 be
en

 un
de

rta
kin

g 
wo

rk 
on

 co
ns

ide
rin

g t
he

 im
pli

ca
tio

ns
.  A

gre
em

en
t h

as 
be

en
 re

ach
ed

 to
 

pre
sen

t a
 pa

pe
r t

o a
ll t

hre
e c

ou
nc

ils 
in 

Se
pte

mb
er 

set
tin

g o
ut 

tim
elin

e a
nd

 
str

ate
gic

 di
rec

tio
n. 

 Q2
 

Th
e p

ap
er 

pre
sen

tin
g t

he
 re

vis
ed

 ro
le 

an
d f

un
cti

on
 of

 th
e G

lou
ces

ter
, 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
an

d T
ew

ke
sb

ury
 Jo

int
 Co

re 
Str

ate
gy

, in
clu

din
g t

he
 st

rat
eg

ic 
dir

ec
tio

n a
nd

 an
 in

dic
ati

ve
 tim

eta
ble

, h
as 

be
en

 su
cce

ssf
ull

y t
ak

en
 th

rou
gh

 
all 

thr
ee

 co
un

cils
.  W

ork
 is

 on
go

ing
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 a 

mo
re 

de
tai

led
 w

ork
 

pro
gra

mm
e a

nd
 tim

eta
ble

.  
Pre

fer
red

 op
tio

ns
 co

ns
ult

ati
on

. 
Fri

-8-
Oc

t-1
0 

Tra
ce

y 
Cre

ws
 

 
as 

ab
ov

e 

Pre
-su

bm
iss

ion
 dr

aft
 of

 JC
S. 

Tu
e-1

-
Ma

r-
11
 

Tra
ce

y 
Cre

ws
 

 
as 

ab
ov

e 

Lo
ca

l s
tra

teg
ic 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 (L
SP

) a
nd

 w
ide

r s
tak

eh
old

er 
co

nfe
ren

ce
s. 

Fri
-6-

Au
g-

10
 

Tra
ce

y 
Cre

ws
 

 

Q1
 

Sta
ke

ho
lde

r e
ve

nts
 ha

ve
 be

en
 he

ld 
wh

ich
 ha

ve
 lo

ok
ed

 at
 th

e s
tra

teg
ic 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 JC
S i

nc
lud

ing
 w

ork
sh

op
s w

ith
 el

ec
ted

 m
em

be
rs,

 LS
Ps

 an
d 

pa
ris

h c
ou

nc
ils 

 

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 

co
un

cil'
s g

ree
n 

sp
ac

e s
tra

teg
y 

  
  

Im
pro

ve
 th

e s
us

tai
na

ble
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f g

ree
n o

pe
n s

pa
ce

 
an

d i
nc

rea
se 

bio
div

ers
ity

. 
Tu

e-1
-

Ma
r-

11
 

Pa
rks

 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 

Q1
 

sch
em

es 
un

de
rta

ke
n i

nc
lud

e S
pri

ng
fie

ld 
Pa

rk,
 ne

w 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

pla
ns

 at
 

Gr
iffi

ths
 av

e n
atu

re 
res

erv
e, 

dry
-st

on
e w

alli
ng

 on
 Le

ckh
am

pto
n H

ill, 
ha

ve
 

co
ntr

ibu
ted

 to
 th

e d
eliv

ery
 of

 th
is 

mi
les

ton
e. 

 
Wo

rk 
an

d c
on

su
lta

tio
n t

o b
rin

g L
ec

kh
am

pto
n H

ill 
in 

Hig
he

r L
ev

el 
Ste

wa
rds

hip
 sc

he
me

 un
de

rw
ay

.  
  

Re
vie

w 
an

d u
pd

ate
 th

e a
llo

tm
en

t s
tra

teg
y i

n t
he

 lig
ht 

of 
inc

rea
sin

g d
em

an
d. 

Fri
-1-

Oc
t-1

0 
Pa

rks
 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Ca
bin

et 
rep

ort
 du

e t
o i

n t
he

 au
tum

n f
oc

us
ing

 on
 th

e n
ew

 pr
ov

isio
n o

f 
allo

tm
en

ts 
to 

me
et 

ide
nti

fie
d d

em
an

d o
ve

r t
he

 m
ed

ium
 te

rm
. 

Re
vie

w 
an

d u
pd

ate
 co

mp
let

ed
 an

d t
ak

en
 to

 O
cto

be
r c

ab
ine

t fo
r a

pp
rov

al.
 

  

Page 48



Pa
ge

 7 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

We
 w

ill 
wo

rk 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 
loc

al,
 re

gio
na

l a
nd

 
na

tio
na

l 
org

an
isa

tio
ns

 to
 

sec
ure

 fin
an

ce
 an

d 
ex

pe
rtis

e t
o e

ns
ure

 
tha

t a
cce

ss 
an

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
op

tio
ns

 
are

 im
pro

ve
d.  

Pro
du

ce
 a 

su
sta

ina
ble

 of
f-s

tre
et 

ca
r p

ark
ing

 st
rat

eg
y w

hic
h i

s 
lin

ke
d t

o l
oc

al 
tra

ns
po

rt 
pla

ns
 an

d c
ivic

 pr
ide

. 
Fri

-1-
Oc

t-1
0 

Tra
ns

po
rt 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 
Es

tab
lish

ed
 ch

elt
en

ha
m 

pa
rki

ng
 bo

ard
 in

 M
ay

 20
10

; w
ork

ing
 w

ith
 GC

C t
o 

ag
ree

 tim
esc

ale
 fo

r t
he

 pr
od

uc
tio

n o
f th

e s
tra

teg
y 

 

 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m'
s n

at
ur

al 
an

d b
uil

t e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s e
nh

an
ce

d a
nd

 pr
ot

ec
te

d –
 in

dic
at

or
s 

Page 49



Pa
ge

 8 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Ca
rb

on
 em

iss
ion

s a
re

 re
du

ce
d a

nd
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

is 
ab

le 
to

 ad
ap

t t
o t

he
 im

pa
cts

 of
 cl

im
at

e c
ha

ng
e –

 ou
tco

me
 ca

rd
 

 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Jan
e G

riff
ith

s, 
Ro

b B
ell,

 M
ike

 Re
dm

an
, G

ill 
Mo

rris
 

  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Ce
rte

ro 
PC

 po
we

r m
an

ag
em

en
t s

oft
wa

re 
be

ing
 in

sta
lled

 an
d a

 pi
lot

 pr
oje

ct 
is 

un
de

rw
ay

 to
 te

st 
on

 10
0 P

Cs
. 

De
po

t s
ec

uri
ty 

lig
hti

ng
 up

gra
de

d w
ith

 lo
w 

en
erg

y u
nit

s. 
Ini

tia
l re

po
rt 

rec
eiv

ed
 in

to 
en

erg
y e

ffic
ien

cy 
at 

Le
isu

re@
 bu

t y
et 

to 
be

 co
ns

ide
red

 in
 de

tai
l. 

On
go

ing
 w

ork
 to

 ed
uc

ate
 st

aff
 on

 th
e b

en
efi

ts 
of 

en
erg

y m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

De
po

t r
ati

on
alis

ati
on

 pr
oje

ct 
co

mp
let

ed
 w

ith
 po

ten
tia

l to
 re

du
ce

 ca
rbo

n e
mi

ssi
on

s b
y 6

8 t
on

ne
s p

er 
an

nu
m.

 
Cli

ma
te 

ch
an

ge
 ad

ap
tat

ion
 ris

k a
sse

ssm
en

t fo
r e

ach
 di

vis
ion

 an
d r

eq
ue

st 
tha

t it
 is

 in
clu

de
d w

ith
in 

ser
vic

e d
eliv

ery
 pl

an
s 

 Q2
 up

da
te 

CB
C e

ne
rgy

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

oli
cy 

wa
s a

pp
rov

ed
 by

 ca
bin

et 
in 

Se
pte

mb
er 

Ins
tal

lat
ion

 of
 Ce

rte
ro 

PC
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
oft

wa
re 

no
w 

no
t g

oin
g a

he
ad

 - 
pil

ot 
sch

em
e d

id 
no

t d
eliv

er 
ex

pe
cte

d s
av

ing
s 

Re
pla

ce
me

nt 
of 

po
ol 

lig
hts

 an
d o

pti
on

s f
or 

gre
y w

ate
r r

ec
ycl

ing
 be

ing
 in

ve
sti

ga
ted

 at
 Le

isu
re@

 
Fe

asi
bil

ity
 re

po
rt 

rec
eiv

ed
 fr

om
 Gr

ee
nh

ea
rt 

En
erg

y c
om

pa
ny

 fo
r in

sta
llin

g P
V o

n c
ou

nc
il b

uil
din

gs
 - 

to 
be

 in
ve

sti
ga

ted
 fu

rth
er 

Fu
el 

mo
nit

ori
ng

 an
d s

av
ing

 tr
ial 

be
ing

 or
ga

nis
ed

 at
 D

ep
ot 

Re
pla

ce
me

nt 
of 

De
po

t li
gh

tin
g d

ela
ye

d b
ut 

on
go

ing
 

SL
T r

eq
ue

ste
d t

o c
om

ple
te 

clim
ate

 ch
an

ge
 el

em
en

ts 
of 

ser
vic

e d
eliv

ery
 pl

an
s a

nd
 no

mi
na

te 
a c

lim
ate

 ch
an

ge
 ad

ap
tat

ion
 ch

am
pio

n f
or 

off
ice

r g
rou

p 
Se

cti
on

 on
 cl

im
ate

 ch
an

ge
 im

pa
cts

 in
clu

de
d i

n c
ab

ine
t r

ep
ort

s 
Ev

en
t o

rga
nis

ed
 by

 Lo
w 

Ca
rbo

n P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
for

 bu
sin

ess
es 

co
ve

rin
g r

en
ew

ab
le 

en
erg

y t
ec

hn
olo

gie
s, 

fee
d-i

n t
ari

ff a
nd

 de
vic

es 
to 

ma
xim

ise
 en

erg
y e

ffic
ien

cy 
  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Mi
nu

tes
 of

 th
e i

nte
rna

l c
arb

on
 re

du
cti

on
 gr

ou
p a

re 
av

aila
ble

 on
 th

e S
 D

riv
e. 

Art
icle

s a
re 

reg
ula

rly
 pu

bli
sh

ed
 on

 th
e i

ntr
an

et.
 

 Q2
 up

da
te 

Art
icle

s r
eg

ula
rly

 pu
bli

sh
ed

 on
 th

e i
ntr

an
et 

un
de

r b
ad

ge
 of

 10
:10

 ca
mp

aig
n 

Co
pie

s o
f e

ne
rgy

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

oli
cy 

pla
ce

d i
n b

uil
din

gs
 

Th
rou

gh
 Ec

ho
 10

:10
 m

on
thl

y p
ull

-ou
t 

 
  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Fu
nd

ing
, a

s a
lwa

ys,
 is

 an
 is

su
e a

nd
 a 

Po
we

rpe
rfe

cta
 vo

lta
ge

 op
tim

isa
tio

n p
roj

ect
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n h
as 

be
en

 sl
igh

tly
 de

lay
ed

 un
til 

fun
din

g a
rra

ng
em

en
ts 

ha
ve

 be
en

 ag
ree

d, 
ba

sed
 on

 a 
rob

us
t 

ass
ess

me
nt 

of 
pro

vid
ers

 an
d l

ike
ly 

fin
an

cia
l b

en
efi

ts.
 

No
t a

ll d
ivis

ion
s h

av
e y

et 
to 

inc
lud

e t
he

 ad
ap

tat
ion

 ris
k a

sse
ssm

en
t a

nd
 ac

tio
ns

 w
ith

in 
the

ir s
erv

ice
 pl

an
s w

hic
h m

ay
 m

ak
e m

on
ito

rin
g d

iffi
cu

lt. 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Un

de
rst

an
da

bly
, o

the
r p

rio
riti

es 
are

 sl
ow

ing
 pr

og
res

s o
n c

lim
ate

 ch
an

ge
 ad

ap
tat

ion
 in

 te
rm

s o
f e

ns
uri

ng
 ac

tio
ns

 ar
e e

mb
ed

de
d a

cro
ss 

ser
vic

es 
an

d e
sta

bli
sh

ing
 th

e m
on

ito
rin

g s
tru

ctu
re.

 
Fu

nd
ing

 fo
r P

ow
erp

erf
ec

ta 
ha

s s
till

 to
 be

 re
so

lve
d a

nd
 ac

ce
ss 

to 
ca

pit
al 

fun
din

g i
n g

en
era

l is
 an

 on
go

ing
 is

su
e. 

  

Page 50



Pa
ge

 9 
ou

t o
f 3

6 

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q1
 up

da
te 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
Ov

erv
iew

 an
d S

cru
tin

y W
ork

ing
 pa

rty
 es

tab
lish

ed
 to

 co
ntr

ibu
te 

to 
set

tin
g p

rio
riti

es 
an

d t
arg

ets
. E

ne
rgy

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

oli
cy 

sch
ed

ule
d f

or 
ca

bin
et 

ap
pro

va
l o

n 2
1s

t S
ep

tem
be

r 2
01

0. 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Ex

plo
re 

wa
ys 

of 
fun

din
g c

arb
on

 re
du

cti
on

 pr
oje

cts
 in

 th
e f

utu
re 

Be
gin

 co
ns

ide
rin

g h
ow

 to
 ac

co
un

t fo
r c

lim
ate

 ch
an

ge
 w

ith
in 

the
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 pr
oc

ess
es  

  

St
at

us
 

 
   Ca

rb
on

 em
iss

ion
s a

re
 re

du
ce

d a
nd

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
is 

ab
le 

to
 ad

ap
t t

o t
he

 im
pa

cts
 of

 cl
im

at
e c

ha
ng

e –
 ac

tio
ns

 an
d 

mi
les

to
ne

s 
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 

De
live

ry 
of 

a c
arb

on
 re

du
cti

on
 

pro
gra

mm
e t

o s
up

po
rt 

the
 co

un
cil'

s 
co

mm
itm

en
t to

 th
e 1

0:1
0 c

am
pa

ign
. 

Co
mp

let
ion

 of
 pl

an
ne

d 
ca

rbo
n r

ed
uc

tio
n 

ini
tia

tiv
es.
 

Tu
e-1

-
Ma

r-1
1 

AD
 

Op
era

tio
ns
 

 

Ap
r -

 Ju
ne

 20
10

 Ce
rte

ro 
PC

 po
we

r m
an

ag
em

en
t s

oft
wa

re 
be

ing
 in

sta
lled

 an
d a

 pi
lot

 pr
oje

ct 
is 

un
de

rw
ay

 to
 te

st 
on

 10
0 P

Cs
. D

ep
ot 

sec
uri

ty 
lig

hti
ng

 up
gra

de
d w

ith
 lo

w 
en

erg
y u

nit
s. 

Ini
tia

l re
po

rt 
rec

eiv
ed

 in
to 

en
erg

y e
ffic

ien
cy 

at 
Le

isu
re@

 bu
t y

et 
to 

be
 co

ns
ide

red
 in

 de
tai

l. 
On

go
ing

 w
ork

 to
 ed

uc
ate

 st
aff

 on
 th

e b
en

efi
ts 

of 
en

erg
y m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
De

po
t r

ati
on

alis
ati

on
 pr

oje
ct 

co
mp

let
ed

 w
ith

 po
ten

tia
l to

 re
du

ce
 ca

rbo
n e

mi
ssi

on
s b

y 6
8 

ton
ne

s p
er 

an
nu

m.
 Pr

oje
cts

 ar
e p

rog
res

sin
g w

ell 
- e

ne
rgy

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

oli
cy 

go
ing

 to
 

ca
bin

et 
in 

Se
pte

mb
er.

 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Ma

jor
ity

 of
 pl

an
ne

d c
arb

on
 re

du
cti

on
 in

itia
tiv

es 
fun

de
d t

hro
ug

h L
AB

GI
 ei

the
r c

om
ple

ted
 or

 
at 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n s

tag
e. 

 Ce
rte

ro 
no

t t
ak

en
 fo

rw
ard

 du
e t

o d
isa

pp
oin

tin
g t

ria
l re

su
lts

.  N
ew

 
ini

tia
tiv

es 
ide

nti
fie

d a
nd

 fu
nd

ing
 op

tio
ns

 be
ing

 ex
plo

red
.  E

ne
rgy

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

oli
cy 

ad
op

ted
 in

 Se
pte

mb
er.

 
 

De
ve

lop
 th

e c
ou

nc
il's

 re
sp

on
se 

to 
clim

ate
 ch

an
ge

 ad
ap

tat
ion

. 
De

ve
lop

 cl
im

ate
 ch

an
ge

 
ad

ap
tat

ion
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 by

 
Ma

rch
 20

11
. 

Tu
e-1

-
Ma

r-1
1 

As
sis

tan
t 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 

Q1
 

So
me

 co
nc

ern
 th

at 
div

isio
na

l le
ve

l a
da

pta
tio

n c
om

mi
tm

en
ts 

ha
ve

 no
t b

ee
n c

ap
tur

ed
 in

 
ser

vic
e p

lan
s. 

Th
is 

wil
l b

e d
isc

us
sed

 at
 a 

fut
ure

 SL
T m

ee
tin

g. 
 

 Q2
 up

da
te 

SL
T h

av
e r

e-c
on

firm
ed

 th
eir

 co
mm

itm
en

t to
 cl

im
ate

 ch
an

ge
 ad

ap
tat

ion
.  C

on
sid

era
tio

n i
s 

be
ing

 gi
ve

n a
s t

o h
ow

 cl
im

ate
 ch

an
ge

 ca
n b

e i
nc

orp
ora

ted
 in

to 
ke

y d
ec

isio
n m

ak
ing

 pr
oc

ess
 

an
d t

he
 re

po
rt 

tem
pla

te 
ha

s b
ee

n u
pd

ate
d. 

  
     

Ca
rb

on
 em

iss
ion

s a
re

 re
du

ce
d a

nd
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

is 
ab

le 
to

 ad
ap

t t
o t

he
 im

pa
cts

 of
 cl

im
at

e c
ha

ng
e –

 in
dic

at
or

s 

Page 51



Pa
ge

 10
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 

Page 52



Pa
ge

 11
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
is 

ab
le 

to
 re

co
ve

r q
uic

kly
 an

d s
tro

ng
ly 

fro
m 

th
e r

ec
es

sio
n –

 ou
tco

me
 ca

rd
 

 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Jan
e G

riff
ith

s; 
Am

an
da

 At
tfie

ld 
  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Th
e g

ran
ts 

pro
gra

mm
e h

as 
be

en
 su

cce
ssf

ul 
an

d h
as 

be
en

 ov
ers

ub
scr

ibe
d. 

 Th
ere

 ha
s b

ee
n p

os
itiv

e b
us

ine
ss 

fee
db

ac
k a

nd
 al

so
 m

ed
ia 

co
ve

rag
e. 

 A 
su

cce
ssf

ul 
ev

en
t w

as 
he

ld 
at 

the
 to

wn
 ha

ll i
n 

ass
oc

iat
ion

 w
ith

 th
e F

ed
era

tio
n o

f S
ma

ll B
us

ine
sse

s. 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il h

as 
set

 up
 an

 in
wa

rd 
inv

est
me

nt 
tas

k f
orc

e i
n a

sso
cia

tio
n w

ith
 Gl

ou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
 1s

t in
 re

sp
on

se 
to 

the
 pr

op
os

ed
 cl

os
ure

 of
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

na
tio

na
l a

nd
 in

ter
na

tio
na

l H
Qs

.  A
 pr

og
ram

me
 of

 
wo

rk 
is 

be
ing

 de
ve

lop
ed

. 
Th

e c
ou

nc
il h

as 
su

pp
ort

ed
 Gl

ou
ces

ter
sh

ire
 1s

t w
ith

 th
e c

on
ce

pt 
of 

a G
lou

ces
ter

sh
ire

 lo
ca

l e
nte

rpr
ise

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

. 
Fiv

e a
pp

ren
tic

es 
rec

rui
ted

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ith
 Gl

ou
cs 

Cit
y C

ou
nc

il. 
All

 so
 fa

r h
av

e s
ec

ure
d e

mp
loy

me
nt 

wit
h C

BC
.  

 Q2
 up

da
te:

 
Tw

o n
ew

 ap
pre

nti
ce

s r
ecr

uit
ed

 th
rou

gh
 ou

r p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wit

h G
lou

ce
ste

r C
ity

, w
ith

 3 
oth

er 
ser

vic
es 

ex
pre

ssi
ng

 in
ter

est
 in

 th
e s

ch
em

e. 
Ta

sk 
gro

up
 se

t u
p i

n r
esp

on
se 

to 
clo

su
res

 of
 hi

gh
 pr

ofi
le 

HQ
s a

nd
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 gi
ve

n a
s t

o h
ow

 th
e t

ow
n i

s m
ark

ete
d. 

Lo
ca

l e
nte

rpr
ise

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 pr
op

os
al 

ha
s b

ee
n g

ive
n t

he
 go

 ah
ea

d t
o b

e d
ev

elo
pe

d f
urt

he
r. T

his
 w

ork
 is

 be
ing

 le
d b

y G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 1s
t. 

Cu
rre

ntl
y d

ev
elo

pin
g a

n a
cti

on
 pl

an
 fo

r n
ex

t y
ea

r a
s c

urr
en

t fu
nd

ing
 an

d a
sso

cia
ted

 pr
oje

cts
 ar

e c
om

ing
 to

 an
 en

d. 
 

Pro
pe

rty
 - 

wo
rk 

to 
let

 ou
t s

tar
ter

-un
its

 in
 Be

rke
ley

 M
ew

s, 
3 u

nit
s le

t o
ut 

in 
pa

st 
qu

art
er.

  
  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Art
icle

s a
re 

be
ing

 pl
ac

ed
 in

 m
em

be
rs’

 br
ief

ing
s a

nd
 pr

ess
 re

lea
ses

 is
su

ed
.   

A n
ew

 bu
sin

ess
 pr

ide
 em

ail 
bu

lle
tin

 ha
s b

ee
n p

rod
uc

ed
 w

hic
h h

as 
be

en
 w

ell 
rec

eiv
ed

. 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

bu
sin

ess
 an

d e
co

no
mi

c p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
co

nti
nu

es 
to 

me
et.

 
Ap

pre
nti

ce
s -

 Vi
a d

rop
 in

 ev
en

ts 
an

d w
eb

sit
e/a

dv
ert

s. 
 

 Q2
 up

da
te 

Bu
sin

ess
 pr

ide
 ne

ws
let

ter
, F

ac
e t

o f
ac

e m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 ke
y b

us
ine

sse
s, 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bu

sin
ess

 an
d E

co
no

mi
c P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

me
eti

ng
s. 

Ne
w 

int
ran

et 
pa

ge
s o

utl
ine

 th
e b

en
efi

ts 
of 

the
 ap

pre
nti

ces
hip

 sc
he

me
, in

clu
de

s p
os

itiv
e f

ee
db

ac
k f

rom
 m

an
ag

ers
 an

d s
ign

po
sts

 m
an

ag
ers

 to
 th

e r
ecr

uit
me

nt 
pro

ce
ss 

  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

It 
is 

sti
ll u

nc
lea

r w
ha

t t
he

 fu
ll i

mp
ac

t o
f th

e p
rop

os
ed

 ab
oli

tio
n o

f th
e R

DA
 an

d t
he

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

the
 LE

Ps
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 on

 ec
on

om
ic 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
in 

the
 co

un
ty 

an
d w

ha
t fu

nc
tio

ns
 m

ay
 be

 de
vo

lve
d 

do
wn

 an
d w

ha
t w

ill 
be

 ta
ke

n u
p t

o n
ati

on
al 

lev
el.

 
Th

e L
AB

GI
 m

on
ey

 ha
s c

om
e t

o a
n e

nd
 an

d t
he

 te
am

 ar
e d

ev
elo

pin
g a

cti
on

 pl
an

s w
hic

h a
re 

ab
ou

t in
flu

en
cin

g p
roc

ess
es 

wh
ich

 m
ay

 st
im

ula
te 

the
 ec

on
om

y a
s o

pp
os

ed
 to

 di
rec

t g
ran

t g
ivin

g. 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Th

e l
oc

al 
en

ter
pri

se 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 pr

op
os

al 
sti

ll n
ee

ds
 fu

rth
er 

wo
rk 

to 
pro

ce
ed

.  I
t is

 un
cle

ar 
wh

at 
res

ou
rce

s i
f a

ny
 w

e w
ill 

be
 av

aila
ble

 to
 ac

ce
ss 

in 
the

 fu
tur

e. 
 

Fo
otf

all 
ac

ros
s t

he
 to

wn
 is

 do
wn

 w
hic

h i
s im

pa
cti

ng
 up

on
 th

e c
ou

nc
il's

 ow
n i

nc
om

e a
nd

 al
so

 th
e i

nc
om

e o
f b

us
ine

sse
s. 

Th
ere

 is
 a 

ris
k t

ha
t t

he
 re

du
cti

on
s i

n t
he

 pu
bli

c s
ec

tor
 fu

nd
ing

 w
ill 

im
pa

ct 
on

 th
e C

he
lte

nh
am

 ec
on

om
y (

pu
bli

c s
ec

tor
 co

ntr
ibu

tes
 28

% 
to 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m'
s G

DP
) 

No
t c

lea
r r

e i
mp

ac
t C

SR
 20

10
 m

ay
 ha

ve
 in

 ap
pre

nti
ce

 fu
nd

ing
 - 

ind
ica

tio
n i

s t
ha

t w
ill 

rem
ain

 as
 is.

  
Co

sts
 of

 ap
pre

nti
ces

 to
 cb

c h
as 

ris
en

 to
 £5

,00
0 p

a. 
In 

the
 cu

rre
nt 

bu
dg

et 
sit

ua
tio

n, 
int

ere
ste

d s
erv

ice
s m

ay
 no

t b
e a

ble
 to

 fin
d t

he
 re

so
urc

e t
o f

un
d a

n a
pp

ren
tic

e 
  

Page 53



Pa
ge

 12
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Th
e e

co
no

mi
c d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
ffic

ers
 fr

om
 th

e s
ix 

dis
tric

t c
ou

nc
ils 

are
 m

ee
tin

g i
n S

ep
tem

be
r t

o d
isc

us
s t

he
 Gl

ou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
 1s

t s
erv

ice
 le

ve
l a

gre
em

en
t, h

ow
 w

e w
ork

 co
llec

tiv
ely

 ac
ros

s t
he

 di
str

ict
s 

an
d o

ur 
rol

e i
n L

EP
s. 

Ap
pre

nti
ce

s -
 co

nti
nu

e w
ith

 pr
og

ram
me

.  
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Co

nti
nu

e t
o p

rom
ote

d t
he

 ap
pre

nti
ce

sh
ip 

sch
em

e t
o s

erv
ice

s a
nd

 ac
tiv

ely
 'a

dv
ert

ise
' p

ros
pe

cti
ve

 ca
nd

ida
tes

 
Dis

cu
ssi

on
s o

ng
oin

g w
ith

 th
e s

ix 
dis

tric
t c

ou
nc

ils 
an

d G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 1s
t o

n o
pp

ort
un

itie
s f

or 
joi

nt 
wo

rki
ng

 on
 ED

 in
clu

din
g s

ha
red

 se
rvi

ce
s, 

co
-lo

cat
ion

, a
nd

 vi
rtu

al 
tea

m.
  

An
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 w

ill 
ne

ed
 to

 be
 pu

t in
 pl

ac
e a

s e
xis

tin
g p

rog
ram

me
s e

nd
 - 

thi
s n

ee
ds

 to
 re

fle
ct 

the
 w

ork
 be

ing
 un

de
rta

ke
n o

n j
oin

t-w
ork

ing
.  

Lo
ca

l b
us

ine
sse

s n
ee

d t
o b

e m
ore

 en
ga

ge
d i

n d
ev

elo
pin

g t
he

 LE
P b

id.
  

  

St
at

us
 

 
   Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

is 
ab

le 
to

 re
co

ve
r q

uic
kly

 an
d s

tro
ng

ly 
fro

m 
th

e r
ec

es
sio

n –
 ac

tio
ns

 an
d m

ile
sto

ne
s 

 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 

To
 cr

ea
te 

a s
us

tai
na

ble
 ap

pre
nti

ce
sh

ip 
sch

em
e 

an
d i

mp
lem

en
t t

he
 fu

tur
e j

ob
s p

rog
ram

me
 

wit
hin

 CB
C. 

Fu
nd

ing
 pa

cka
ge

 in
 pl

ac
e 

We
d-1

-
De

c-1
0 

Le
arn

ing
 an

d 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 

Q1
. A

ll f
ive

 ap
pre

nti
ce

s o
n p

rog
ram

me
 ha

ve
 be

en
 of

fer
ed

 te
mp

 
em

plo
ym

en
t w

ith
in 

CB
C. 

CB
C i

s c
on

tin
uin

g t
o w

ork
 in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 
Glo

uc
s C

ity
 Co

un
cil 

on
 th

e s
ch

em
e. 

 
  

To
 de

live
r a

 pr
og

ram
me

 of
 pr

oje
cts

 as
 se

t o
ut 

in 
the

 co
un

cil'
s e

co
no

mi
c s

tra
teg

y a
cti

on
 pl

an
 

20
10

-11
 fu

nd
ed

 th
rou

gh
 LA

BG
I f

un
din

g. 
As

 se
t o

ut 
in 

the
 ac

tio
n 

pla
n. 

Tu
e-1

-
Ma

r-1
1 

Ec
on

om
ic 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Pro
gra

mm
e o

f a
cti

vit
ies

 is
 be

ing
 pr

og
res

sed
 an

d t
he

 te
am

 ar
e d

raf
tin

g a
 

rep
ort

 w
hic

h i
de

nti
fie

s t
he

 su
cce

ss 
of 

the
 ac

tio
n p

lan
. 

Po
sit

ive
 m

ed
ia 

co
ve

rag
e o

f s
om

e o
f th

e g
ran

t p
rog

ram
me

s. 
A n

um
be

r o
f h

igh
 pr

ofi
le 

co
mp

an
y H

Q 
are

 se
t t

o c
los

e a
nd

 in
 re

sp
on

se 
to 

thi
s t

he
 co

un
cil 

ha
s s

et 
up

 a 
inw

ard
 in

ve
stm

en
t ta

sk 
gro

up
 

 SE
E A

PP
EN

DI
X B

 O
F T

HI
S R

EP
OR

T F
OR

 FU
RT

HE
R I

NF
OR

MA
TIO

N 
 

To
 su

pp
ort

 th
e d

eliv
ery

 of
 th

e i
nte

gra
ted

 
ec

on
om

ic 
str

ate
gy

 fo
r G

lou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
. 

As
 se

t o
ut 

in 
the

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

pla
n 2

01
0-1

1. 
Tu

e-1
-

Ma
r-1

1 
Ec

on
om

ic 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 

Th
e c

ou
nc

il c
on

tin
ue

s t
o s

up
po

rt 
the

 w
ork

 of
 Gl

ou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
 1s

t a
nd

 is
 

wo
rki

ng
 in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 th
em

 on
 th

e i
nw

ard
 in

ve
stm

en
t t

ask
 fo

rce
 fo

r 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

wh
ich

 w
ill 

be
 re

vie
wi

ng
 ho

w 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

can
 at

tra
ct 

bu
sin

ess
es 

an
d r

eta
in 

ex
ist

ing
 bu

sin
ess
 

   

Page 54



Pa
ge

 13
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
is 

ab
le 

to
 re

co
ve

r q
uic

kly
 an

d s
tro

ng
ly 

fro
m 

th
e r

ec
es

sio
n –

 in
dic

at
or

s 
Page 55



Pa
ge

 14
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 W
e a

ttr
ac

t m
or

e v
isi

to
rs 

an
d i

nv
es

to
rs 

to
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

– o
ut

co
me

 ca
rd

 
 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

So
nia

 Ph
illip

s, 
Jan

e L
illy

sto
ne
 

  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q1
 Re

vie
w 

of 
De

sti
na

tio
n M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rga

nis
ati

on
 (D

MO
) c

om
ple

te.
 Re

po
rt 

ap
pro

ve
d b

y D
MO

 Bo
ard

 in
 Ap

ril 
an

d n
ew

 w
ork

ing
 ar

ran
ge

me
nts

 w
ith

 D
MO

 pu
t in

 pl
ac

e. 
 Q2

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

 O
ffic

e G
rou

p a
t t

he
 Co

tsw
old

s a
nd

 Fo
res

t o
f D

ea
n D

est
ina

tio
n M

an
ag

em
en

t O
rga

nis
ati

on
 (D

MO
) c

om
ple

ted
 a 

rev
iew

 its
 st

rat
eg

y &
 w

ork
 pr

og
ram

me
 du

rin
g e

arl
y 2

01
0 t

ak
ing

 ac
co

un
t 

of 
the

 re
ce

ntl
y l

au
nc

he
d V

isit
 En

gla
nd

 St
rat

eg
ic 

Fra
me

wo
rk 

for
 To

uri
sm

 20
10

-20
20

. A
s a

 re
su

lt w
ork

 w
ith

 Gl
os

. F
irs

t &
 th

e D
MO

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f to

uri
sm

 w
ill 

foc
us

 on
 4 

ke
y i

nte
rde

pe
nd

en
t o

bje
cti

ve
s, 

wh
ich

 al
ign

 to
 th

e n
ati

on
al 

str
ate

gic
 pl

an
 w

hil
e f

oc
us

ing
 on

 th
e l

oc
al 

lev
el.

 Th
e k

ey
 ob

jec
tiv

es 
are

:  
• T

o i
nc

rea
se 

En
gla

nd
's g

lob
al 

ma
rke

t s
ha

re,
  

• T
o o

ffe
r d

est
ina

tio
ns

 of
 di

sti
nc

tio
n, 

 
• T

o c
ha

mp
ion

 a 
su

cce
ssf

ul 
thr

ivin
g t

ou
ris

m 
ind

us
try

  
• T

o d
ev

elo
p g

rea
ter

 en
ga

ge
me

nt 
be

tw
ee

n t
he

 vi
sit

or 
an

d t
he

 ex
pe

rie
nc

e. 
 

 Ta
sk 

gro
up

 se
t u

p i
n r

esp
on

se 
to 

clo
su

res
 of

 hi
gh

 pr
ofi

le 
HQ

s a
nd

 co
ns

ide
rat

ion
 gi

ve
n a

s t
o h

ow
 th

e t
ow

n i
s m

ark
ete

d. 
 Vis

ito
r n

um
be

rs 
to 

the
 TI

C h
av

e i
mp

rov
ed

 an
d a

re 
no

w 
ex

ce
ed

ing
 th

e t
arg

et 
set

 by
 2,

40
0. 

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Pu
bli

cit
y e

-m
aile

d \
ma

iled
 to

 al
l a

ffil
iat

ed
 m

em
be

rs 
of 

DM
O 

 
Int

ern
al 

bri
efi

ng
s w

ith
 TI

C &
 AG

&M
 st

aff
 

  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

CS
R/

MT
FS

 an
d s

ub
seq

ue
nt 

thr
ea

t t
o f

utu
re 

fun
din

g s
up

po
rt/

op
ps

 to
 ac

ce
ss 

to 
reg

ion
al 

fun
ds

. U
nc

ert
ain

ty 
reg

ard
ing

 th
e f

utu
re 

sh
ap

e o
f to

uri
sm

 @
 co

un
ty 

& 
reg

ion
al 

lev
els

 fo
r t

he
 sa

me
 re

aso
n, 

 
wh

ich
 th

ere
for

e r
est

ric
ts 

/ p
roh

ibi
ts 

ab
ilit

y t
o f

orw
ard

 pl
an

.  
 An

nu
al 

PI 
ind

ica
tor

 ta
rge

ts 
for

 TI
C v

isit
or 

foo
tfa

ll /
 ac

co
mm

od
ati

on
 bo

ok
ing

s u
nli

ke
ly 

to 
be

 m
et.

  
  

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q2
 Re

vis
ed

 M
ark

eti
ng

 &
 To

uri
sm

 St
rat

eg
y, 

ref
lec

tin
g C

SR
 &

 CB
C's

 M
TF

S &
 ch

an
ge

s t
o f

un
din

g l
ev

els
 of

 na
tio

na
l &

 re
gio

na
l to

uri
sm

\ec
on

om
ic 

ag
en

cie
s, 

no
w 

sch
ed

ule
d t

o b
e p

res
en

ted
 to

 O
&S

 in
 

Jan
ua

ry 
20

11
, fo

llo
we

d b
y C

ab
ine

t a
pp

rov
al.
 

  

St
at

us
 

 
    W

e a
ttr

ac
t m

or
e v

isi
to

rs 
an

d i
nv

es
to

rs 
to

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
– a

cti
on

s a
nd

 m
ile

sto
ne

s 
 

Page 56



Pa
ge

 15
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 

Ag
ree

 an
d p

ub
lish

 a 
ma

rke
tin

g 
str

ate
gy

 fo
r t

he
 bo

rou
gh

. 

  
  

Ex
plo

re 
the

 cr
ea

tio
n o

f 
a C

he
lte

nh
am

 
Ma

rke
tin

g F
oru

m.
 

Tu
e-1

-
Ju

n-1
0 

AD
 

We
llb

ein
g 

an
d C

ult
ure
 

 

Q2
 

Re
vis

ed
 M

ark
eti

ng
 &

 To
uri

sm
 St

rat
eg

y, 
ref

lec
tin

g C
SR

 &
 CB

C's
 M

TF
S &

 ch
an

ge
s t

o f
un

din
g 

lev
els

 of
 na

tio
na

l &
 re

gio
na

l to
uri

sm
\ec

on
om

ic 
ag

en
cie

s, 
no

w 
sch

ed
ule

d t
o b

e p
res

en
ted

 to
 

O&
S i

n J
an

ua
ry 

20
11

, fo
llo

we
d b

y C
ab

ine
t a

pp
rov

al.
 

 Q1
 Li

nk
s d

ire
ctl

y w
ith

 th
e d

ela
y w

ith
 th

e a
pp

rov
al 

of 
the

 M
ark

eti
ng

 &
 To

uri
sm

 st
rat

eg
y a

s s
et 

ou
t b

elo
w.
 

Str
ate

gy
 ap

pro
ve

d b
y 

Ca
bin

et.
 

Tu
e-1

-
Ju

n-1
0 

AD
 

We
llb

ein
g 

an
d C

ult
ure
 

 

Q2
 

Re
vis

ed
 M

ark
eti

ng
 &

 To
uri

sm
 St

rat
eg

y, 
ref

lec
tin

g C
SR

 &
 CB

C's
 M

TF
S &

 ch
an

ge
s t

o f
un

din
g 

lev
els

 of
 na

tio
na

l &
 re

gio
na

l to
uri

sm
\ec

on
om

ic 
ag

en
cie

s, 
no

w 
sch

ed
ule

d t
o b

e p
res

en
ted

 to
 

O&
S i

n J
an

ua
ry 

20
11

, fo
llo

we
d b

y C
ab

ine
t a

pp
rov

al.
 

 Q1
 D

ela
y i

n a
pp

rov
al 

of 
str

ate
gy

 by
 Ca

bin
et.

 Fo
llo

win
g a

nn
ou

nc
em

en
ts 

of 
bu

dg
et 

red
uc

tio
ns

 
& 

po
ten

tia
l im

pa
ct 

on
 ab

ilit
y t

o d
eliv

er 
ac

tio
n p

lan
. A

pp
rov

al 
wil

l fo
llo

w 
Oc

tob
er 

go
vt.

 
set

tle
me

nt 
an

no
un

ce
me

nt.
  

De
sti

na
tio

n m
an

ag
em

en
t o

rga
nis

ati
on

 
rev

iew
 

Re
po

rt 
of 

ste
eri

ng
 

gro
up

 - A
 W

ay
 Fo

rw
ard

 
- t

o D
MO

 Bo
ard

. 
We

d-1
-

Se
p-1

0 
AD

 
We

llb
ein

g 
an

d C
ult

ure
 

 

Q1
 

Re
vie

w 
of 

DM
O 

co
mp

let
e. 

Re
po

rt 
ap

pro
ve

d b
y D

MO
 Bo

ard
 in

 Ap
ril 

 an
d n

ew
 w

ork
ing

 
arr

an
ge

me
nts

 w
ith

 D
MO

 pu
t in

 pl
ac

e. 
 

 

Wo
rk 

wit
h G

lou
ces

ter
sh

ire
 Fi

rst
 on

 th
e 

rol
l o

ut 
of 

a p
rom

oti
on

al 
ca

mp
aig

n f
or 

inv
est

ors
 an

d v
isit

ors
 to

 
Glo

uc
est

ers
hir

e 
Pla

n i
n p

lac
e b

y A
pri

l 
20

10
. 

Th
u-1

-
Ap

r-1
0 

AD
 

We
llb

ein
g 

an
d C

ult
ure
 

 

Q2
 

Wo
rk 

tha
t is

 pl
an

ne
d w

ill 
foc

us
 on

 ke
y a

im
s: 

ou
r w

ork
 w

ith
 th

e m
ed

ia 
to 

pro
mo

te 
the

 ar
ea

 
an

d i
nc

rea
se 

ou
r g

lob
al 

ma
rke

t s
ha

re;
 se

ttin
g u

p t
he

 ne
w 

Bo
ard

roo
m 

Sty
le.

co
m 

to 
en

su
re 

we
 

off
er 

ne
w 

"at
tra

cti
on

s" 
an

d c
on

tin
ue

 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f o

ur 
thr

ivin
g t

ou
ris

m 
ind

us
try

; a
nd

 
the

 pu
bli

ca
tio

n o
f o

ur 
on

e j
oin

ed
-up

 Ac
co

mm
od

ati
on

 Gu
ide

 fo
r 2

01
1 t

o h
elp

 th
e v

isit
or 

co
mb

ine
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es 
in 

a s
ing

le 
da

y a
nd

 th
en

 re
lax

 ov
ern

igh
t a

t o
ne

 of
 ou

r m
an

y 
hig

h q
ua

lity
 es

tab
lish

me
nts

.  
 A s

ign
ific

an
t p

roj
ec

t fo
r t

he
 Gr

ou
p a

nd
 Bo

ard
 fo

r t
his

 ye
ar 

an
d n

ex
t w

ill 
be

 ho
w 

we
 de

ve
lop

, 
ma

na
ge

 an
d d

eliv
er 

tou
ris

m 
inf

orm
ati

on
. T

his
 pr

oje
ct 

is 
go

ing
 to

 ta
ke

 an
 in

 de
pth

 lo
ok

 at
: 

- h
ow

 w
e m

an
ag

e o
ur 

da
ta 

 on
 th

e D
est

ina
tio

n M
an

ag
em

en
t S

yst
em

 (D
MS

) a
nd

 w
eb

; 
- h

ow
 ou

r c
us

tom
ers

 ca
n a

cce
ss 

tha
t in

for
ma

tio
n, 

wh
eth

er 
it b

e o
n t

he
 w

eb
, o

ut 
of 

ho
urs

, a
t 

ou
r V

isit
or 

Inf
orm

ati
on

 Ce
ntr

es,
 or

 el
sew

he
re;

 
- t

he
 qu

alit
y o

f o
ur 

ser
vic

e p
rov

isio
n a

t th
ese

 ac
ce

ss 
po

int
s, 

 an
d m

uc
h m

ore
.  

Th
e w

ork
 w

ill 
no

w 
be

 ab
so

rbe
d w

ith
 th

e T
ou

ris
m 

ser
vic

e p
lan

.  
 

   

Page 57



Pa
ge

 16
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 

 

W
e a

ttr
ac

t m
or

e v
isi

to
rs 

an
d i

nv
es

to
rs 

to
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

– i
nd

ica
to

rs 
Page 58



Pa
ge

 17
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Co
mm

un
iti

es
 fe

el 
sa

fe 
an

d a
re

 sa
fe 

– o
ut

co
me

 ca
rd

 
 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

He
len

 D
ow

n/T
rev

or 
Gla

dd
ing
 

  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q1
 

An
ti S

oc
ial 

Be
ha

vio
ur 

Mi
nim

um
 St

an
da

rds
 ha

ve
 be

en
 ad

op
ted

. 
Th

e 3
 re

ge
ne

rat
ion

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

s h
av

e s
ign

ed
 ag

ree
me

nts
 fo

r f
un

din
g t

o c
o-o

rdi
na

te 
the

ir N
eig

hb
ou

rho
od

 Co
-or

din
ati

on
 Gr

ou
ps

.  W
ork

 is
 on

go
ing

 to
 pr

og
res

s t
his

 w
ith

 Ch
arl

ton
 Ki

ng
s a

nd
 Up

 
Ha

the
rle

y P
ari

sh
 Co

un
cils

.   
Q2

 
Co

mm
un

ity
 sa

fet
y: 

ov
era

ll p
erf

orm
an

ce
 is

 go
od

; t
he

 to
tal

 vo
lum

e o
f c

rim
es 

co
nti

nu
es 

to 
fal

l, w
ith

 7%
 le

ss 
cri

me
s t

ha
n i

n t
he

 pr
ev

iou
s q

ua
rte

r, a
nd

 10
% 

do
wn

 on
 th

e s
im

ilar
 pe

rio
d l

ast
 ye

ar.
 AS

B 
inc

ide
nts

 ar
e a

lso
 on

 th
e d

ec
rea

se,
 w

ith
 ar

ou
nd

 10
0 l

ess
 in

cid
en

ts 
co

mp
are

d t
o t

he
 sa

me
 pe

rio
d (

Q1
 an

d Q
2) 

las
t y

ea
r. 

 
Sa

feg
ua

rdi
ng

: a
nn

ua
l a

ud
it o

f s
afe

gu
ard

ing
 ha

s b
ee

n c
om

ple
ted

 an
d s

ub
mi

tte
d t

o G
los

 Sa
feg

ua
rdi

ng
 Ch

ild
ren

’s B
oa

rd;
 CB

C D
esi

gn
ate

d O
ffic

ers
 Gr

ou
p h

as 
me

t to
 re

vie
w 

saf
eg

ua
rdi

ng
 pr

oc
ess

es 
inc

lud
ing

 tr
ain

ing
.  

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q1
 

A c
om

mu
nit

y s
afe

ty 
bo

ok
let

 ha
s b

ee
n p

rod
uc

ed
 an

d d
ist

rib
ute

d. 
  

Q2
 

ne
w 

im
pro

ve
d i

ntr
an

et 
res

ou
rce

 fo
r s

taf
f w

ork
ing

 w
ith

 ch
ild

ren
 an

d v
uln

era
ble

 ad
ult

s. 
 

  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q2
 

Ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d m

an
ag

em
en

t: 
Dis

cu
ssi

on
s a

re 
sti

ll u
nd

erw
ay

 w
ith

 Ch
arl

ton
 Ki

ng
s a

nd
 Up

 H
ath

erl
ey

 Pa
ris

h C
ou

nc
ils 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir r
ole

 in
 su

pp
ort

ing
 th

e n
eig

hb
ou

rho
od

 co
ord

ina
tio

n g
rou

ps
. 

Sa
feg

ua
rdi

ng
: t

he
 an

nu
al 

ass
ura

nc
e c

ert
ific

ate
 ch

ec
k c

arr
ied

 ou
t b

y i
nte

rna
l a

ud
it f

ou
nd

 th
at 

so
me

 pr
oc

ess
 m

att
ers

 ne
ed

ed
 fo

llo
win

g-u
p e

sp
 em

be
dd

ing
 pr

ac
tic

es 
wit

hin
 se

rvi
ce

s. 
Als

o n
ee

d t
o 

rev
iew

 cu
rre

nt 
CR

B p
roc

ed
ure

s t
o t

ak
e i

nto
 ac

co
un

t p
rop

os
ed

 ch
an

ge
s t

o I
SA

 pr
oc

ess
.  

AS
B a

cti
on

 pl
an

 an
d p

oli
cy:

  a
wa

itin
g a

nn
ou

nc
em

en
ts 

ab
ou

t c
ha

ng
es 

to 
AS

BO
s b

efo
re 

fin
alis

ing
 th

ese
.   

  

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q2
 

Ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d m

an
ag

em
en

t: 
Co

nti
nu

e t
o l

iais
e w

ith
 th

e p
ari

sh
 co

un
cils

.   
Sa

feg
ua

rdi
ng

: r
ev

iew
 of

 CR
B p

roc
ed

ure
s a

nd
 in

ter
na

l a
ud

it c
on

clu
sio

ns
 at

 D
esi

gn
ate

d O
ffic

er 
me

eti
ng

 on
 24

 Se
pt.

  
An

ti s
oc

ial 
be

ha
vio

ur:
  D

ate
 fo

r a
gre

ein
g t

he
 AS

B a
cti

on
 pl

an
 an

d p
oli

cy 
an

d p
roc

ed
ure

 w
ill 

no
w 

be
 D

ec
 10

.   
  

St
at

us
 

 
  

Co
mm

un
iti

es
 fe

el 
sa

fe 
an

d a
re

 sa
fe 

– a
cti

on
s a

nd
 m

ile
sto

ne
s 

 

Page 59



Pa
ge

 18
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 M
ile

sto
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

Be
tte

r s
afe

gu
ard

ing
 m

ea
su

res
 

in 
lin

e w
ith

 ou
tco

me
s f

rom
 ou

r 
an

nu
al 

au
dit

. 
Im

ple
me

nt 
the

 ag
ree

d a
cti

on
 pl

an
 by

 
en

d o
f S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
0. 

Th
u-3

0-
Se

p-1
0 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

s 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Q1
 

De
sig

na
ted

 O
ffic

er 
Gr

ou
p r

ev
iew

ed
 pr

og
res

s i
n M

ay
 an

d w
ill 

me
et 

ag
ain

 on
 24

 
Se

pte
mb

er 
to 

rev
iew

 pr
og

res
s. 

E-l
ea

rni
ng

 fo
r a

ny
 re

lev
an

t s
taf

f is
 no

w 
on

 le
arn

ing
 

ga
tew

ay
. C

. E
xe

c a
tte

nd
ed

 sa
feg

ua
rdi

ng
 th

rou
gh

 po
sit

ive
 le

ad
ers

hip
 co

urs
e. 
 

Wo
rki

ng
 w

ith
 co

mm
un

itie
s a

nd
 

the
 po

lice
 to

 re
so

lve
 an

d 
pro

mo
te 

co
mm

un
ity

 sa
fet

y. 

  
  
  
  

Ad
op

t m
ini

mu
m 

sta
nd

ard
s f

or 
de

alin
g 

wit
h a

nti
 so

cia
l b

eh
av

iou
r. 

Th
u-1

-
Ap

r-1
0 

Co
mm

un
ity

 
Sa

fet
y T

ea
m 

Le
ad

er 
 

Co
mp

let
e -

 st
an

da
rds

 no
w 

ad
op

ted
 an

d l
ea

fle
t d

ist
rib

ute
d. 

  

Ag
ree

 an
 an

ti s
oc

ial 
be

ha
vio

ur 
act

ion
 

pla
n a

nd
 up

da
ted

 po
licy

 an
d 

pro
ce

du
re 

in 
res

po
ns

e t
o t

he
 

mi
nim

um
 st

an
da

rds
. 

Th
u-1

-
Ju

l-1
0 

Co
mm

un
ity

 
Sa

fet
y T

ea
m 

Le
ad

er 
 

Q1
 

Fo
llo

win
g t

he
 an

no
un

ce
me

nts
 fro

m 
the

 H
om

e S
ec

ret
ary

 re
lat

ing
 to

 th
e B

ig 
So

cie
ty 

an
d t

he
 'P

oli
cin

g i
n t

he
 21

st 
Ce

ntu
ry'

 vi
sio

n, 
 th

e f
utu

re 
ap

pro
ach

 to
 de

alin
g w

ith
 an

ti 
so

cia
l b

eh
av

iou
r is

 lik
ely

 to
 ch

an
ge

, w
ith

 m
ore

 of
 an

 em
ph

asi
s o

n e
mp

ow
eri

ng
 

co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd

 th
e v

olu
nta

ry 
sec

tor
.  T

he
 to

ols
 an

d p
ow

ers
, m

ea
su

rem
en

t a
nd

 
de

fin
itio

n o
f A

SB
 ar

e e
xp

ec
ted

 to
 ch

an
ge

 an
d i

t is
 pr

op
os

ed
 th

at 
a C

om
mu

nit
y 

Pro
tec

tio
n O

rde
r w

ill 
rep

lac
e t

he
 An

ti S
oc

ial 
Be

ha
vio

ur 
Or

de
r, w

hic
h c

an
 be

 tr
igg

ere
d 

by
 th

e c
om

mu
nit

y. 
 Th

is 
ac

tio
n i

s t
he

ref
ore

 cu
rre

ntl
y o

n h
old

 un
til 

mo
re 

is 
kn

ow
n. 

  
 Q2

 
po

sit
ion

 ha
s n

ot 
ch

an
ge

d 
  

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 co

un
cil'

s a
gre

ed
 

ap
pro

ac
h t

o n
eig

hb
ou

rho
od

 w
ork

ing
 

as 
a m

ea
ns

 to
 su

pp
ort

 co
mm

un
itie

s 
in 

ad
dre

ssi
ng

 co
mm

un
ity

 sa
fet

y 
pri

ori
tie

s. 

Tu
e-1

-
Ma

r-1
1 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

s 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Q1
 

Th
e 3

 re
ge

ne
rat

ion
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
s h

av
e s

ign
ed

 ag
ree

me
nts

 an
d s

tar
ted

 co
-or

din
ati

ng
 

the
ir l

oc
al 

ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d c

o-o
rdi

na
tio

n g
rou

ps
.  W

ork
 is

 in
 pr

og
res

s w
ith

 Ch
arl

ton
 

Kin
gs

 an
d U

p H
ath

erl
ey

 Pa
ris

h C
ou

nc
ils 

to 
ag

ree
 th

eir
 ro

le 
in 

su
pp

ort
ing

 th
e p

oli
ce

's 
ne

igh
bo

urh
oo

d c
oo

rdi
na

tio
n m

ee
tin

gs
. 

 Q2
 

Go
od

 pr
og

res
s i

s b
ein

g m
ad

e i
n W

ha
dd

on
, w

he
re 

the
 co

un
cil 

is 
lea

din
g o

n a
 SA

RA
 

pla
n t

o i
mp

rov
e t

he
 pe

rce
pti

on
s o

f s
afe

ty 
in 

the
 ar

ea
 th

rou
gh

 a 
ran

ge
 of

 
en

vir
on

me
nta

l im
pro

ve
me

nts
. A

 co
mm

un
ity

 su
rve

y w
as 

ca
rrie

d o
ut 

ov
er 

the
 su

mm
er 

an
d t

his
 ha

s l
ed

 to
 lo

ca
l re

sid
en

ts,
 po

lice
, C

BH
 an

d C
BC

 w
ork

ing
 to

ge
the

r o
n a

 ra
ng

e 
of 

pro
jec

ts.
  

 
   

Page 60



Pa
ge

 19
 ou

t o
f 3

6 
 

Co
mm

un
iti

es
 fe

el 
sa

fe 
an

d a
re

 sa
fe 

– i
nd

ica
to

rs 
Page 61



Pa
ge

 20
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 de

ce
nt

 an
d a

ffo
rd

ab
le 

ho
us

ing
 – 

ou
tco

me
 ca

rd
 

 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Ka
thr

yn
 Ch

am
be

rla
in 

He
ad

 of
 Se

rvi
ce

 St
ron

ge
r C

om
mu

nit
ies
 

  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q2
 up

da
te 

Lo
ca

l In
ve

stm
en

t P
lan

 su
bm

itte
d t

o H
om

es 
an

d C
om

mu
nit

ies
 Ag

en
cy 

Se
cu

red
 fu

nd
ing

 vi
a H

om
es 

an
d C

om
mu

nit
ies

 Ag
en

cy 
for

 CB
H 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
pro

jec
ts 

-  S
t P

au
ls 

Ph
ase

 1 
& 

Bri
gh

ton
 Ro

ad
 

Dr
aft

 Ex
tra

 Ca
re 

str
ate

gy
 pr

od
uc

ed
 du

e f
or 

co
mp

let
ion

 No
ve

mb
er 

20
10

 
Dr

aft
 Su

pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 

Str
ate

gy
 ou

t fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Ch

oic
e B

ase
d L

ett
ing

s r
ev

iew
 be

ing
 un

de
rta

ke
n a

s f
irs

t a
nn

ive
rsa

ry 
of 

op
era

tio
n a

pp
roa

ch
es 

Pro
pe

rty
; w

ork
ing

 to
 ge

t t
o e

xch
an

ge
 of

 co
ntr

ac
ts 

on
 th

e M
idw

int
er 

sit
e w

hic
h w

ill 
ha

ve
 40

% 
aff

ord
ab

le 
ho

us
ing

.  
  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q2
 up

da
te 

Su
pp

ort
ing

 Pe
op

le 
Str

ate
gy

 un
de

rgo
ing

 pu
bli

c c
on

su
lta

tio
n -

 de
ba

ted
 at

 So
cia

l a
nd

 Co
mm

un
ity

 O
ve

rvi
ew

 an
d S

cru
tin

y C
om

mi
tte

e &
 Ca

bin
et,

 po
ste

d o
n G

CC
 w

eb
sit

e, 
 an

d b
oth

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 th
em

ati
c 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s -
 di

str
ict

 le
ve

l F
oru

m 
du

e t
o t

ak
e p

lac
e 3

rd 
No

ve
mb

er.
 

Sta
ke

ho
lde

r r
ev

iew
 of

 Ac
ce

ss 
& I

nc
lus

ion
 st

rat
eg

y f
or 

Ch
oic

e B
ase

d L
ett

ing
s u

nd
ert

ak
en

 
Co

mm
en

ce
d r

ev
iew

 of
 Ch

oic
e B

ase
d L

ett
ing

s 
  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q2
 up

da
te 

Un
cer

tai
nty

 re
ga

rdi
ng

 Ho
me

les
sn

ess
 Im

ple
me

nta
tio

n G
ran

t fo
llo

win
g i

ts 
inc

lus
ion

 in
 Ar

ea
 Ba

sed
 Gr

an
t fr

om
 20

11
/20

12
 

Un
cer

tai
nty

 re
ga

rdi
ng

 fu
nd

ing
 vi

a H
CA

 fr
om

 20
11

/20
12

 
Pro

po
sed

 ch
an

ge
s t

o l
oc

al 
ho

us
ing

 al
low

an
ce

 - 
cu

rre
ntl

y u
nd

erg
oin

g c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

 

  

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q2
 up

da
te 

Lia
isin

g w
ith

 co
un

ty 
co

un
cil 

re 
Ho

me
les

sn
ess

 Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n G

ran
t a

nd
 Ar

ea
 Ba

sed
 Gr

an
t -

 re
po

rt 
to 

O&
S N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0 

Re
po

rt 
to 

O&
S r

e H
om

ele
ssn

ess
 Im

ple
me

nta
tio

n G
ran

t- 
 No

ve
mb

er 
20

10
 

  

St
at

us
 

 
    Pe

op
le 

ha
ve

 ac
ce

ss
 to

 de
ce

nt
 an

d a
ffo

rd
ab

le 
ho

us
ing

 – 
ac

tio
ns

 an
d m

ile
sto

ne
s 

 

Page 62



Pa
ge

 21
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

mm
en

ce
 ou

r h
ou

se 
bu

ild
ing

 pr
og

ram
me

 w
ith

 
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Bo
rou

gh
 Ho

me
s. 

Co
mm

en
ce

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
 w

ork
s o

n 1
st 

sit
e o

f 
ne

w 
bu

ild
 pr

og
ram

me
 by

 en
d M

arc
h 2

01
1. 

Tu
e-1

-
Ma

r-1
1 

AD
 Co

mm
un

ity
 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

 
  
  

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 St

. P
au

ls 
reg

en
era

tio
n s

ch
em

e. 

  
  

Co
mm

en
ce

 bu
ild

ing
 of

 ne
w 

ho
me

s a
s p

art
 of

 
ph

ase
 1 

of 
St 

Pa
ul'

s R
eg

en
era

tio
n P

roj
ect

. 
Fri

-1-
Oc

t-
10
 

AD
 Co

mm
un

ity
 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

 

Q2
 

Pro
gre

ssi
ng

 w
ith

 an
 an

tic
ipa

ted
 st

art
 on

 sit
e i

n 
No

ve
mb

er 
Q1

 
Co

ntr
act

or 
ap

po
int

ed
, w

ork
 on

-si
te 

wil
l b

e d
ela

ye
d 

un
til 

leg
al 

ag
ree

me
nts

 w
ith

 H
CA

 in
 pl

ac
e 

   

Se
cu

re 
Ho

me
s a

nd
 Co

mm
un

itie
s A

ge
nc

y 
(H

CA
) f

un
din

g. 
Fri

-1-
Oc

t-
10
 

AD
 Co

mm
un

ity
 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

 

Q2
 

Fu
nd

ing
 se

cu
red

, d
oc

um
en

tat
ion

 du
e f

or 
co

mp
let

ion
 

mi
d O

cto
be

r. 
Q1

 
on

 tr
ac

k, 
tho

ug
h d

ep
en

de
nt 

on
 co

mp
let

ion
 of

 le
ga

l 
do

cu
me

nts
 to

 dr
aw

-do
wn

 fu
nd

ing
 by

 en
d o

f 
Se

pte
mb

er 
   

Wo
rk 

in 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ith
 ot

he
rs 

to 
de

ve
lop

 
ex

tra
-ca

re 
str

ate
gy

 to
 m

ee
t n

ee
d l

oc
ally

. 
Co

un
ty 

wid
e E

xtr
a-C

are
 st

rat
eg

y a
do

pte
d 

Oc
tob

er 
20

10
. 

We
d-1

-
De

c-1
0 

Ho
S S

tro
ng

er 
Co

mm
un

itie
s 

 

Q2
 

10
.08

.10
 - f

irs
t d

raf
t o

f s
tra

teg
y c

irc
ula

ted
 to

 
Su

pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 

Co
re 

Str
ate

gy
 Gr

ou
p f

or 
co

mm
en

ts 
 Fin

al 
dra

ft t
o S

up
po

rtin
g P

eo
ple

 Co
re 

Str
ate

gy
 Gr

ou
p 

16
.11

.10
 to

 be
 re

ce
om

me
nd

ed
 to

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 bo
ard
 

   

Page 63



Pa
ge

 22
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 

Pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 de

ce
nt

 an
d a

ffo
rd

ab
le 

ho
us

ing
 – 

ind
ica

to
rs 

Page 64



Pa
ge

 23
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Pe
op

le 
ar

e a
ble

 to
 le

ad
 he

alt
hy

 lif
es

tyl
es

 – 
ou

tco
me

 ca
rd

 
 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Cra
ig 

Mo
rtib

oy
s, 

He
alt

hy
 Co

mm
un

itie
s P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

Ma
na

ge
r, S

tep
he

n P
eth

eri
ck,

 Le
isu

re@
 Co

mm
erc

ial 
Ma

na
ge

r, R
ow

en
a T

ass
ell,

 H
ea

lth
y L

ife
sty

les
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t O
ffic

er 
  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q2
 H

ea
lth

y l
ife

sty
les

: 
We

 ha
ve

 de
live

red
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

pro
jec

ts 
an

d i
nit

iat
ive

s t
hro

ug
h t

he
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Sp
ort

 & 
Ph

ysi
ca

l A
cti

vit
y N

etw
ork

 (C
SP

AN
) b

etw
ee

n 2
00

8 a
nd

 20
10

 in
clu

din
g d

isa
bil

ity
 sp

ort
 pr

oje
cts

, W
om

en
’s 

Ru
nn

ing
 gr

ou
ps

, a
nd

 in
for

ma
l y

ou
th 

en
ga

ge
me

nt 
ses

sio
ns

 in
 id

en
tifi

ed
 pr

ior
ity

 ar
ea

s. 
We

 ha
ve

 al
so

 es
tab

lish
ed

 an
d c

on
tin

ue
 to

 de
live

r a
 pr

og
ram

me
 of

 co
mm

un
ity

 ba
sed

 he
alt

h w
alk

s, 
ex

erc
ise

 cl
ass

es 
an

d p
hy

sic
al 

ac
tiv

ity
 pr

oje
cts

 ac
ros

s t
he

 Bo
rou

gh
 th

rou
gh

 th
e C

he
lte

nh
am

 
CS

PA
N w

hic
h c

om
ple

me
nt 

the
 w

ide
 pr

og
ram

me
 of

 ac
tiv

itie
s a

va
ila

ble
 at

 Le
isu

re@
.  

We
 ha

ve
 de

live
red

 th
e a

nn
ua

l S
um

me
r o

f S
po

rt 
pro

gra
mm

e d
uri

ng
 Ju

ly/
Au

gu
st 

20
10

, w
hic

h i
nc

lud
ed

 a 
5 w

ee
k p

rog
ram

me
 of

 Sp
ort

s Z
on

e m
ult

i s
po

rts
 se

ssi
on

s, 
a s

eri
es 

of 
Sp

ort
 Sp

ec
ific

 co
ach

ing
 

co
urs

es 
de

live
red

 in
 co

nju
nc

tio
n w

ith
 lo

ca
l s

po
rts

 cl
ub

s, 
an

d i
nfo

rm
al 

yo
uth

 en
ga

ge
me

nt 
ses

sio
ns

 de
live

red
 at

 ta
rge

ted
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 to

 en
ga

ge
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 in
 th

e l
oc

al 
co

mm
un

ity
. T

he
 20

10
 

pro
gra

mm
e a

ttr
act

ed
 a 

tot
al 

of 
1,4

80
 vi

sit
s. 

 Q2
 Le

isu
re@

 
Fo

otf
alls

 in
 Q

2 d
eliv

ere
d h

igh
er 

tha
n e

xp
ec

ted
 nu

mb
ers

 hi
gh

er 
tha

n p
red

ict
ed

 an
d m

uc
h b

ett
er 

tha
n 2

00
9 -

 ov
er 

78
80

0 f
oo

tfa
ll (

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
) r

ec
ord

ed
.  A

ug
us

t a
nd

 Se
pte

mb
er 

see
ing

 m
uc

h 
hig

he
r a

tte
nd

an
ce

s w
hic

h o
ffs

et 
the

 lo
we

r n
um

be
rs 

in 
Ju

ly.
  T

erm
 2 

co
urs

e e
nro

lm
en

ts 
too

k p
lac

e i
n Q

2 a
nd

 en
rol

led
 st

ud
en

ts 
ros

e o
ve

r 2
00

9 a
nd

 in
co

me
 w

as 
ag

ain
 hi

gh
er 

tha
n t

he
 pr

ev
iou

s 
ye

ar.
  A

t t
he

 en
d o

f S
ep

tem
be

r c
ou

rse
 in

co
me

 st
an

ds
 30

k a
he

ad
 of

 20
09

. 
Att

en
da

nc
e o

n a
cti

ve
 lif

e 5
0+

 pr
og

ram
me

s i
n Q

tr 
2 9

58
5 a

he
ad

 of
 ta

rge
t b

y 1
48

5 1
5%

. 
 Q1

 Le
isu

re@
 

In 
ter

ms
 of

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

s w
ith

 PC
T w

e h
av

e t
he

 Re
ac

tiv
e G

P r
efe

rra
l s

ch
em

e w
hic

h i
s c

urr
en

tly
 ah

ea
d o

f ta
rge

t, w
e a

lso
 of

fer
 a 

ran
ge

 of
 se

rvi
ce

s t
o p

hy
sio

the
rap

y i
n t

erm
s o

f p
os

t o
p a

nd
 ch

ron
ic 

illn
ess

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, w

e a
re 

ab
ou

t to
 st

art
 th

e A
CL

 (K
ne

e) 
reh

ab
 su

pp
ort

 pr
og

ram
me

 w
ith

 ph
ysi

oth
era

py
 se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 al
so

 ph
ase

 4 
ca

rdi
ac

 re
ha

b. 
Be

yo
nd

 th
at 

the
 fit

 as
 a 

fis
h 5

0+
 pr

og
ram

me
 to

 
lea

rn 
to 

sw
im

 w
hic

h w
as 

ini
tia

lly 
de

live
red

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ith
 Ag

e C
on

cer
n h

as 
no

w 
be

co
me

 se
lf s

up
po

rtin
g, 

we
 ha

ve
 al

so
 la

un
ch

ed
 so

me
 te

en
 cl

ass
es 

an
d s

tre
et 

da
nc

e b
ase

d a
cti

vit
y t

arg
eti

ng
 

tee
ns

 an
d t

ee
na

ge
 gi

rls
 in

 pa
rtic

ula
r. 

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q2
 H

ea
lth

y l
ife

sty
les

: 
Ou

r H
ea

lth
y L

ife
sty

les
 pr

og
ram

me
s a

re 
wid

ely
 pr

om
ote

d a
cro

ss 
the

 Bo
rou

gh
 th

rou
gh

 co
mm

un
ity

 re
so

urc
e c

en
tre

s a
s w

ell 
as 

be
ing

 ad
ve

rtis
ed

 in
 lo

ca
l m

ed
ia.

  
Th

e S
um

me
r o

f S
po

rt,
 an

d o
ur 

on
go

ing
 pr

og
ram

me
 of

 yo
uth

 ac
tiv

itie
s a

re 
pro

mo
ted

 th
rou

gh
 sc

ho
ols

 an
d t

he
 lo

ca
l y

ou
th 

ser
vic

e. 
Ou

r 2
01

0 S
um

me
r H

oli
da

y a
cti

vit
y b

oo
kle

t w
as 

dis
trib

ute
d t

o 
ev

ery
 ch

ild
 th

rou
gh

 lo
ca

l p
rim

ary
 sc

ho
ols

. A
 hi

gh
lig

ht 
rep

ort
 on

 th
e S

um
me

r H
oli

da
y p

rog
ram

me
 w

as 
als

o p
rov

ide
d t

o O
ve

rvi
ew

 &
 Sc

rut
iny

 co
mm

itte
e i

n S
ep

tem
be

r. 
 Q2

 Le
isu

re@
 

Pri
nt 

ad
ve

rtis
ing

 to
 sc

ho
ols

 th
rou

gh
 pr

im
ary

 tim
es,

 co
mb

ine
d w

ith
 fr

eq
ue

nt 
pre

ss 
rel

ea
se 

an
d g

en
eri

c r
ad

io 
ad

ve
rtis

ing
 al

l h
elp

ed
 to

 pr
om

ote
 th

e a
cti

vit
ies

 av
aila

ble
 at

 th
e c

en
tre

.  A
 ta

rge
t a

d 
thr

ou
gh

 re
tire

d a
nd

 liv
ing

 in
 ch

elt
en

ha
m 

ma
ga

zin
e f

ea
tur

ed
 th

e a
cti

ve
 lif

e p
rog

ram
me

 an
d a

 di
ary

 of
 a 

reg
ula

r a
tte

nd
ee

.  
  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q2
 H

ea
lth

y l
ife

sty
les

: 
Fu

tur
e N

HS
 re

org
an

isa
tio

n a
nd

 un
ce

rta
int

y o
ve

r f
utu

re 
fun

din
g f

or 
a r

an
ge

 of
 pa

rtn
ers

  
Im

pa
ct 

of 
go

ve
rnm

en
t s

pe
nd

ing
 re

vie
w 

an
d C

BC
 br

idg
ing

 th
e g

ap
 w

ork
. 

  

Page 65



Pa
ge

 24
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q2
 H

ea
lth

y l
ife

sty
les

: 
On

go
ing

 di
scu

ssi
on

s w
ill 

co
nti

nu
e t

o t
ak

e p
lac

e w
ith

 ou
r p

art
ne

rs 
to 

he
lp 

pla
n f

or 
the

 fu
tur

e 
  

St
at

us
 

 
   Pe

op
le 

ar
e a

ble
 to

 le
ad

 he
alt

hy
 lif

es
tyl

es
 – 

ac
tio

ns
 an

d m
ile

sto
ne

s 
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 M
ile

sto
ne

s 
En

d 
Da

te 
Le

ad
 

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

Im
pro

ve
d p

art
ne

rsh
ip 

wo
rki

ng
 

an
d j

oin
t fu

nd
ing

 
arr

an
ge

me
nts
 

Wo
rki

ng
 w

ith
 a 

ran
ge

 of
 pa

rtn
ers

 in
clu

din
g t

he
 

NH
S, 

Sp
ort

 En
gla

nd
 an

d A
cti

ve
 Gl

ou
ce

ste
rsh

ire
 

to 
ac

ce
ss 

fun
din

g t
o d

eliv
er 

tar
ge

ted
 ou

tco
me

s. 
Tu

e-1
-

Ma
r-1

1 
He

alt
hy

 
Co

mm
un

itie
s 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 

Q1
 

Dis
cu

ssi
on

s a
re 

on
go

ing
 w

ith
 a 

ran
ge

 of
 pa

rtn
ers

 to
 en

ha
nc

e 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ork
ing

 an
d t

o s
ec

ure
 fu

nd
ing

 to
 su

pp
ort

 pr
oje

ct 
de

live
ry.

 
Ho

we
ve

r li
mi

ted
 pr

og
res

s d
ue

 to
 un

ce
rta

int
y r

eg
ard

ing
 ne

w 
go

vt 
pri

ori
tie

s a
nd

 fin
an

cia
l p

res
su

res
 

 Q2
 

Dis
cu

ssi
on

s a
re 

on
go

ing
 ah

ea
d o

f th
e C

SR
. It

 is
 en

vis
ag

ed
 th

at 
a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

ke
y p

art
ne

rs 
wil

l e
xp

eri
en

ce
 si

gn
ific

an
t b

ud
ge

t c
on

str
ain

ts 
wh

ich
 w

ill 
cre

ate
 m

ajo
r c

ha
llen

ge
s, 

bu
t w

hic
h w

ill 
als

o m
ak

e p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wo

rki
ng

 m
ore

 im
po

rta
nt 

in 
the

 fu
tur

e 
   

Page 66



Pa
ge

 25
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 

Pe
op

le 
ar

e a
ble

 to
 le

ad
 he

alt
hy

 lif
es

tyl
es

 – 
ind

ica
to

rs 
Page 67



Pa
ge

 26
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Ou
r r

es
ide

nt
s e

nj
oy

 a 
str

on
g s

en
se

 of
 co

mm
un

ity
 – 

ou
tco

me
 ca

rd
 

 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Ric
ha

rd 
Gib

so
n 

  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d M

an
ag

em
en

t fu
nd

ing
 ag

ree
d w

ith
 H

est
ers

 W
ay

, O
ak

ley
 an

d W
est

 En
d P

art
ne

rsh
ips

. M
ee

tin
gs

 he
ld 

wit
h C

ha
rlto

n K
ing

s a
nd

 Up
 H

ath
erl

ey
 Pa

ris
h C

ou
nc

ils 
to 

ex
plo

re 
the

ir i
np

ut 
int

o 
NM

. C
BC

 le
ad

ing
 on

 th
e W

ha
dd

on
 SA

RA
 pl

an
 to

 im
pro

ve
 en

vir
on

me
nt 

of 
Me

rse
y, 

Av
on

 an
d H

um
be

r R
oa

ds
. In

ter
na

l li
ais

on
 m

ee
tin

g h
eld

 w
ith

 In
t T

ran
sp

ort
, E

nv
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

, S
tre

et-
sce

ne
 an

d 
Co

m 
De

v t
o i

mp
rov

e c
oo

rdi
na

tio
n, 

plu
s m

ee
tin

g w
ith

 ca
bin

et 
me

mb
er.

 
DI

Y s
tre

et 
pro

jec
ts 

are
 su

pp
ort

ing
 lo

ca
l re

sid
en

ts 
im

pro
ve

 th
eir

 en
vir

on
me

nt 
are

 ta
kin

g p
lac

e i
n B

ath
 Ro

ad
, E

ast
 En

d R
oa

d a
nd

 M
ers

ey
, A

vo
n, 

Hu
mb

er 
Ro

ad
s. 

He
alt

hy
 lif

est
yle

s w
ork

 en
co

ura
gin

g l
oc

al 
res

ide
nts

 to
 ke

ep
 ac

tiv
e t

hro
ug

h f
ac

ilit
ati

ng
 lo

ca
l h

ea
lth

 w
alk

s. 
 

Ins
pir

ing
 Fa

mi
lies

 pr
oje

ct 
to 

su
pp

ort
 ch

ild
ren

 an
d f

am
ilie

s i
n S

t. P
au

ls, 
He

ste
rs 

Wa
y a

nd
 O

ak
ley

 co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 th

rou
gh

 CS
P. 

 
BM

E w
ork

 - 
co

mm
un

ity
 am

ba
ssa

do
rs 

for
ma

lly 
lau

nc
he

d a
t t

he
 Ev

ery
ma

n o
n 1

9 A
pri

l a
nd

 st
ee

rin
g g

rou
p h

as 
no

w 
be

en
 es

tab
lish

ed
. N

ew
 he

alt
hy

 lif
est

yle
s g

rou
p s

et 
up

 at
 St

. P
au

ls 
Ch

urc
h. 

Gr
ou

p 
of 

yo
un

g m
en

 fr
om

 di
ffe

ren
t c

om
mu

nit
ies

 pa
rtic

ipa
ted

 in
 sp

ort
s a

cti
vit

ies
 at

 le
isu

re@
; o

ne
 w

en
t o

nto
 ga

in 
an

 ap
pre

nti
ce

sh
ip 

wit
h C

BC
. C

on
su

lta
tio

n o
n m

en
tal

 he
alt

h s
erv

ice
s j

oin
tly

 ca
rrie

d o
ut 

wit
h 2

ge
the

r p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
tru

st.
 

Mi
ds

um
me

r F
ies

ta 
- s

uc
ce

ssf
ull

y h
eld

 on
 10

 Ju
ly 

20
10

. 
 Q2

 up
da

te:
  

NM
: c

on
tin

ue
d t

o s
up

po
rt 

NC
G m

ee
tin

gs
 an

d h
elp

 co
mm

un
itie

s t
ak

e a
cti

on
 to

 ad
dre

ss 
pri

ori
tie

s, 
eg

.su
pp

ort
ed

 W
ha

dd
on

 re
sid

en
ts 

wit
h a

 tid
y-u

p d
ay

.  
Co

mm
un

ity
 Pr

ide
: 2

5 p
roj

ec
ts 

su
pp

ort
ed

 w
ith

 £4
0k

 w
ort

h o
f g

ran
ts 

inc
lud

ing
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Co
nn

ect
 w

ho
 ar

e l
ea

din
g o

n i
mp

rov
em

en
ts 

to 
Ba

th 
Ro

ad
. 

BM
E w

ork
: C

om
mu

nit
y a

mb
ass

ad
ors

 in
vo

lve
d i

n C
BC

 bu
dg

et 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

 
Pro

pe
rty

 - 
wo

rki
ng

 w
ith

 VC
S t

en
an

ts 
to 

en
ab

le 
the

m 
to 

sec
ure

 su
sta

ina
ble

 le
ase

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
.  

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Ec
ho

 ar
tic

le 
on

 la
un

ch
 of

 CA
 

Ec
ho

 ar
tic

le 
on

 W
ha

dd
on

 SA
RA

 pl
an

 
Za

ree
n's

 bl
og

 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Ec

ho
 ar

tic
le 

on
 tid

y-u
p 

  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Ex
plo

rin
g w

ith
 Ch

arl
ton

 Ki
ng

s P
ari

sh
 Co

un
cil 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir r
ole

 in
 co

ord
ina

tin
g t

he
ir N

CG
. 

 Q2
 up

da
te 

Ma
kin

g e
xp

lici
t li

nk
ag

es 
be

tw
ee

n c
om

mu
nit

y e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 ou

r c
om

mi
ssi

on
ing

 am
bit

ion
s t

o e
ns

ure
 th

at 
it i

s c
ap

tur
ed

 in
 st

ruc
tur

es 
an

d p
roc

ess
es 

 

  

Page 68



Pa
ge

 27
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Th
e b

ud
ge

t c
on

su
lta

tio
n w

ill 
giv

e u
s t

he
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t

o s
pe

ak
 di

rec
tly

 to
 lo

ca
l re

sid
en

ts 
ab

ou
t th

e p
rov

isio
n o

f lo
ca

l s
erv

ice
s w

ith
in 

the
 fr

am
ew

ork
 of

 bi
g s

oc
iet

y 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Re

po
rt 

to 
So

c a
nd

 Co
m 

rev
iew

ing
 BM

E w
ork

 on
 8 

No
v 2

01
0. 
 

  

St
at

us
 

 
   Ou

r r
es

ide
nt

s e
nj

oy
 a 

str
on

g s
en

se
 of

 co
mm

un
ity

 – 
ac

tio
ns

 an
d m

ile
sto

ne
s 

 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 

Im
ple

me
nti

ng
 an

 ag
ree

d a
nd

 w
ork

ab
le 

so
lut

ion
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

co
un

cil 
ca

n i
mp

rov
e i

ts 
ap

pro
ach

 to
 ne

igh
bo

urh
oo

d w
ork

ing
. 

So
cia

l a
nd

 Co
mm

un
ity

 O
+S

 to
 re

vie
w 

firs
t s

tag
e o

f 
ne

igh
bo

urh
oo

d m
an

ag
em

en
t a

pp
roa

ch
 as

 ag
ree

d a
t 

ca
bin

et 
on

 16
 M

arc
h 2

00
9. 

Mo
n-1

-
No

v-1
0 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

s 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Au
g 2

01
0 

on
 tr

ac
k a

t t
his

 st
ag

e 
 Oc

t 2
01

0 
Lik

ely
 th

at 
So

c a
nd

 Co
m 

wil
l re

vie
w 

thi
s o

n 2
8 F

eb
 

20
11

 
  

Re
vie

w 
ou

r a
pp

roa
ch

 to
 w

ork
ing

 w
ith

 co
mm

un
itie

s o
f in

ter
est

 to
 

en
su

re 
tha

t th
e c

ou
nc

il c
on

tin
ue

s t
o m

ee
t th

e n
ee

ds
 of

 
co

mm
un

itie
s w

ho
 ar

e m
os

t in
 ne

ed
. 

  
  

Re
po

rt 
to 

Ca
bin

et 
to 

ag
ree

 w
ay

 fo
rw

ard
. 

Fri
-1-

Oc
t-1

0 
Po

licy
 an

d 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
s 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 

Au
g 2

01
0 

On
 tr

ac
k a

t th
is 

sta
ge

 
 Oc

t 2
01

0 
rep

ort
 to

 go
 to

 So
c a

nd
 

Co
m 

firs
t, o

n 8
th 

No
v 

  

Re
po

rt 
to 

So
cia

l a
nd

 Co
mm

un
ity

 to
 di

scu
ss 

pri
ori

ty 
co

mm
un

itie
s. 

We
d-1

-
Se

p-1
0 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

s 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Au
g 2

01
0 

On
 tr

ac
k a

t th
is 

sta
ge

 
 Oc

t 2
01

0 
rep

ort
 fin

alis
ed

 to
 go

 to
 

So
c a

nd
 Co

m 
on

 8 
No

v 
   

Page 69



Pa
ge

 28
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 

Ou
r r

es
ide

nt
s e

nj
oy

 a 
str

on
g s

en
se

 of
 co

mm
un

ity
 – 

ind
ica

to
rs 

Page 70



Pa
ge

 29
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Ar
ts 

an
d c

ult
ur

e a
re

 us
ed

 as
 a 

me
an

s t
o s

tre
ng

th
en

 co
mm

un
iti

es
, s

tre
ng

th
en

 th
e e

co
no

my
 an

d e
nh

an
ce

 an
d 

pr
ot

ec
t o

ur
 en

vir
on

me
nt

 – 
ou

tco
me

 ca
rd

 
 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

So
nia

 Ph
illip

s, 
Jan

e L
illy

sto
ne

, G
ary

 Ne
jru

p 
  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q1
 

Co
mm

en
ce

me
nt 

of 
Le

isu
re 

& 
Cu

ltu
re 

rev
iew

 as
 a 

lea
d p

roj
ec

t w
ith

in 
the

 co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 fr

am
ew

ork
 

In 
pri

nc
ipl

e a
gre

em
en

t r
ea

ch
ed

 w
ith

 Un
ive

rsi
ty 

reg
ard

ing
 tr

an
sfe

r &
 fu

tur
e o

f S
om

erf
ield

 Ga
ller

y f
rom

 Th
e P

ark
 ca

mp
us

 as
 pa

rt 
of 

the
 AG

&M
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

sch
em

e  
YT

D 
fin

an
cia

l s
uc

ce
sse

s o
f b

us
ine

ss 
pla

n f
or 

To
wn

 H
all 

& 
PP

R &
 co

mp
let

ion
 of

 re
-st

ruc
tur

e a
cro

ss 
the

 bu
sin

ess
 un

its
. 

 Q2
 

Ins
tal

lat
ion

 of
 ne

w 
bo

x o
ffic

e s
yst

em
 @

 To
wn

 H
all 

& 
co

nfi
rm

ati
on

 of
 CF

's p
lan

s t
o p

urc
ha

se 
the

ir o
wn

 Bo
x O

ffic
e s

yst
em

 
Co

nc
lus

ion
 of

 ne
go

tia
tio

ns
 w

ith
 th

e E
ve

rym
an

 th
ea

tre
 re

ga
rdi

ng
 fu

nd
ing

 su
pp

ort
 fo

r t
he

atr
e r

efu
rbi

sh
me

nt 
pro

jec
t w

ith
 co

mm
en

cem
en

t o
f r

est
ora

tio
n p

lan
s i

n A
pri

l 2
01

1 
Tri

-an
nu

al 
rev

iew
s o

f C
IG

 fo
r C

he
lte

nh
am

 Fe
sti

va
ls 

& 
Ev

ery
ma

n t
he

atr
e c

om
ple

ted
 

Ov
erv

iew
 &

 Sc
rut

iny
 Jo

int
 Re

vie
w 

Gr
ou

p s
cru

tin
ise

d C
F b

us
ine

ss 
pla

n -
 re

po
rt 

go
ing

 to
 Ca

bin
et 

6/1
2/2

01
0  

Co
nti

nu
ati

on
 of

 fu
nd

rai
sin

g c
am

pa
ign

 fo
r t

he
 AG

&M
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

- £
4.8

m 
rai

sed
 

An
nu

al 
rev

iew
 of

 CO
G w

ith
 Ga

rde
ns

 Ga
ller

y  
Ca

bin
et 

ap
pro

va
l to

 un
de

rw
rite

 £9
82

k i
n o

rde
r t

o s
ub

mi
t H

LF
 bi

d i
n N

ov
em

be
r 

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q1
 In

tra
ne

t, m
ed

ia 
rel

ea
ses

, in
ter

na
l b

rie
fin

gs
 

Q2
 As

 ab
ov

e -
 in

 ad
dit

ion
 th

e t
ri-a

nn
ua

l re
vie

w 
me

eti
ng

s o
f c

ult
ura

l p
art

ne
rs 

pro
vid

ed
 an

 op
po

rtu
nit

y t
o i

nfo
rm

 th
em

 of
 th

e a
bo

ve
 de

ve
lop

me
nts

 &
 pr

og
res

s. 
 

  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q1
 

Ca
pa

cit
y t

o d
eliv

er 
ou

tco
me

s o
f L

eis
ure

 an
d C

ult
ure

 co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 re

vie
w.

 
Im

me
dia

te 
fin

an
cia

l c
on

str
ain

ts 
ma

y j
eo

pa
rdi

se 
the

 op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 to

 de
live

r o
utc

om
es 

of 
the

 re
vie

w 
Fu

nd
rai

sin
g o

f A
G&

M 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Sc
he

me
 is

 re
lian

t o
n H

LF
 fu

nd
ing

 be
ing

 su
cce

ssf
ul 

 Q2
 

As
 ab

ov
e 

  

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Le
isu

re 
& 

Cu
ltu

re 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 Pr
oje

ct 
- P

res
en

tat
ion

 of
 St

ag
e 1

 re
po

rt 
to 

inf
orm

al 
Ca

bin
et 

in 
De

ce
mb

er 
20

10
 

AG
&M

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t S

ch
em

e -
 Su

bm
iss

ion
 of

 £7
50

k H
LF

 bi
d f

or 
No

ve
mb

er 
18

th 
pa

ne
l, w

ith
 de

cis
ion

 an
no

un
ce

me
nt 

in 
Ma

rch
 20

11
. C

on
 

Co
nc

lud
e n

eg
oti

ati
on

s o
f te

rm
s &

 va
lue

 of
 Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Fe
sti

va
ls 

Co
mm

un
ity

 In
ve

stm
en

t G
ran

t p
rio

r t
o C

ab
ine

t b
ud

ge
t m

ee
tin

g 2
1s

t D
ec

em
be

r. 
Ga

rde
ns

 Ga
ller

y -
 re

ne
wa

l o
f le

ase
 

  

St
at

us
 

 
 

Page 71



Pa
ge

 30
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Ar
ts 

an
d c

ult
ur

e a
re

 us
ed

 as
 a 

me
an

s t
o s

tre
ng

th
en

 co
mm

un
iti

es
, s

tre
ng

th
en

 th
e e

co
no

my
 an

d e
nh

an
ce

 an
d 

pr
ot

ec
t o

ur
 en

vir
on

me
nt

 – 
ac

tio
ns

 an
d m

ile
sto

ne
s 

 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cti
on

 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 

De
live

r t
he

 Ar
t G

alle
ry 

an
d 

Mu
seu

m 
ex

ten
sio

n p
roj

ec
t. 

  
  
  
  
  
  

Ac
hie

ve
 th

e f
un

dra
isin

g t
arg

et 
of 

£1
.7 

mi
llio

n t
o a

llo
w 

co
ns

tru
cti

on
 to

 st
art

 in
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

. 
We

d-1
-

Se
p-1

0 
Mu

seu
m 

an
d A

rt 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Q2
 - 

Fo
llo

win
g a

 m
ee

tin
g w

ith
 th

e H
LF

 Gr
an

ts 
Of

fic
er 

on
 19

th 
Jul

y, 
the

y 
ha

ve
 ad

vis
ed

 th
at 

the
 Fu

nd
rai

sin
g C

am
pa

ign
 w

ill 
ne

ed
 to

 ei
the

r s
ec

ure
 or

 
un

de
rw

rite
 th

e s
ho

rtf
all 

fro
m 

the
 to

tal
 sc

he
me

 (e
xcl

ud
ing

 th
e H

LF
 gr

an
t 

ap
pli

ca
tio

n o
f £

75
0k

) -
 w

hic
h a

mo
un

ts 
to 

c.£
1m

illio
n -

 be
for

e t
he

 se
co

nd
 

rou
nd

 ap
pli

ca
tio

n c
an

 be
 su

bm
itte

d f
or 

the
 19

th 
No

ve
mb

er.
 Co

ns
eq

ue
ntl

y a
 

rep
ort

 is
 no

w 
be

ing
 su

bm
itte

d t
o C

ab
ine

t o
n 2

6th
 O

cto
be

r, w
ith

 an
 up

da
te 

on
 th

e D
ev

elo
pm

en
t S

ch
em

e a
nd

 an
 O

pti
on

s A
pp

rai
sal

 on
 m

ov
ing

 fo
rw

ard
 

in 
the

 lig
ht 

of 
the

 H
LF

 de
cis

ion
 an

d t
he

 cl
os

ure
 pe

rio
d. 

 
 Q1

 - 
Wo

rk 
is 

co
nti

nu
ing

 on
 th

e s
ec

on
d r

ou
nd

 bi
d t

o t
he

 H
LF

 fo
r £

75
0K

 
wh

ich
 w

e a
re 

pro
po

sin
g t

o s
ub

mi
t b

y 3
0 N

ov
 20

10
. P

rog
res

s i
s b

ein
g m

ad
e 

on
 pr

op
os

als
 fo

r a
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ith
 th

e u
niv

ers
ity

 of
 gl

os
 an

d t
he

 ga
ller

y 
sp

ac
es 

wit
hin

 th
e n

ew
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

sch
em

e. 
We

 ar
e a

lso
 de

ve
lop

ing
 a 

ser
ies

 of
 sp

on
so

rsh
ip 

/ f
un

din
g p

ac
ka

ge
s t

o b
e l

au
nc

he
d i

n t
he

 au
tum

n 
20

10
. 

 

Co
mm

en
ce

 cl
os

ure
 pl

an
s a

nd
 de

-ca
nti

ng
 of

 
the

 on
-si

te 
sto

res
, o

ffic
es 

an
d g

alle
rie

s. 
We

d-1
-

Se
p-1

0 
Mu

seu
m 

an
d A

rt 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Q2
 Th

e c
los

ure
 pl

an
s f

or 
the

 w
ho

le 
sit

e h
av

e n
ow

 be
en

 pu
t o

n h
old

, 
pe

nd
ing

 th
e o

utc
om

e o
f th

e C
ab

ine
t m

ee
tin

g o
n 2

6th
 O

cto
be

r. T
he

 pa
rtia

l 
clo

su
re 

is 
sti

ll g
oin

g a
he

ad
, a

s w
ork

 ha
s n

ow
 co

mm
en

ce
d o

n t
he

 re
-di

sp
lay

 
of 

the
 Ar

ts 
an

d C
raf

ts 
Mo

ve
me

nt 
ga

ller
y a

nd
 th

e b
ulk

 of
 th

is 
co

llec
tio

ns
 ha

s 
be

en
 de

-ca
nte

d t
o o

ff-
sit

e s
tor

es.
 

 Q1
 Th

e c
los

ure
 pl

an
s h

av
e b

ee
n r

ev
ise

d t
o c

om
me

nc
e f

rom
 th

e 1
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20

10
. A

 pa
rtia

l c
los

ure
 of

 th
e S

um
me

rfie
ld 

Ga
ller

ies
 (f

rom
 th

e 2
0th

 Ce
ntu

ry 
are

a, 
an

d i
nc

lud
ing

 th
e A

rts
 &

 Cr
aft

s M
ov

em
en

t c
oll

ec
tio

n) 
wil

l n
ow

 ta
ke

 
pla

ce
 fr

om
 21

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 an
d t

his
 w

ill 
en

ab
le 

the
 st

art
 of

 th
e 

de
ca

nti
ng

 pr
oc

ess
 fr

om
 th

e o
n-s

ite
 st

ore
s a

nd
 th

e s
tar

t o
f th

e r
e-

int
erp

ret
ati

on
 / 

bu
ild

ing
 w

ork
 fo

r t
he

 Ar
ts 

& 
Cra

fts
 M

ov
em

en
t G

alle
ry.

 
 

Co
mp

let
e t

he
 fo

rm
al 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 / 

me
rge

r 
of 

the
 AG

&M
 Vi

sit
or 

an
d T

ou
ris

m 
ser

vic
es 

tea
ms

. 
We

d-1
-

De
c-1

0 
Mu

seu
m 

an
d A

rt 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Q2
 M

ee
tin

gs
 ha

ve
 be

en
 he

ld 
wit

h t
he

 Un
ion

s a
nd

 a 
me

eti
ng

 is
 no

w 
be

ing
 

sch
ed

ule
d w

ith
 th

e t
ea

ms
 in

vo
lve

d. 
 Q1

 Th
e r

ev
ise

d s
tru

ctu
re 

ha
s n

ow
 be

en
 gr

ad
ed

 an
d f

oll
ow

ing
 co

ns
ult

ati
on

 
wit

h t
he

 Un
ion

s -
 w

e a
re 

pro
po

sin
g t

o s
tar

t th
e f

orm
al 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 pr

oc
ess

 
du

rin
g S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
0. 

 

Sta
rt 

co
ns

tru
cti

on
 of

 th
e n

ew
 bu

ild
ing

 / 
ref

urb
ish

me
nt 

pro
gra

mm
e. 

Sa
t-1

-
Jan

-11
 

Mu
seu

m 
an

d A
rt 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 

Q2
 D

esi
gn

 st
ag

es 
are

 pr
og

res
sin

g -
 St

ag
e F

 w
ill 

sh
ort

ly 
be

 co
mp

let
ed

. 
 Q1

 D
esi

gn
 st

ag
es 

are
 pr

og
res

sin
g -

 cu
rre

ntl
y w

ork
ing

 on
 St

ag
e F

. 

Page 72



Pa
ge

 31
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Wo
rk 

wit
h c

ult
ura

l p
art

ne
rs 

an
d 

pro
vid

ers
 to

 en
su

re 
the

 lo
ng

-te
m 

su
sta

ina
bil

ity
 of

 Ch
elt

en
ha

m'
s 

cu
ltu

ral
 of

fer
. 

  
  

Ex
plo

re 
wit

h c
ult

ura
l p

art
ne

rs 
the

 cr
ea

tio
n 

of 
an

 En
ter

tai
nm

en
ts'

 Fo
rum

 to
 ex

ch
an

ge
 

inf
orm

ati
on

 an
d e

nc
ou

rag
e j

oin
t 

pro
mo

tio
ns

. 
Fri

-1-
Oc

t-1
0 

En
ter

tai
nm

en
t 

an
d B

us
ine

ss 
Ma

na
ge

r 
 

Qt
r 2

 - 
No

 fu
rth

er 
for

wa
rd 

 Qt
r 1

 - 
Wo

rk 
in 

pro
gre

ss 
ho

we
ve

r s
low

er 
tha

n a
nti

cip
ate

d d
ue

 to
 ca

pa
cit

y 
as 

a r
esu

lt o
f th

e r
e-s

tru
ctu

re 
of 

En
ter

tai
nm

en
ts 

Te
am

. 
    

Un
de

rta
ke

 3 
ye

ar 
rev

iew
 of

 al
l e

xis
tin

g 
Co

mm
un

ity
 In

ve
stm

en
t G

ran
ts 

(CI
G)

 
su

pp
ort

ing
 cu

ltu
ral

 pr
ov

ide
rs 

to 
de

ter
mi

ne
 

fut
ure

 le
ve

ls 
of 

fun
din

g f
or 

the
 Ev

ery
ma

n 
Th

ea
tre

, C
F, 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Fe

sti
va

l o
f 

Pe
rfo

rm
ing

 Ar
ts.
 

We
d-1

-
De

c-1
0 

AD
 W

ellb
ein

g 
an

d C
ult

ure
 

 

Q2
 Co

mp
let

ion
 of

 tr
i-a

nn
ua

l re
vie

ws
,  h

ow
ev

er 
lev

els
 of

 fu
nd

ing
 w

ill 
be

 
co

ns
ide

red
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
the

 20
11

/12
 bu

dg
et 

set
tin

g p
roc

ess
 

 Q1
 Re

vie
ws

 to
 be

 un
de

rta
ke

n a
s p

art
 of

 th
e O

 &
 S 

CIG
 re

vie
w 

pro
ce

ss.
 

O&
S m

em
be

rs 
for

 re
vie

w 
me

eti
ng

s h
av

e b
ee

n a
gre

ed
. M

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s t
o b

e h
eld

 by
 30

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

. 
 

     

 

Ar
ts 

an
d c

ult
ur

e a
re

 us
ed

 as
 a 

me
an

s t
o s

tre
ng

th
en

 co
mm

un
iti

es
, s

tre
ng

th
en

 th
e e

co
no

my
 an

d e
nh

an
ce

 an
d 

pr
ot

ec
t o

ur
 en

vir
on

me
nt

 - 
ind

ica
to

rs 

Page 73



Pa
ge

 32
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Th
e c

ou
nc

il d
eli

ve
rs 

ca
sh

ab
le 

sa
vin

gs
, a

s w
ell

 as
 im

pr
ov

ed
 cu

sto
me

r s
at

isf
ac

tio
n o

ve
ra

ll a
nd

 be
tte

r p
er

for
ma

nc
e 

th
ro

ug
h t

he
 ef

fec
tiv

e c
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 of
 se

rv
ice

s –
 ou

tco
me

 ca
rd

 
 

W
ho

 ha
s h

elp
ed

 co
mp

let
e t

his
 ca

rd
? 

Pa
t P

rat
ley

, M
ark

 Sh
eld

on
, J

an
e G

riff
ith

s 
  

W
ha

t h
as

 be
en

 ac
co

mp
lis

he
d s

o f
ar

 to
 de

liv
er

 th
e o

ut
co

me
? 

Q2
 up

da
te 

Bu
dg

et:
 Co

mp
reh

en
siv

e c
on

su
lta

tio
n o

n t
he

 bu
dg

et 
un

de
rta

ke
n o

ve
r t

he
 su

mm
er;

 20
 co

ns
ult

ati
on

 se
ssi

on
s h

eld
 in

 co
mm

un
ity

 ve
nu

es,
 4 

res
ide

nts
' p

an
els

, s
pe

cif
ic 

ses
sio

ns
 he

ld 
wit

h V
CS

 an
d 

co
mm

un
ity

 am
ba

ssa
do

rs,
 pl

us
 su

pp
ort

 fr
om

 Ec
ho

. 1
7,6

00
 st

ick
 do

ts 
eq

ua
ls 

ap
pro

x 1
,50

0 p
eo

ple
 en

ga
ge

d. 
 

SL
T w

ork
ed

 w
ith

 Ca
bin

et 
lea

ds
 ov

er 
the

 su
mm

er 
to 

co
ns

ide
r o

pti
on

s f
or 

sav
ing

s. 
Th

e '
Bri

dg
ing

 th
e G

ap
' G

rou
p m

ee
ts 

mo
nth

ly 
wit

h C
ab

ine
t L

ea
d. 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
: 8

0:2
0 r

eco
mm

en
da

tio
ns

 on
 se

nio
r m

an
ag

em
en

t s
tru

ctu
res

 re
ce

ive
d a

nd
 w

ill 
for

m 
ba

sis
 of

 s.
4 r

ep
ort

 to
 St

aff
 an

d S
up

po
rt 

Se
rvi

ce
s C

om
mi

tte
e i

n O
cto

be
r.  

Sh
are

d s
erv

ice
s -

 ex
ten

sio
n o

f th
e a

ud
it p

art
ne

rsh
ip 

wit
h W

est
 O

xfo
rds

hir
e i

s b
ein

g c
on

sid
ere

d b
y C

ab
ine

t in
 O

cto
be

r 
GO

 Sh
are

d S
erv

ice
 Pr

og
ram

me
 ap

pro
ve

d b
y F

oD
 an

d C
he

lte
nh

am
 Ca

bin
ets

 
Bu

dg
et 

Mo
nit

ori
ng

 Re
po

rt 
to 

Oc
t C

ab
ine

t r
ep

ort
ed

 20
10

-11
 Bu

dg
et 

ov
ers

pe
nd

 of
 c.

£8
50

K. 
 Cu

rre
nt 

ye
ar 

fin
an

cia
l p

os
itio

n b
ein

g m
on

ito
red

 by
 SL

T a
nd

 ac
tio

n t
ak

en
 to

 re
du

ce
 th

e c
urr

en
t y

ea
r 

bu
dg

et 
ga

p 
Pro

pe
rty

 - 
pro

gra
mm

e o
f d

isp
os

al 
of 

a n
um

be
r o

f p
rop

ert
ies

 w
hic

h w
ill 

ge
ne

rat
e a

 si
gn

ific
an

t c
ap

ita
l re

ce
ipt

. L
et 

ou
t g

rou
nd

 flo
or 

off
ice

 to
 H

MR
C b

rin
gin

g i
n £

14
k p

a. 
 

 

  

Ho
w 

ha
s t

his
 be

en
 pr

om
ot

ed
? 

Q1
 up

da
te 

By
 th

e S
15

1 O
ffic

ers
/D

ep
uti

es 
of 

the
 pa

rtic
ipa

tin
g c

ou
nc

ils 
By

 th
e r

ele
va

nt 
Ca

bin
et 

Me
mb

ers
 of

 th
e p

art
icip

ati
ng

 co
un

cils
 

Th
rou

gh
 th

e l
oc

al 
me

dia
 - 

rea
cti

ve
 an

d p
roa

cti
ve

 pr
ess

 m
an

ag
em

en
t -

 hi
gh

 pr
ofi

le 
ex

po
su

re 
- I

TV
 W

est
, L

ec
kh

am
pto

n o
n l

ine
, E

ch
o, 

rad
io 

Glo
uc

est
ers

hir
e. 

Lo
ca

lly 
at 

CB
C t

hro
ug

h t
he

 So
urc

ing
 St

rat
eg

y -
 al

ign
me

nt 
ses

sio
ns

, s
taf

f b
rie

fin
gs

 an
d u

pd
ate

s 
Lo

ca
lly 

at 
CB

C t
hro

ug
h r

eg
ula

r u
pd

ate
s w

ith
 tr

ad
e u

nio
n c

oll
ea

gu
es 

Lo
ca

lly 
at 

CB
C t

hro
ug

h m
em

be
r s

em
ina

rs 
an

d M
em

be
r B

rie
fin

g d
oc

um
en

ts 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Bu

dg
et 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 w

ell 
pu

bli
cis

ed
 in

 th
e E

ch
o 

Bu
dg

et 
pre

ssu
res

 re
po

rte
d t

hro
ug

h i
ntr

an
et 

an
d i

n p
art

icu
lar

 th
rou

gh
 th

e C
hie

f E
xe

c’s
 bl

og
. 

 

  

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e o

bs
ta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 th
at 

ma
y a

ffe
ct 

de
liv

er
y o

f t
his

 ou
tco

me
? 

Q1
 GO

 Pr
og

ram
me

: 
Ke

y r
isk

s i
de

nti
fie

d (
red

/re
d) 

on
 ris

k m
atr

ix 
at 

24
.8.

10
 as

: 
1. 

La
ck 

of 
co

mm
itm

en
t a

nd
 ac

tio
n l

ea
ds

 to
 in

ab
ilit

y t
o e

mb
ed

 ch
an

ge
 an

d r
ea

lise
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 an
d e

ffic
ien

cie
s 

2. 
Po

ten
tia

l fo
r c

ha
ng

es 
in 

org
an

isa
tio

na
l s

tru
ctu

res
 to

 oc
cu

r a
fte

r a
pp

rov
al 

of 
the

 bu
sin

ess
 ca

se 
bu

t b
efo

re 
est

ab
lish

me
nt 

of 
ce

ntr
es 

of 
ex

ce
llen

ce 
3. 

Bu
sin

ess
 ca

se 
ch

alle
ng

ing
 an

d n
ee

ds
 to

 be
 m

an
ag

ed
 ca

ref
ull

y 
  

Page 74



Pa
ge

 33
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

Q2
 up

da
te 

Re
 cu

rre
nt 

ye
ar 

ov
ers

pe
nd

; r
isk

s t
ha

t S
LT

 no
t a

ble
 to

 id
en

tify
 £4

00
K s

av
ing

s in
 su

pp
lies

 an
d s

erv
ice

s; 
or 

tha
t s

av
ing

s n
ot 

de
live

red
 fr

om
 ze

ro 
rec

rui
tm

en
t p

oli
cy 

- t
he

 im
pa

ct 
of 

bo
th 

be
ing

 to
 ca

ll 
on

 ge
ne

ral
 re

ser
ve

 to
 fu

nd
 th

e r
esi

du
al 

ga
p 

Re
 20

11
-12

 M
TF

S b
ud

ge
t g

ap
; r

isk
 th

at 
Ca

bin
et 

do
 no

t a
gre

e t
o s

av
ing

s p
rop

os
als

 to
 br

idg
e t

he
 £2

.6M
 ga

p (
rem

ain
ing

 ga
p c

urr
en

tly
 c£

50
0K

). 
 Bt

G p
roj

ect
s w

ill n
ee

d c
are

ful
 an

d r
ob

us
t m

on
ito

rin
g 

to 
en

su
re 

de
live

ry 
of 

sav
ing

s i
de

nti
fie

d. 
Re

 Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 s.

4 r
ep

ort
 - 

sav
ing

s i
de

nti
fie

d r
ely

 up
on

 ap
pro

va
l o

f th
e p

rop
os

ed
 st

ruc
tur

e b
y C

ou
nc

il D
ec

em
be

r 
Re

 GO
 Pr

og
ram

me
 bu

sin
ess

 ca
se 

- t
his

 w
ill 

be
 m

on
ito

red
 on

 a 
reg

ula
r b

asi
s b

y t
he

 Pr
og

ram
me

 Bo
ard

 an
d t

he
 St

rat
eg

ic 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd 
 

  

Gi
ve

n a
ny

 ob
sta

cle
s/

blo
ck

ag
es

 yo
u n

ow
 se

e-
wh

at
 ar

e t
he

 ne
xt

 st
ep

s?
 

Q1
 GO

 Pr
og

ram
me

: 
1. 

Ac
kn

ow
led

ge
 ch

an
ge

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

sp
ec

t o
f p

rog
ram

me
; u

nd
ers

tan
d r

eso
urc

es;
 ro

bu
st 

go
ve

rna
nc

e; 
cle

ar 
an

d d
eta

iled
 vi

sio
n; 

alig
nm

en
t o

f C
Xs

 
2 a

nd
 3.

 Re
vie

w 
bu

sin
ess

 ca
se 

on
 re

gu
lar

 ba
sis

; p
rog

ram
me

 m
an

ag
em

en
t in

 pl
ac

e; 
reg

ula
r m

ee
tin

gs
 of

 Pr
og

ram
me

 Bo
ard

 an
d S

tra
teg

ic 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd 
 Q2

 up
da

te 
Re

 cu
rre

nt 
ye

ar 
ov

ers
pe

nd
 - 

ac
tio

n b
ein

g t
ak

en
 by

 SL
T a

s p
rev

iou
sly

 id
en

tifi
ed

 
Re

 Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 s.

4 r
ep

ort
 - 

qu
est

ion
na

ire
 iss

ue
d t

o a
ll M

em
be

rs 
on

 th
e p

rop
os

als
 w

ith
 an

on
ym

ou
s r

etu
rns

 to
 CX

 by
 15

.11
.10

 
Re

 GO
 pr

og
ram

me
 bu

sin
ess

 ca
se 

an
d d

eli
ve

ry 
of 

the
 pr

og
ram

me
 - 

pro
gra

mm
e p

lan
 an

d g
ov

ern
an

ce
 st

ruc
tur

e i
n p

lac
e, 

hig
h s

co
rin

g i
mp

lem
en

tat
ion

 ris
ks 

wil
l b

e t
ran

sfe
rre

d t
o t

he
 co

rpo
rat

e r
isk

 
reg

ist
er 

an
d m

on
ito

red
 in

 th
e u

su
al 

wa
y 

Re
 20

11
-12

 M
TF

S b
ud

ge
t g

ap
 - 

SL
T n

ee
d t

o r
e-c

om
mi

t t
o f

ind
ing

 th
e £

50
0k

+ 
sh

ort
fal

l 
  

St
at

us
 

 
   

Page 75



Pa
ge

 34
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Ac
tio

n 
Mi

les
to

ne
s 

En
d 

Da
te 

Le
ad

 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
De

ve
lop

 an
 ap

pro
ac

h 
to 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 

ser
vic

es.
 

Ga
in 

co
un

cil 
ag

ree
me

nt 
to 

ou
r 

ap
pro

ac
h t

o c
om

mi
ssi

on
ing

 
ser

vic
es.
 

Tu
e-1

-
Ju

n-1
0 

Ch
ief

 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 
Re

po
rt 

ag
ree

d b
y c

ou
nc

il. 
  

80
:20

 co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 to

 un
de

rta
ke

 w
ork

 on
 st

ruc
tur

es 
an

d d
raf

t r
ep

ort
 re

ce
ive

d 

Im
ple

me
nt 

a s
ha

red
 

ap
pro

ac
h t

o p
roc

ure
 

an
 En

ter
pri

se 
Re

so
urc

e P
lan

nin
g 

sys
tem

 

  
  

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 ER

P i
n 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
by

 Ap
ril 

20
12
 

Su
n-1

-
Ap

r-1
2 

Str
ate

gic
 

Dir
ec

tor
 CS
 

 

Q1
 

Ag
ree

me
nt 

to 
pro

cu
rem

en
t a

nd
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n t
o b

e s
ou

gh
t fr

om
 pa

rtn
er 

co
un

cils
 by

 O
ct 

20
10

 
Q2

 
Bu

sin
ess

 pl
an

 en
do

rse
d b

y C
Xs

 an
d C

ab
ine

t le
ad

s 1
9/8

/20
10

 
Re

po
rtin

g c
om

me
nc

es 
wit

h C
ots

wo
ld 

Ca
bin

et 
9/9

/20
10

 an
d c

on
clu

de
s w

ith
 W

est
 O

xfo
rds

hir
e 

Co
un

cil 
on

 20
/10

/20
10

 
Im

ple
me

nta
tio

n P
lan

, F
ina

nc
ial 

Pla
n a

nd
 Go

ve
rna

nc
e a

rra
ng

em
en

ts 
inc

lud
ed

 in
 th

e b
us

ine
ss 

pla
n  

Pro
cu

re 
an

 En
ter

pri
se 

Re
so

urc
e 

Pla
nn

ing
 sy

ste
m 

(ER
P).
 

Su
n-1

-
Ap

r-1
2 

Str
ate

gic
 

Dir
ec

tor
 CS
 

 

Q1
 

up
da

te 
as 

ab
ov

e 
Q2

 
Up

da
te 

as 
ab

ov
e. 

 ER
P s

yst
em

 to
 be

 pu
rch

ase
d a

fte
r f

ina
l p

art
ne

r c
ou

nc
il (

We
st 

Ox
) h

as 
ap

pro
ve

d 
the

 pr
oje

ct 
(20

/10
/20

10
). 
 

Im
ple

me
nt 

ou
r 

so
urc

ing
 st

rat
eg

y. 

  
  

De
live

r b
us

ine
ss 

ca
se 

for
 

Re
ve

nu
es 

an
d B

en
efi

ts 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ork
ing

 to
 ca

bin
et.
 

Tu
e-1

-
Ju

n-1
0 

AD
 CA

ST
 

 

Q1
: b

us
ine

ss 
ca

se 
su

bm
itte

d b
ut 

no
t fo

un
d t

o b
e v

iab
le.

 In
ste

ad
 in

ter
na

l tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 to
 be

 
pu

rsu
ed

 
Up

da
te 

rep
ort

 to
 Ca

bin
et 

on
 27

.7.
10

 - 
RE

CO
MM

EN
DA

TIO
N N

OT
 TO

 PR
OC

EE
D 

WI
TH

 SH
AR

ED
 

SE
RV

ICE
 AP

PR
OV

ED
 / 

MI
LE

ST
ON

E C
AN

CE
LL

ED
 

Me
rge

 Cu
sto

me
r R

ela
tio

ns
 w

ith
 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s. 
Sa

t-1
-

Ma
y-1

0 
AD

 CA
ST
 

 

Q1
 

mi
les

ton
e a

ch
iev

ed
-Cu

sto
me

r R
ela

tio
n t

ea
m 

me
rge

d w
ith

 Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s w
ith

 ef
fec

t fr
om

 
1.4

.10
. 

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 

Bri
dg

ing
 th

e G
ap

 
Pro

gra
mm

e. 

  
  
  
  

Ag
ree

 a 
rev

ise
d a

pp
roa

ch
 to

 
me

mb
er 

bu
dg

et 
scr

uti
ny

 20
10

, 
tak

ing
 in

to 
ac

co
un

t o
pti

on
s 

pro
po

sed
 by

 th
e b

ud
ge

t s
cru

tin
y 

rev
iew

 gr
ou

p. 

Th
u-1

-Ju
l-

10
 

Ch
ief

 Fi
na

nc
e 

Of
fic

er 
 

Oc
tob

er 
20

10
: E

ach
 ov

erv
iew

 an
d s

cru
tin

y c
om

mi
tte

e h
as 

no
w 

no
mi

na
ted

 2 
me

mb
ers

 to
 si

t o
f a

 
scr

uti
ny

 w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p d

uri
ng

 No
ve

mb
er 

/ D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

0. 
 Ju

ly 
20

10
: M

em
be

rs 
ha

ve
 be

en
 co

ns
ult

ed
 on

 th
e s

ug
ge

sti
on

s f
or 

im
pro

vin
g t

he
 sc

rut
iny

 of
 th

e 
bu

dg
et 

pro
po

sal
s b

ut 
are

 no
t g

en
era

lly 
su

pp
ort

ive
 of

 ch
an

ge
. H

ow
ev

er,
 on

ce
 th

e b
ud

ge
t 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 re

su
lts

 ar
e r

ec
eiv

ed
, th

e c
ou

nc
il w

ill 
us

e b
ud

ge
t w

ork
sh

op
s t

o e
ng

ag
e m

em
be

rs 
in 

the
 

pro
ce

ss 
thr

ou
gh

ou
t  t

he
 pr

om
oti

on
 of

 bu
dg

et 
scr

uti
ny

 ch
am

pio
ns

. 

Ag
ree

 an
 ap

pro
ac

h t
o c

ros
s-p

art
y 

wo
rki

ng
 on

 co
llec

tiv
e b

ud
ge

t o
r 

ind
ivid

ua
l p

roj
ec

ts,
 ta

kin
g i

nto
 

ac
co

un
t r

ev
ise

d b
ud

ge
t s

cru
tin

y 
pro

ce
ss.
 

Th
u-1

-Ju
l-

10
 

Ch
ief

 Fi
na

nc
e 

Of
fic

er 
 

Oc
tob

er 
20

10
: n

o f
urt

he
r p

rog
res

s. 
 Ju

ly 
20

10
: T

he
 Gr

ou
p L

ea
de

rs 
an

d t
he

 Ca
bin

et 
Me

mb
er 

for
 Fi

na
nc

e h
as 

be
en

 co
ns

ult
ed

 on
 

wo
rki

ng
 in

 a 
cro

ss 
pa

rty
 m

an
ne

r b
ut 

no
 co

llec
tiv

e a
gre

em
en

t h
as 

be
en

 re
ac

he
d a

bo
ut 

a r
ev

ise
d 

ap
pro

ac
h. 

Ho
we

ve
r, t

he
re 

is 
the

 po
ssi

bil
ity

 of
 cr

os
s p

art
y w

ork
ing

 on
 sp

ec
ific

 iss
ue

s a
ris

ing
 fr

om
 

the
 pu

bli
c b

ud
ge

t c
on

su
lta

tio
n m

ay
 be

 su
gg

est
ed

 as
 a 

wa
y f

orw
ard

 w
hic

h i
s a

n a
pp

roa
ch

 
su

pp
ort

ed
 by

 th
e C

ab
ine

t L
ea

d f
or 

Fin
an

ce
. 

De
ve

lop
 a 

rev
ise

d a
pp

roa
ch

 to
 

bu
dg

et 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

. 
Th

u-1
-Ju

l-
10
 

Ch
ief

 Fi
na

nc
e 

Of
fic

er 
 

Oc
tob

er 
20

10
: A

 su
mm

er 
pu

bli
c c

on
su

lta
tio

n r
oa

d s
ho

w 
wa

s r
oll

ed
 ou

t o
ve

r 2
1 l

oc
ati

on
s a

cro
ss 

the
 to

wn
 re

qu
irin

g r
esi

de
nts

 to
 id

en
tify

, u
sin

g c
olo

ure
d s

tic
ky

 do
st 

wh
at 

ser
vic

es 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 

pro
tec

ted
, re

du
ce

d o
r s

top
pe

d g
ive

n t
he

 ne
ed

 to
 m

ak
e s

av
ing

s. 
Th

is 
wa

s n
ot 

a s
cie

nti
fic

 ex
erc

ise
 

an
d t

he
 re

su
lts

 ar
e n

ot 
dra

wn
 fro

m 
a r

ep
res

en
tat

ive
 sa

mp
le 

of 
the

 po
pu

lat
ion

. H
ow

ev
er,

 th
e 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 pr

ov
ed

 to
 be

 ve
ry 

eff
ec

tiv
e i

n e
ng

ag
ing

 th
e p

ub
lic 

in 
the

 st
art

 of
 a 

dia
log

ue
 ab

ou
t t

he
 

fut
ure

 ro
le 

of 
the

 co
un

cil 
giv

en
 re

du
cin

g r
eso

urc
es.

 Th
e c

on
su

lta
tio

n h
as 

be
en

 fo
llo

we
d u

p b
y 

res
ide

nt'
s p

an
els

 w
he

re 
the

 re
su

lts
 ha

ve
 be

en
 re

lay
ed

 an
d o

pti
on

s f
or 

sav
ing

s m
on

ey
 ha

ve
 be

en
 Page 76



Pa
ge

 35
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

tes
ted

. T
he

 in
for

ma
tio

n g
ain

ed
 fr

om
 th

is 
ex

erc
ise

 is
 va

lua
ble

 an
d w

ill 
be

 co
ns

ide
red

, a
mo

ng
st 

oth
er 

ev
ide

nc
e, 

in 
arr

ivin
g a

t a
 dr

aft
 bu

dg
et 

for
 20

11
/12

. T
he

 ov
era

ll v
iew

 is
 th

at 
thi

s h
as 

be
en

 a 
ve

ry 
va

lua
ble

 ex
erc

ise
 th

at 
co

uld
 be

 bu
ilt 

up
on

 in
 fu

tur
e. 

 Ju
ly 

20
10

: I
n r

esp
on

se 
to 

the
 co

alit
ion

's e
me

rge
nc

y b
ud

ge
t a

nd
 th

e p
roj

ec
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 le
ve

l o
f 

pu
bli

c s
ec

tor
 fu

nd
ing

 cu
ts,

 th
e c

ou
nc

il h
as 

de
ve

lop
ed

 bu
dg

et 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

 ro
ad

sh
ow

 in
 or

de
r t

o g
et 

a '
fee

l' f
rom

 th
e p

ub
lic 

on
 pr

ior
itie

s f
or 

fut
ure

 sp
en

din
g d

ec
isio

ns
. T

his
 w

ill 
be

 ro
lled

 ou
t a

cro
ss 

the
 

tow
n a

t v
ari

ou
s l

oc
ati

on
s d

uri
ng

 Au
gu

st 
/ S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
0 a

nd
 w

ill 
be

 su
pp

ort
ed

 by
 a 

pa
ral

lel
 

ca
mp

aig
n i

n t
he

 Gl
ou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 Ec
ho

. T
he

 pu
bli

c w
ill 

be
 re

qu
ire

d t
o i

de
nti

fy 
tho

se 
ser

vic
es 

wh
ich

 
the

y w
ish

 to
 'p

rot
ec

t, r
ed

uc
e o

r s
top

' u
sin

g a
 sy

ste
m 

of 
sti

cky
 do

ts.
 Th

e c
on

su
lta

tio
n i

s t
he

 fir
st 

ph
ase

 of
 a 

wid
er 

pro
gra

mm
e o

f c
on

su
lta

tio
n o

n t
he

 fu
tur

e o
f th

e c
ou

nc
il i

n t
he

 co
nte

xt 
of 

a 
red

uc
tio

n i
n g

ov
ern

me
nt 

su
pp

ort
 an

d c
om

mi
ssi

on
ing

. T
he

 re
su

lts
 w

ill 
be

 fe
d b

ac
k t

o t
he

 Ca
bin

et 
to 

su
pp

ort
 th

eir
 de

cis
ion

 m
ak

ing
 in

 fu
tur

e b
ud

ge
ts.
 

  
  

De
ve

lop
 fu

rth
er 

'Br
idg

ing
 th

e 
Ga

p' 
ini

tia
tiv

es 
wh

ich
 de

live
r 

sav
ing

s a
nd

 ad
dit

ion
al 

inc
om

e 
wh

ich
 m

ee
t t

he
 bu

dg
et 

ga
p f

or 
20

11
/12

 an
d c

on
trib

ute
 to

wa
rds

 
the

 lo
ng

er 
ter

m 
MT

FS
 fu

nd
ing

 
ga

p.  

Tu
e-1

-
Fe

b-1
1 

Ch
ief

 Fi
na

nc
e 

Of
fic

er 
 

Ju
ly 

20
10

:  T
he

 'B
rid

gin
g t

he
 Ga

p (
BtG

)' p
rog

ram
me

 bo
ard

 co
nti

nu
es 

to 
me

et 
mo

nth
ly 

inc
lud

ing
 

the
 Ca

bin
et 

Me
mb

er.
 Th

e p
rog

ram
me

 lo
g i

s r
eg

ula
rly

 up
da

ted
 w

ith
 pr

og
res

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 de
cis

ion
s 

ma
de

 by
 Ca

bin
et 

an
d r

ep
ort

ed
 to

 SL
T, 

no
w 

ac
tin

g a
s t

he
 O

pe
rat

ion
al 

Pro
gra

mm
e B

oa
rd.

 SL
T h

eld
 

fur
the

r w
ork

sh
op

s a
nd

 ha
ve

 pr
od

uc
ed

 fu
rth

er 
list

 of
 op

tio
ns

 fo
r s

av
ing

s b
ase

d o
n a

 re
du

cti
on

 in
 

he
ad

co
un

t fo
r c

on
sid

era
tio

n a
t m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 AD

's ,
 CF

O 
an

d r
ele

va
nt 

Ca
bin

et 
lea

ds
 ta

kin
g p

lac
e 

ov
er 

the
 su

mm
er.

  

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 pe

op
le 

& 
org

an
isa

tio
na

l 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

str
ate

gy
. 

Im
ple

me
nt 

ye
ar 

1 a
cti

on
s i

n 
str

ate
gy

. 
Tu

e-1
-

Ma
r-1

1 
As

sis
tan

t 
Dir

ec
tor

 H
R 

an
d O

D 
 

Oc
tob

er 
Q2

 - 
Pro

gre
ss 

on
 H

R p
erf

orm
an

ce
 fo

r 2
 qu

art
ers

 is
 to

 be
 re

po
rte

d t
o S

taf
f a

nd
 Su

pp
ort

 
Se

rvi
ce

s C
om

mi
tte

e o
n 2

8th
 O

cto
be

r.  
Ma

in 
iss

ue
s i

de
nti

fie
d t

o d
ate

 ar
e s

ick
ne

ss 
ab

sen
ce

 - 
wh

ilst
 

da
ys 

ab
sen

ce
 ha

ve
 re

du
ce

d, 
du

e t
o r

ed
uc

ed
 FT

E i
n w

ork
for

ce
, th

e r
ate

 ha
s n

ot 
fal

len
. W

ill 
wo

rk 
wit

h I
MA

SS
 in

 pa
rtic

ula
r r

e t
he

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 ab
sen

ce
 an

d m
us

cu
los

ke
let

al 
iss

ue
s (

lat
ter

 is
 hi

gh
est

 
ca

us
e o

f a
bs

en
ce

). 
Re

 sk
ills

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
for

 Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
, a

 bu
sin

ess
 ca

se 
wil

l n
ot 

be
 m

ad
e r

e 
fun

din
g d

ue
 to

 th
e b

ud
ge

t s
itu

ati
on

. R
isk

 m
itig

ati
on

 ac
tio

ns
 in

clu
de

 in
-ho

us
e d

eliv
ery

, w
ork

ing
 

wit
h p

art
ne

rs,
 cr

ea
tin

g o
pp

ort
un

itie
s f

or 
sh

ari
ng

 le
arn

ing
, b

uil
din

g o
n a

nd
 us

ing
 th

e s
kill

s a
cq

uir
ed

 
thr

ou
gh

 th
e A

ch
iev

e B
rea

kth
rou

gh
 le

ad
ers

hip
 pr

og
ram

me
.   

 Ju
ly 

Q1
 - 

sec
ure

d a
pp

rov
al 

an
d a

gre
em

en
t fo

r t
he

 St
rat

eg
y a

nd
 ye

ar 
on

e a
cti

on
s (

SL
T a

nd
 

me
mb

ers
 - S

taf
f a

nd
 Su

pp
ort

 Se
rvi

ce
s -

 Ju
ly 

20
10

). 
 

Pre
pa

re 
an

d 
im

ple
me

nt 
ou

r a
sse

t 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

str
ate

gy
. 

  
  

Dr
aft

 as
set

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tra
teg

y 
to 

co
rpo

rat
e a

sse
t g

rou
p i

n J
un

e 
20

10
. 

Th
u-1

0-
Ju

n-1
0 

AD
 Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

 
Dr

aft
 As

set
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tra

teg
y r

ep
ort

ed
 to

 Co
rpo

rat
e A

sse
t G

rou
p o

n 1
0th

 Ju
ne

 20
10

. 

Re
vis

ed
 dr

aft
 ad

op
ted

 by
 ca

bin
et 

by
 Ju

ly 
20

10
. 

Tu
e-2

7-
Ju

l-1
0 

AD
 Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

 

Th
e C

ab
ine

t a
pp

rov
ed

 ad
op

tio
n o

f th
e C

ou
nc

il's
 ne

w 
As

set
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
lan

 on
 th

e t
arg

et 
da

te 
of 

27
th 

Ju
ly,

 20
10

.  
 

Re
sp

on
d t

o a
ny

 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s 

ari
sin

g f
rom

 th
e 

KP
MG

 re
vie

w.
 

  
  

Ac
tio

n p
lan

 to
 be

 ag
ree

d b
y f

ull
 

co
un

cil.
 

(no
t 

sp
ec

ifie
d) 

Mo
nit

ori
ng

 
Of

fic
er 

 

Q1
 up

da
te 

Ac
tio

n p
lan

 ag
ree

d b
y c

ou
nc

il a
nd

 fir
st 

mo
nit

ori
ng

 re
po

rt 
co

ns
ide

red
 by

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi

tte
e. 

  
Gu

ida
nc

e n
ote

s a
nd

 re
po

rt 
tem

pla
tes

 ha
ve

 be
en

 is
su

ed
 an

d t
rai

nin
g s

ess
ion

s u
nd

ert
ak

en
.  N

ew
 

tem
pla

te 
in 

us
e f

rom
 Se

pte
mb

er 
cyc

le.
  C

on
sti

tut
ion

 w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p h

as 
be

en
 es

tab
lish

ed
. 

Q2
 Up

da
te 

Au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e r

ec
eiv

ed
 up

da
te 

rep
ort

 an
d h

av
e r

eq
ue

ste
d f

urt
he

r d
eta

ils 
on

 sp
ec

ific
 ac

tio
ns

 
wit

hin
 th

e r
ep

ort
.  N

ew
 re

po
rt 

tem
pla

te 
an

d g
uid

an
ce

 is
 be

ing
 us

ed
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 to

 be
 m

on
ito

red
 by

 Au
dit

 
Co

mm
itte

e. 
(no

t 
sp

ec
ifie

d) 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
 

Of
fic

er 
 

Q2
 - 

au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e r

ec
eiv

ed
 se

co
nd

 m
on

ito
rin

g r
ep

ort
 at

 th
eir

 m
ee

tin
g i

n S
ep

tem
be

r 
   

Page 77



Pa
ge

 36
 ou

t o
f 3

6 

    

 

Th
e c

ou
nc

il d
eli

ve
rs 

ca
sh

ab
le 

sa
vin

gs
, a

s w
ell

 as
 im

pr
ov

ed
 cu

sto
me

r s
at

isf
ac

tio
n o

ve
ra

ll a
nd

 be
tte

r p
er

for
ma

nc
e 

th
ro

ug
h t

he
 ef

fec
tiv

e c
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 of
 se

rv
ice

s –
 in

dic
at

or
 

Page 78



   
$gdf1rlo4.doc Page 1 of 4 Last updated 23 November 2010 
 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet – 7 December 2010 

Corporate Risk Register 
 
 

Accountable member Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Assistant Chief Executive, Jane Griffiths 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and Business Improvement  

Ward(s) affected None 
Key Decision  No 
Executive summary The corporate risk register is “owned” by the senior leadership team 

as it is a management tool which helps managers to run the business 
effectively, but members need to be aware of the corporate risks which 
may impact on the council and the decisions it may make.  The 
attached register was updated by the senior leadership in November 
and sets out progress against mitigating actions.   
The risk register is to be considered by the Economy and business 
improvement overview and scrutiny committee on 29 November and 
there will be a verbal update at the cabinet meeting with any comments 
from the committee. 

Recommendations 1.1.1 Cabinet consider the register and identify any further corporate 
risks which may need to be reflected in the risk register and 
request the Assistant Chief Executive to discuss these with the 
appropriate officers and update the register accordingly. 

1.1.2 Cabinet consider the actions specified to manage the identified 
risks and if there are other actions which the Cabinet thinks are 
appropriate request the Assistant Chief Executive to discuss 
these with the appropriate lead officer and update the register 
accordingly. 

 
 
Financial implications  There are no financial implications associated with this report.  Financial 

risks are identified in the attached risk register.  Where actions have been 
identified to mitigate risks, then the lead officer will have considered the 
financial implications as part of their normal management processes. 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon 
E-mail:      mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264123 

Agenda Item 8
Page 79



   
$gdf1rlo4.doc Page 2 of 4 Last updated 23 November 2010 
 

Legal implications  Any relevant legal risks have been considered by service providers as 
part of the identification and grading of risks for the corporate register 
 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis 
E-mail:   peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264216 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

I There are no specific HR or learning and organisational development 
implications associated with this report. Strategic HR and OD risks are 
included in the attached risk register.  Where actions have been identified 
to mitigate risks, then the lead officer will have considered the HR and OD 
implications as part of their normal management processes. 
Contact officer: Amanda Attfield  
E-mail:  amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264186 

Key risks If the council does not manage its risks appropriately then this can lead to 
ill-informed decisions.   

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Effective identification and management of risk helps the council make 
informed decisions and manage its corporate plan priorities.  . 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

There are no specific environmental or climate change implications arising 
from the report, but the council is keen to ensure that the risks of climate 
change and ability to mitigate and adapt are built into service plans and 
risk registers. 

Page 80



   
$gdf1rlo4.doc Page 3 of 4 Last updated 23 November 2010 
 

2. Background 
2.1 Effective risk management is a key component of good governance arrangements and the senior 

leadership team review the register on a monthly basis.  They consider where mitigating actions 
may not be progressing as planned or may not have achieved the desired outcomes and what 
further action needs to be taken.  They also consider any new risks and identify the mitigating 
actions which need to be taken to manage the impact and likelihood of the risk. 

2.2 Each division has a service plan where they record and manage their divisional risks and those 
that score 16 or over are brought to the senior leadership team and the corporate implications 
discussed.  Internal audit have recently undertaken a perception based survey of the risk 
management arrangements and idnetified a number of issues at divisional level.  The senior 
leadership team (SLT) have agreed to take these forward and that risk and performance 
management will form a key component of their coaching sessions. 

2.3 There are currently eight risks of 16 and over; these relate to commissioning, implementation of 
ERP and capacity, development task force highways issues, payroll, icelandic banks, joint core 
strategy x2 and business continuity.  A number of risk scores have been reduced as mitigating 
actions or external issues have impacted on the likelihood and a number of risks have been 
closed.  The attached register includes a column which indicates what amendments have been 
made, in addition to a column noting progress against the mitigating actions. 

 
3. Reasons for recommendations 
3.1 Cabinet need to satisfy themselves that the council is considering the full range of risks which 

may impact on the delivery of our outcomes, and that we are taking appropriate action to manage 
risks. 

4. Alternative options considered 
4.1 No alternative options have been considered.  It was agreed by both the cabinet and E&BI that 

corporate risks should be reported quarterly for consideration by members. 
5. Consultation and feedback 
5.1 The register is being considered by the economy and business improvement overview and 

scrutiny committee and their comments will be fed back to the meeting this evening. 
6. Performance management –monitoring and review 
6.1 Cabinet leads discuss risks with their respective assistant directors at one to one meetings.  The 

senior leadership team consider the risk register on a monthly basis, and challenge how risks are 
being managed and monitored.  

Report author Contact officer: Jane Griffiths, Assistant Chief Executive 
jane.griffiths@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264126 

Appendices 1. Corporate risk register 
Background information None 

Page 81



   
$gdf1rlo4.doc Page 4 of 4 Last updated 23 November 2010 
 

  

Page 82



 

Pa
ge

 1 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

Co
rp

or
ate

 R
isk

 R
eg

ist
er 

as
 ag

ree
d a

t S
LT

 9t
h  N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0 

  
 

 
 

Th
e R

isk
 

Ri
sk

 sc
or

e 
(im

pa
ct 

x l
ike

lih
oo

d) 
Ma

na
gin

g r
isk
 

Pr
og
res
s a
t 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 

Da
te 
an
d 

de
tai
ls 
of 

cu
rre
nt 
 

am
en
dm
en
t 

Ris
k 

Re
f. 

Ris
k d
es
cri
pti
on
 

Ris
k 

ow
ne
r 

Da
te 
rai
se
d 

I 
L 

Sc
or

e 
Co

ntr
ol 

Ac
tio

n 
De

ad
lin

e 
Re

sp
on

sib
le 

off
ice

r 
 

 

CR
24
 
If p
art
ne
r c
ou
nc
ils 

do
 no
t a
lig
n 

be
hin
d t
he
 

bu
sin
es
s c
as
e f
or 

the
 G
O 
ER
P 

Sh
are

d S
erv
ice
 

Pr
og
ram

me
 th
en
 

the
re 
is 
a r
isk
 th
at 

the
 pr
oje
ct 
wil
l 

no
t p
rog

res
s i
n i
ts 

cu
rre
nt 
for
m 
an
d 

ful
l b
en
efi
ts 
wil
l 

no
t b
e r
ea
lise

d 

Str
ate
gic
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pa
t 

Pr
atl
ey
 

Ap
ril 
20
10
 

 
 

 
Clo

se
d 

9th
 

No
ve
mb
e

r 2
01
0 

Fu
tur
e C

orp
ora
te 
Ris
k 

Re
gis
ter
s w

ill c
on
tai
n “
red
” 

pro
gra
mm

e 
im
ple
me
nta
tio
n r
isk
s 

 
Str
ate
gic
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pa
t P
rat
ley
 

GO
 Sh

are
d 

Se
rvi
ce
 

Pr
og
ram

me
 

no
w 
ap
pro

ve
d 

by
 th
e 4
 

pa
rtn
er 

co
un
cils

 an
d 

pro
jec
t 

im
ple
me
nta
tio

n p
ha
se
 

co
mm

en
ce
d. 

 

CR
40
 
If P

art
ne
r 

org
an
isa
tio
ns
 ar
e 

no
t s
uff
icie

ntl
y 

‘bo
ug
ht 
int
o’ 
the
 

pro
ce
ss
 th
en
 

the
re 
is 
a r
isk
 th
at 

the
 

co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 

wo
rk 
wil
l b
e d
on
e 

in 
iso
lat
ion
 an
d 

po
ten
tia
l s
av
ing
s 

an
d e
ffe
cti
ve
 

de
live

ry 
of 

ou
tco
me
s w

ill b
e 

red
uc
ed
. 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

28
th
 O
cto
be
r 

20
10
 

4 
4 

16
 

red
uc
e 

Eff
ec
tiv
e e
ng
ag
em
en
t w
ith
 

the
 VC

S f
oru
m,
 pl
us
 ot
he
r 

pa
rtn
ers
 th
rou

gh
 C
SP
 an
d 

the
ma
tic
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
s. 
Th
e 

ob
jec
tiv
e o
f ‘p
lac
e b
as
ed
’ 

pro
jec
t is
 to
 en
ga
ge
 

pa
rtn
ers
 an
d c
rea
te 

ali
gn
me
nt.
 

En
su
re 
tha
t jo
int
 fu
nd
ing
 is
 

su
bje
ct 
to 
us
e o
f p
rop
er 

co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 di
sc
ipl
ine
s. 
  

Co
nti
nu
ing
 

to 
Oc
tob
er 

20
12
 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
 

Se
cti
on
 4 

rep
ort
 on
 

co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 

ap
pro

ve
d b
y 

S&
SS
 

28
/10
/20
10
 

CS
P u

pd
ate
d 

at 
the
ir 

me
eti
ng
 in
 

Oc
tob
er 
an
d 

ali
gn
ed
 to
 th
e 

pri
nc
ipl
es
 

 

CR
41
 
If c
ap
ac
ity
 to
 le
ad
 

an
d m

an
ag
e t
he
 

ch
an
ge
s, 
at 
the
 

sa
me
 tim

e a
s 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

28
th
 O
cto
be
r 

20
10
 

4 
4 

16
 

Re
du
ce
 

Co
ns
ide
r s
en
ior
 le
ve
l 

ca
pa
cit
y c
are
ful
ly 
wh
en
 

ap
pro

vin
g r
ed
uc
tio
ns
 in
 

em
plo
ye
es
. In
clu
sio
n o
f a
 

Ap
ril 
20
12
 

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld 

   

Se
cti
on
 4 

rep
ort
 to
 S&

SS
 

28
-10
-20

10
 

ap
pro

ve
d t
o g
o 

    

Page 83



 

Pa
ge

 2 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

im
ple
me
nti
ng
 

ma
jor
 ch
an
ge
 

(i.e
. a
 ne
w 
ER
P 

sy
ste
m)
, is
 no
t 

se
cu
red
 th
en
 th
e 

be
ne
fits
 fro

m 
co
mm

iss
ion
ing
  

an
d t
he
 ER

P 
sy
ste
m 
wil
l n
ot 
be
 

ful
ly 
rea

lize
d, 
an
d 

mo
ral
e a
nd
 

mo
tiv
ati
on
 m
ay
 

be
 im
pa
cte
d 

ad
ve
rse
ly 
– 

aff
ec
tin
g e
xis
tin
g 

SL
T, 
me
mb
ers
 

an
d s
erv
ice
 

ma
na
ge
rs 
 

tem
po
rar
y A
D 
rol
e 

(O
rga
nis
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
an
d C

ha
ng
e) 

to 
su
pp
ort
 th
e t
ran
sit
ion
. 

 Co
ns
ide
r a
ny
 fu
rth
er 

res
ou
rce
 w
hic
h m

ay
 be
 

ne
ed
ed
 

 Co
nti
nu
e t
o d
ev
elo
p t
he
 

co
un
cil’
s r
es
ou
rce
 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 
ap
pro
ac
h 

an
d t
he
 ro
le 
of 
se
nio
r 

lea
de
rsh
ip 
tea
m 
in 

res
olv
ing
 an
y c
on
flic
ts.
 

      Se
nio
r 

Le
ad
ers
hip
 

Te
am
 

for
wa
rd 
to 

De
ce
mb
er 

Co
un
cil 
an
d 

co
mm

en
ce
 

for
ma
l 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

on
 pr
op
os
als
 

wit
h t
ho
se
 

im
pa
cte
d 

dir
ec
tly
 

be
tw
ee
n 1

st
 

an
d 3
0th
 

No
ve
mb
er.
  

 Ca
pa
cit
y t
o b
e 

rev
iew

ed
 at
 

SL
T J
an
ua
ry 

20
11
 

  

CR
9b
 
If t
he
 H
igh
wa
ys
 

Au
tho
rity
 is
 

un
ab
le 
to 
su
pp
ort
 

the
 tra
ffic
 

pro
po
sa
ls 
wh
ich
 

un
de
rpi
n t
he
 ci
vic
 

pri
de
 sc
he
me
s 

the
n v
isio

n a
nd
 

ou
tco
me
s w

ill n
ot 

be
 ac
hie
ve
d, 
an
d 

thi
s w

ill i
mp
ac
t o
n 

the
 co
un
cil’
s 

rep
uta
tio
n a
nd
 

the
 fu
tur
e 

ec
on
om
ic 

po
sit
ion
 of
 th
e 

tow
n. 

Ta
sk
 

Fo
rce
 

Ma
na
gin
g 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Je
rem

y 
W
illia
ms
o

n  

Ap
ril 
20
10
 

4 
4  

16
 

Re
du
ce
 

Ini
tia
l o
utp
uts
 pa
int
 a 

po
sit
ive
 im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e 

tow
n c
en
tre
 bu
t d
isb
en
efi
ts 

els
ew
he
re.
 

 GC
C/
CB
C 
ha
ve
 ag
ree

d 
pre
pa
rat
ion
 of
 a 
mi
tig
ati
on
 

str
ate
gy
 by
 en
d o
f J
an
ua
ry 

20
11
 w
hic
h w

ill a
lso
 re
fle
ct 

im
pa
ct 
of 
CS
R.
 

Ju
ne
/Ju
ly 

20
10
 

 Mi
tig
ati
on
 

str
ate
gy
 

Ja
nu
ary
 

20
11
 

Ta
sk
 Fo
rce
  

Ma
na
gin
g 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Je
rem

y 
W
illia
ms
on
 

Th
e t
raf
fic
 

mo
de
l w
as
 

dis
cu
ss
ed
 at
 

the
 O
cto
be
r 

29
th
 m
ee
tin
g. 

 

CR
23
 
If r
es
ilie
nc
e 

iss
ue
s a
re 
no
t 

ad
dre
ss
ed
 in
 th
e 

Pa
yro
ll s
erv
ice
, 

the
 se
rvi
ce
 

qu
ali
ty 
for
 

em
plo
ye
es
 w
ill b

e 
im
pa
cte
d, 
an
d 

AD
 

Hu
ma
n 

Re
so
urc
e

s a
nd
 

Or
ga
nis
ati

on
al 

De
ve
lop
m

en
t 

Ap
ril 
20
10
  

4 
4 

16
 

Re
du
ce
 

Im
ple
me
nt 
GO

 
 Au
dit
 C
BC
/C
BH
 co
ntr
ols
.  

 Se
t in
 pl
ac
e T

ea
m 
Le
ad
er 

– c
om
ple
ted
. 

 Su
pp
ort
 an
d t
rai
n o
the
rs 
in 

En
d M

arc
h 

20
11
 

HR
 O
pe
rat
ion
s 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Ju
lie
 M
cC
art
hy
 

Ad
dit
ion
al 

pa
yro
ll 

ex
pe
rtis
e 

rec
rui
ted
, 

ho
we
ve
r s
kill
s 

an
d 

kn
ow
led
ge
 

ga
ps
 re
ma
in 
a 

 

Page 84



 

Pa
ge

 3 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

ma
y i
mp
ac
t o
n 

pa
rtn
er 

rel
ati
on
sh
ip 
wit
h 

CB
H,
 po
ss
ibl
y 

im
pa
cti
ng
 fu
nd
ing
 

str
ea
m 
fro
m 

CB
H.
 

 

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld 

HR
 – 
on
go
ing
. 

 Re
gu
lar
 re
vie
ws
 w
ith
 C
BH
, 

to 
inc
lud
e r
ev
iew

 of
 SL

A. 
 Re
cru
it t
em
po
rar
y p
ay
rol
l 

ex
pe
rtis
e –
 co
mp
let
ed
. 

 Mo
ve
 to
 m
on
thl
y p
ay
 fo
r a
ll 

– c
om
ple
ted
. 

    

ris
k. 

Ke
ep
 at
 

cu
rre
nt 
ris
k 

lev
el,
 re
vie
w 

wh
en
 im
pa
ct 

of 
GO

 is
 

kn
ow
n. 
 

Au
dit
 

Co
mm

itte
e t
o 

rev
iew

 ac
tio
ns
 

Ja
n 2
01
0 

CR
27
 
Ice
lan
dic
 ba
nk
s -
 

fin
an
cia
l 

ex
po
su
re 
 

 If t
he
 gr
ou
p c
lai
m 

ag
ain
st 
Gl
itn
ir 

ba
nk
 fa
ils 
an
d t
he
 

co
un
cil 
is 
no
t 

rec
og
nis
ed
 as
 a 

‘pr
ior
ity
 de
po
sit
or’
 

the
 co
un
cil’
s 

de
po
sit
s  
wo
uld
 

be
 re
-cl
as
sif
ied
 

as
  ‘g
en
era

l 
un
se
cu
red
 

cre
dit
ors
’ 

res
ult
ing
 in
 a 

low
er 
rec
ov
ery
 

rat
e a
nd
 

ex
po
su
re 
to 

de
fen
da
nts
 co
sts
. 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

9  
Ap
ril 

20
10
 

4 
4  

16
 

Ac
ce
pt 

Co
un
cil 
co
mm

itm
en
t to
 

joi
n i
n g
rou

p a
cti
on
 w
ith
 

oth
er 
co
un
cils

 to
 m
ak
e 

ca
se
 fo
r p
rio
rity
 de
po
sit
or 

sta
tus
. 

 Ca
pit
ali
sa
tio
n d
ire
cti
on
 

ap
pro

ve
d f
or 
£4
.43
m 

all
ow
s f
or 
wr
ite
 of
f o
f lo
ss
 

ov
er 
20
 ye
ars
. 

Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

Ch
ief
 Fi
na
nc
e 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

All
 co
un
cil 

ha
ve
 ag
ree
d 

ev
ide
nc
e f
or 

su
bm
iss
ion
 to
 

Ice
lan
dic
 

co
urt
s f
or 
the
 

joi
nt 
ac
tio
n o
n 

be
ha
lf o
f a
ll 

co
un
cil 

Ice
lan
dic
 ba
nk
 

de
po
sit
ors
. 

 

CR
33
 
If t
he
 co
un
cil 

do
es
 no
t k
ee
p t
he
 

mo
me
ntu
m 
go
ing
 

wit
h r
eg
ard
s t
o 

the
 JC

S t
he
n t
he
 

po
licy

 va
cu
um
 le
ft 

by
 th
e a
bo
litio

n o
f 

the
 R
SS
 an
d t
he
 

res
ult
an
t d
ela
y i
n 

pro
jec
tio
ns
 an
d 

fra
me
wo
rk 
co
uld
 

CE
X  

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

10
.08
.10
 

4 
4  

16
 

Re
du
ce
 

Ag
ree
me
nt 
ac
ros
s 

Gl
ou
ce
ste
rsh
ire
 di
str
ict
s t
o 

wo
rk 
co
lla
bo
rat
ive
ly 
on
 

de
ter
mi
nin
g h
ou
sin
g a
nd
 

em
plo
ym
en
t p
roj
ec
tio
ns
 by
 

the
 en
d o
f th
e y
ea
r. 

Re
vis
ed
 tim

eta
ble
 fo
r J
CS
 

pre
pa
rat
ion
 to
 be
 ag
ree

d 
by
 co
un
cil.
 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 

   Co
un
cil 

Oc
tob
er 

20
10
 

Sp
ati
al 
pla
nn
ing
 

ma
na
ge
r –
 

Tra
ce
y C

rew
s 

JC
S 

pro
gra
mm

e 
ma
na
ge
r 

co
mm

en
ce
d 

wo
rk 
in 

Oc
tob
er.
 

Re
vis
ed
 

tim
eta
ble
s 

ap
pro

ve
d b
y 

the
 th
ree
 

co
un
cils

. 

 

Page 85



 

Pa
ge

 4 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

res
ult
 in
 

ina
pp
rop
ria
te 

de
ve
lop
me
nt.
  

W
ork
 on
go
ing
 

re 
ho
us
ing
 

pro
jec
tio
ns
 

CR
34
 
If t
he
 co
un
cil 

do
es
 no
t h
av
e 

rob
us
t te
sti
ng
 of
 

its
 bu
sin
es
s 

co
nti
nu
ity
 pl
an
s 

the
n t
he
re 
is 
a 

ris
k t
ha
t th
ey
 m
ay
 

no
t b
e e
ffe
cti
ve
  

Str
ate
gic
 

dir
ec
tor
  

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

 

05
.07
.10
 

4 
4 

16
 

Re
du
ce
 

De
sk
 to
p r
ec
ov
ery
 te
st 

ba
se
d o
n w

ors
t c
as
e 

sc
en
ari
o i
e m

un
icip

al 
off
ice
s o
ut 
of 
ac
tio
n 

Tw
o s
tor
ag
e a
rea

 
ne
tw
ork
s t
o b
e p
urc
ha
se
d 

for
 re
al 
tim
e b
ac
ku
ps
 of
 

IC
T d

ata
, a
nd
 pu
rch
as
e o
f 

ad
dit
ion
al 
UP
S b

att
ery
 

su
pp
ly 
for
 th
e m

un
icip

al 
off
ice
s. 

Fu
ll t
es
t w
ith
 de
po
t a
s 

sta
nd
 by
 si
te 
to 
be
 te
ste
d 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 

Gr
ah
am
e L
ew
is 

De
sk
 to
p 

ex
erc
ise
 

un
de
rta
ke
n 

an
d B

CP
 ar
e 

be
ing
 re
vis
ed
 

in 
lig
ht 
of 
thi
s 

tes
t. 

Pla
nn
ed
 

tes
tin
g o
f 

de
po
t b
ac
k u
p 

arr
an
ge
me
nts
 

wil
l n
ee
d t
o b
e 

org
an
ise
d i
n 

ne
w 
ye
ar 

 

CR
35
 
If t
he
 cu
rre
nt 

pu
bli
c s
erv
ice
 

pro
po
se
d b
ud
ge
t 

cu
ts 
 m
ea
n t
ha
t 

the
 co
un
ty 

co
un
cil 
are
 

un
ab
le 
to 
fun
d 

an
d p
rov
ide
 

off
ice
r re

so
urc
e 

for
 st
rat
eg
ic 

inf
ras
tru
ctu
re 

pla
nn
ing
 ph
as
e 3
 

the
n t
he
 JC

S w
ill 

no
t b
e s
up
po
rte
d 

by
 ro
bu
st 

ev
ide
nc
e w

hic
h 

ma
y l
ea
d t
o 

ina
pp
rop
ria
te 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
 

CE
X 

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

10
.08
.10
 

4 
4  

16
 

Re
du
ce
 

Ch
air
 of
 th
e c
ros
s 

bo
un
da
ry 
me
mb
er 
ste
eri
ng
 

gro
up
 to
 w
rite
 to
 G
CC
 w
ith
 

co
nc
ern
s. 

GC
C 
co
nti
nu
e a
s 

me
mb
ers
 of
 th
e c
ros
s 

bo
un
da
ry 
pro
gra

mm
e 

bo
ard
 an
d m

em
be
r 

ste
eri
ng
 gr
ou
p a
nd
 

the
ref
ore
 un
de
rst
an
d 

req
uir
em
en
ts 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 

co
mm

un
ity
 in
fra
str
uc
tur
e 

lev
y s
ch
em
e a
s p
art
 of
 th
e 

JC
S w

ill d
em
on
str
ate
 

req
uir
em
en
t fo
r e
ffe
cti
ve
 

inf
ras
tru
ctu
re 
pla
nn
ing
 

Fe
bru
ary
 

20
11
 

Sp
ati
al 
pla
nn
ing
 

ma
na
ge
r –
 

Tra
ce
y C

rew
s 

Co
un
ty 
co
un
cil 

ha
ve
 

rec
on
firm

ed
 

the
ir 

co
mm

itm
en
t to
 

SID
P b

ut 
inf
ras
tru
ctu
re 

de
live

rab
ility

 in
 

lig
ht 
of 
pu
bli
c 

se
cto
r c
uts
 is
 

sti
ll a
n i
ss
ue
. 

 

CR
39
 
Re
qu
ire
me
nt 
to 

fun
d p
roj
ec
ted
 

ov
ers
pe
nd
 fro

m 
Ge
ne
ral
 Ba

lan
ce
s 

wo
uld
 re
su
lt i
n 

Ge
ne
ral
 Ba

lan
ce
s 

fal
lin
g b
elo
w 
the
 

Ca
bin
et 

Ju
ne
 20
10
 

3 
5 

15
 

Re
du
ce
 

In 
pre
pa
rin
g t
he
 re
vis
ed
 

bu
dg
et 
for
 20
10
/11
, a
n 

ex
erc
ise
 to
 re
ali
gn
 

ea
rm
ark
ed
 re
se
rve
s w

ill b
e 

un
de
rta
ke
n i
n o
rde
r to

 
str
en
gth
en
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 

Ge
ne
ral
 Ba

lan
ce
s. 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 

Ch
ief
 Fi
na
nc
e 

Of
fic
er 

Pr
op
os
als
 fo
r 

re-
ali
gn
me
nt 
of 

res
erv
es
 be
ing
 

co
ns
ide
red

 by
 

Ca
bin
et 

Ris
k s
co
re 

am
en
de
d 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

– l
ike
lih
oo
d 

red
uc
ed
 

fro
m 
6 a
s 

pro
gre
ss
 

Page 86



 

Pa
ge

 5 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

mi
nim

um
 ra
ng
e 

of 
£1
.5m

 to
 £2
m 

se
t b
y t
he
 C
hie
f 

Fin
an
ce
 O
ffic
er.
 

ha
s b
ee
n 

ma
de
 to
 

red
uc
e 

pro
jec
ted
 

ov
ers
pe
nd
 

CR
42
 
Un
ab
le 
to 
tak
e 

co
rre
cti
ve
 ac
tio
n 

in 
res
pe
ct 
of 

red
uc
ed
 in
co
me
 

str
ea
ms
 in
 

20
10
/11
. 

Ca
bin
et 

Ju
ne
 20
10
 

3 
5 

15
 

Re
du
ce
 

In 
pre
pa
rin
g t
he
 re
vis
ed
 

bu
dg
et 
for
 20
10
/11
, S
LT
 to
 

co
ns
ide
r th

e o
pti
on
s f
or 

off
se
ttin
g r
ed
uc
ed
 in
co
me
 

str
ea
ms
 by
 an
aly
sin
g a
nd
 

red
uc
ing
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 

ex
pe
nd
itu
re 
ac
ros
s t
he
 

Co
un
cil.
 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 

SL
T 

SL
T h

av
e 

ag
ree

d a
 

rec
rui
tm
en
t 

fre
ez
e a
nd
 

co
mm

itte
d t
o 

rev
iew

ing
 al
l 

un
sp
en
t 

su
pp
lie
s a
nd
 

se
rvi
ce
s 

bu
dg
ets
. 

Ris
k s
co
re 

am
en
de
d 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

– l
ike
lih
oo
d 

red
uc
ed
 

fro
m 
6 a
s 

mi
tig
ati
ng
 

ac
tio
ns
 ar
e 

pro
gre
ss
ing
 

CR
18
 
If t
he
 re
ce
ss
ion
 

co
nti
nu
es
 or
 

rec
ov
ery
 is
 no
t a
s 

an
tic
ipa
ted
 th
en
 it 

wil
l im

pa
ct 
up
on
 

the
 in
co
me
 

tar
ge
ts 
as
 se
t o
ut 

in 
the
 M
TF
S. 

 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
09
 

3 
5  

15
 

Re
du
ce
 

On
go
ing
 bu
dg
et 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 of
 in
co
me
 

tar
ge
ts 
wil
l h
igh
lig
ht 
iss
ue
s 

an
d c
orr
ec
tiv
e a
cti
on
 

wh
ich
 ne
ed
s t
o b
e t
ak
en
, 

an
d w

ill b
e r
ep
ort
ed
 

thr
ou
gh
 th
e b
ud
ge
t 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 re
po
rts
 an
d 

ref
lec
ted
 in
 up
da
ted
 M
TF
S 

pro
jec
tio
ns
. 

Ac
tio
n i
s b
ein
g t
ak
en
 to
 

red
uc
e o
pe
rat
ing
 co
sts
 to
 

co
mp
en
sa
te 
for
 po
ten
tia
l 

su
sta
ine
d r
ed
uc
tio
n i
n 

inc
om
e l
ev
els
. 

 

Se
pte
mb
er 
 

20
10
  

bu
dg
et 

str
ate
gy
 

rep
ort
 

Ch
ief
 Fi
na
nc
e 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

Th
e M

TF
S 

pro
jec
tio
ns
 

(pl
an
nin
g 

as
su
mp
tio
ns
 

for
 20
11
/12
 

bu
dg
et 

str
ate
gy
) h
av
e 

be
en
 up
da
ted
 

to 
tak
e i
nto
 

ac
co
un
t th
e 

im
pa
ct 
of 
the
 

co
nti
nu
ed
 

rec
es
sio
n o
n 

ca
r p
ark
ing
, 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 

co
ntr
ol 
an
d 

inv
es
tm
en
t 

inc
om
e. 

 

CR
36
 
If c
ha
ng
es
 to
 

co
ntr
ac
tua
l 

all
ow
an
ce
s a
re 

ma
de
 ou
tsi
de
 th
e 

co
lle
cti
ve
 

ba
rga

ini
ng
 

pro
ce
ss
, th
ere
 

ma
y b
e l
oc
al 

ind
us
tria
l a
cti
on
, 

mo
ral
e a
nd
 

AD
 

HR
&O
D 
 

30
 

Se
pte
mb
er 

20
10
 

4 
3  

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

Se
ek
 to
 co
ns
ult
 an
d 

ne
go
tia
te 
via
 co
lle
cti
ve
 

ba
rga

ini
ng
.  C

om
mu
nic
ate
 

an
d e
ng
ag
e e
mp
loy
ee
s 

im
pa
cte
d r
e r
ea
so
ns
 fo
r 

ch
an
ge
. E
ns
ure
 fo
llo
w 

co
lle
cti
ve
 co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

reg
ula
tio
ns
 an
d g
ive
 

req
uir
ed
 co
ntr
ac
tua
l 

no
tic
e. 

En
d M

arc
h 

20
11
  

HR
 M
an
ag
er 

Op
era
tio
ns
 Ju
lie
 

Mc
Ca
rth
y. 
 

Co
mm

en
ce
d 

dis
cu
ss
ion
 

wit
h T

us
 at
 

inf
orm

al 
JL
F 

22
 09
 20
10
. 

Po
ten
tia
l 

im
ple
me
nta
tio

n t
im
eta
ble
 

de
ve
lop
ed
. 

On
go
ing
 

Ris
k s
co
re 

am
en
de
d 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

– l
ike
lih
oo
d 

red
uc
ed
 

fro
m 
5 a
s 

un
like

ly 
to 

mo
ve
 fro
m 

co
lle
cti
ve
 

ba
rga

ini
ng
 

Page 87



 

Pa
ge

 6 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

mo
tiv
ati
on
 m
ay
 

be
 im
pa
cte
d. 
 

 
dis
cu
ss
ion
s a
t 

tw
o-w

ee
kly
 TU

 
me
eti
ng
s. 
 

an
d 

wo
rki
ng
 

clo
se
ly 
wit
h 

un
ion
s 

CR
7 

Th
e c
ou
nc
il d
oe
s 

no
t y
et 
ha
ve
 an
 

up
da
ted
 as
se
t 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 

str
ate
gy
.  W

ith
ou
t 

a s
ou
nd
 ba
sis
 on
 

wh
ich
 to
 m
ak
e 

inf
orm

ed
 

de
cis
ion
s t
he
re 
is 

a r
isk
 th
at 
the
 

co
un
cil 
is 
no
t 

us
ing
 its
 

res
ou
rce
s t
o b
es
t 

eff
ec
t w
hic
h c
ou
ld 

in 
tur
n i
mp
ac
t o
n 

fin
an
cia
l, 

en
vir
on
me
nta
l 

an
d s
erv
ice
 

de
cis
ion
s. 

AD
 Bu

ilt 
En
vir
on
m

en
t 

Mi
ke
 

Re
dm
an
 

Ja
nu
ary
 20
10
 
3 

4 
12
 

Re
du
ce
 

W
ork
 is
 w
ell
 ad
va
nc
ed
 in
 

de
ve
lop
ing
 an
 up
da
ted
 

As
se
t M
an
ag
em
en
t P
lan
, 

wh
ich
 w
ill b

e p
res
en
ted
 to
 

ca
bin
et 
for
 ad
op
tio
n o
n 

27
th
 Ju
ly 
20
10
. 

Th
e C

orp
ora
te 
As
se
t 

Gr
ou
p a
nd
 a 
cro
ss
-pa
rty
 

As
se
t M
an
ag
em
en
t 

W
ork
ing
 G
rou
p m

ee
t 

reg
ula
rly
 to
 di
sc
us
s t
he
 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
the
 

str
ate
gy
 an
d a
ss
oc
iat
ed
 

as
se
t d
ec
isio

ns
 

Ju
ly 
20
10
 

(re
vis
ed
 

fro
m 

Ma
rch
 

20
10
) 

Pr
op
ert
y 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Da
vid
 R
ob
ert
s 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s
 

ne
w 
As
se
t 

Ma
na
ge
me
nt 

Pla
n w

as
 

ap
pro

ve
d b
y 

Ca
bin
et 
on
 

27
th
 Ju
ly,
 20
10
 

 Ris
k n
ow
 

clo
se
d a
nd
 

an
y n
ew
 ris
ks
 

em
erg
ing
 w
ill 

be
 id
en
tifi
ed
 

an
d s
co
red

 

SL
T o

n 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

ag
ree

d t
ha
t 

thi
s r
isk
 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 

clo
se
d 

CR
12
 
If m

em
be
rs,
 

se
nio
r m

an
ag
ers
 

an
d e
mp
loy
ee
s 

do
 no
t re
co
gn
ise
 

the
ir o
bli
ga
tio
ns
 

an
d 

res
po
ns
ibi
litie

s 
for
 he
alt
h a
nd
 

sa
fet
y t
he
n t
he
re 

is 
a r
isk
 to
 th
e 

pu
bli
c, 
cu
sto
me
rs 

an
d e
mp
loy
ee
s o
f 

inj
ury
 an
d t
he
 

co
un
cil 
co
uld
 fa
ce
 

pro
se
cu
tio
n 

 

AD
 

Hu
ma
n 

Re
so
urc
e

s a
nd
 

Or
ga
nis
ati

on
al 

De
ve
lop
m

en
t 

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld 

Fe
bru
ary
 

20
10
 

4 
3  

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

Int
rod
uc
tio
n o
f h
ea
lth
 an
d 

sa
fet
y a
ud
its
 in
c. 

ad
dre
ss
ing
 is
su
es
 in
 th
e 

int
ern

al 
au
dit
 ac
tio
n p
lan
  

 Cr
ea
tio
n o
f a
 H
ea
lth
 an
d 

Sa
fet
y s
tra
teg
y 

 De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
a H

&S
 

ac
tio
n p
lan
 fo
r 2
01
0-1

1 (
to 

inc
lud
e a
wa
ren

es
s t
rai
nin
g 

for
 m
an
ag
ers
 an
d 

su
pe
rvi
so
rs 
du
rin
g 2
01
0-

11
) 

 Ro
ll o
ut 
Ha
rrie

t R
isk
 

Ma
na
ge
me
nt 
so
ftw
are

 

Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

 As
 pe
r th

e 
ac
tio
n p
lan
 

co
ns
ide
red

 
by
 au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e 

Ma
rch
 

20
10
 

HR
 O
pe
rat
ion
s 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Ju
lie
 M
cC
art
hy
 

He
alt
h a
nd
 

Sa
fet
y 

Str
ate
gy
 an
d 

wo
rk 
pla
n 

ag
ree

d b
y 

Sta
ff a
nd
 

Su
pp
ort
 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

Co
mm

itte
e i
n 

Oc
tob
er,
 us
ing
 

HS
E g

uid
an
ce
.  

Ha
rrie
t ri
sk
 

so
ftw
are
 un
de
r 

rev
iew

. 
Im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 of
 

a n
ew
 re
po
rt 

by
 Lo
rd 
Yo
un
g 

-  “
Co

mm
on

 
Se

ns
e S

afe
ty”

 
on

 op
era

tio
n o

f 

 

Page 88



 

Pa
ge

 7 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

he
alt

h a
nd

 
sa

fet
y a

nd
 

gro
wt

h o
f th

e 
co

mp
en

sa
tio

n 
cu

ltu
re 
are
 

be
ing
 

co
ns
ide
red

.  
CR
14
 
Th
e o
ve
ral
l 

pro
jec
t 

sig
nif
ica
nc
e o
f 

the
 C
BH
 ne
w 

bu
ild
 pr
op
os
als
 

wh
ich
 ar
e a
n 

inn
ov
ati
ve
 

ap
pro

ac
h t
o 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 

aff
ord
ab
le 

ho
us
ing
 in
clu
din
g 

pru
de
nti
al 

bo
rro
win

g f
un
de
d 

fro
m 
ren
tal
 

inc
om
e u
sin
g a
 

un
iqu
e a
pp
roa

ch
 

to 
de
live

ry 
in 
a 

hig
h p
rof
ile
 an
d 

se
ns
itiv
e a
rea
 of
 

the
 to
wn
, re

qu
ire
 

bo
th 
pa
rtie
s t
o 

en
su
re 
tha
t th
ere
 

are
 ef
fec
tiv
e 

pro
gra
mm

e a
nd
 

pro
jec
t 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 

arr
an
ge
me
nts
. 

AD
 

Co
mm

un
it

y Se
rvi
ce
s 

Pe
ter
 

W
oo
lle
y 

29
 m
arc
h 

20
10
 

4 
3  

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

Th
e d
eli
ve
ry 
pa
rtn
er,
 C
BH
, 

is 
a h
igh
 pe
rfo
rm
ing
 

org
an
isa
tio
n w

ith
 a 
so
un
d 

tra
ck
 re
co
rd 
on
 de
live

ry 
e.g
. th
e d
ec
en
t h
om
es
 

pro
gra
mm

e. 
 

Su
pp
ort
 fro

m 
the
 H
CA
 

de
mo
ns
tra
tes
 co
nfi
de
nc
e 

in 
pro
ce
ss
 / d
eli
ve
ry 

mo
de
l.  

Ex
ter
na
l m
od
ell
ing
 us
ing
 

ind
us
try
 st
an
da
rd 
of 

fin
an
cia
ls 
pro

vid
es
 

as
su
ran
ce
.  

CB
H 
ha
s u
nd
ert
ak
en
 

sig
nif
ica
nt 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

wit
h r
es
ide
nts
 to
 en
su
re 

bu
y i
n t
o p
rop
os
als
. 

CB
H 
is 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 

ap
po
int
ed
 co
st 
co
ns
ult
an
ts 

to 
en
su
re 
tha
t c
on
tra
ct 

su
ms
 ar
e c
om
pre
he
ns
ive
 

at 
the
 tim

e o
f c
om
mi
tm
en
t 

to 
co
ntr
ac
t a
nd
 th
at 

ap
pro

pri
ate
 co
nti
ng
en
cie
s 

ex
ist
 to
 pr
ote
ct 
CB
H/
CB
C 

fro
m 
un
for
es
ee
n a
dd
itio
na
l 

co
sts
 

On
-go
ing
 

                                   

As
sis
tan
t C
EX
 

at 
CB
H 

Pa
ul 

Ste
ph
en
so
n 

All
 ag
ree

me
nts
 

no
w 
sig
ne
d, 

co
ntr
ac
tin
g 

un
de
rw
ay
. 

 CB
H 
ha
s 

su
cc
es
sfu
lly 

pro
gre
ss
ed
 to
 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 

sta
ge
 at
 St
 

Pa
uls
 & 

Br
igh
ton
 R
oa
d. 

HC
A f
un
din
g 

ha
s b
ee
n 

se
cu
red
, o
the
r 

fun
din
g 

str
ea
ms
 ar
e 

be
ing
 pu
t in
 

pla
ce
 an
d t
he
 

co
ntr
ac
tin
g 

pro
ce
ss
 ha
s 

be
gu
n. 

Fin
an
ce
 an
d 

On
e L
eg
al 
are
 

wo
rki
ng
 

clo
se
ly 
wit
h 

the
 H
ou
sin
g 

Cli
en
t a
nd
 

Tro
we
rs 
to 

en
su
re 
pro

bit
y 

an
d b
es
t 

pra
cti
ce
 in
 th
is 

inn
ov
ati
ve
 

pro
jec
t. 

 

Page 89



 

Pa
ge

 8 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

   
CR
16
 
Fe
sti
va
ls 
– 

pa
rtn
ers
hip
 

rel
ati
on
sh
ips
. C
F 

is 
an
 im
po
rta
nt 

de
live

ry 
pa
rtn
er 

an
d i
f 

rel
ati
on
sh
ips
 w
ith
 

CF
 ar
e n
ot 

eff
ec
tiv
e t
he
n t
he
 

pa
rtn
ers
hip
 

arr
an
ge
me
nts
  

be
co
me
 

un
ten
ab
le 
wh
ich
 

wil
l re
su
lt i
n 

co
un
cils

 im
ag
e 

an
d r
ep
uta
tio
n 

be
ing
 pu
t a
t ri
sk
.  

 

CE
X\ 
AD
 

W
ell
be
ing
 

& C
ult
ure

 
Ma
rch
 20
10
 

4 
3 

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

CE
X d

ev
elo
pin
g 

rel
ati
on
sh
ip 
wit
h C

F B
oa
rd 

me
mb
ers
 to
 co
nti
nu
e t
o 

bu
ild
 po
sit
ive
 re
lat
ion
sh
ips
. 

 

On
go
ing
 

CE
X\A

D 
W
ell
be
ing
 & 

Cu
ltu
re 

Qu
art
erl
y 

me
eti
ng
s  
no
w 

in 
pla
ce
 w
ith
 

CF
 bo
ard

 
me
mb
ers
, 

CB
C 
me
mb
ers
 

& k
ey
 

me
mb
ers
 of
 

SL
T. 
 

 

CR
20
 
If k
no
wle

dg
e a
nd
 

sk
ills
 ab
ou
t 

co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 

are
 no
t 

de
ve
lop
ed
 

wit
hin
 th
e 

org
an
iza
tio
n, 

the
re 
is 
a r
isk
 th
at 

se
rvi
ce
s w

ill n
ot 

be
 co
mm

iss
ion
ed
 

or 
de
live

red
 in
 th
e 

rig
ht 
wa
y w

hic
h 

ma
y i
mp
ac
t o
n 

fle
xib
ility

 an
d/o
r 

co
sts
 

AD
 

Hu
ma
n 

Re
so
urc
e

s a
nd
 

Or
ga
nis
ati

on
al 

De
ve
lop
m

en
t 

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld 

25
 Fe
bru

ary
 

20
10
  

3 
4  

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

Ide
nti
fy 
res
ou
rce
 to
 de
live

r 
kn
ow
led
ge
 an
d s
kill
s 

ne
ed
s (
i.e
. in
 ho
us
e a
s 

ex
ter
na
l fu
nd
ing
 un
like

ly)
 

 Kn
ow
led
ge
 pr
og
ram

me
 fo
r 

rel
ev
an
t o
ffic
ers
/m
em
be
rs 

de
ve
lop
ed
 an
d d
eli
ve
red

 
 Sk
ills
 fo
r b
us
ine
ss
 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
pro
gra
mm

e 
de
ve
lop
ed
 an
d d
eli
ve
red

 

 M
arc
h 

20
11
 

 
Le
arn

ing
 an
d 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Ja
n B

rid
ge
s 

80
/20
 ha
ve
 

pro
vid
ed
 

de
tai
ls 
an
d 

su
mm

ary
 of
 

the
 sk
ills
 au
dit
, 

an
d i
t is
 

pla
nn
ed
 to
 

ad
dre
ss
 th
is 

no
w 
as
 a 

pri
ori
ty.
 

Co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

wit
h S

LT
 re
 

sp
ec
ific
 sk
ills
 

req
uir
em
en
ts 

ha
s 

co
mm

en
ce
d. 

W
e a
re 

for
mu
lat
ing
 th
e 

de
tai
l o
f th
e 

co
mm

erc
ial
 

sk
ills
 au
dit
 fo
r 

SM
s. 

 

Page 90



 

Pa
ge

 9 
of 

21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00
\$u

mm
ntb

1h
.do

c  

Me
mb
ers
 w
ere
 

co
ns
ult
ed
 on
 

the
ir 

un
de
rst
an
din
g 

an
d 

req
uir
em
en
ts 

on
 13
 O
cto
be
r 

On
go
ing
 w
ork
 

wit
h m

em
be
rs 

tak
ing
 pl
ac
e 

pri
or 
to 

Co
un
cil 
in 

Ja
nu
ary
 20
11
.  

CR
21
 
Ar
t G
all
ery
 an
d 

Mu
se
um
  

If t
he
 Ar
t G
all
ery
 

an
d M

us
eu
m 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 

Tru
st 
fai
ls 
to 

de
live

r th
e 

fun
dra
isin

g 
str
ate
gy
, th
en
 th
e 

AG
&M

 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 

Sc
he
me
 is
 at
 ris
k 

of 
fai
lin
g t
o b
e 

de
live

red
.   

  

AD
 

W
ell
be
ing
 

& C
ult
ure

 
Ju
ne
 20
07
 

3 
4  

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

A f
un
dra

isin
g r
isk
 

as
se
ss
me
nt 
ha
s b
ee
n 

inc
orp
ora

ted
 in
to 
all
 

fun
din
g\g
ran

t a
pp
lica

tio
ns
 

su
bm
itte
d t
o d
ate
. A
n 

up
da
ted
 fu
nd
rai
sin
g 

as
se
ss
me
nt 
wil
l b
e 

req
uir
ed
 as
 pa
rt o
f th
e 

He
rita
ge
 Lo
tte
ry 
Fu
nd
 

Sta
ge
 2 
ap
pli
ca
tio
n. 

 

Sta
ge
 II 

HL
F 

su
bm
iss
io

n 3
1 

Au
gu
st 

20
10
 – 
thi
s 

de
ad
lin
e 

ha
s n
ow
 

be
en
 

rev
ise
d t
o 

30
 N
ov
. 

20
10
, 

pe
nd
ing
 

ou
tco
me
 

of 
Ca
bin
et 

rep
ort
 in
 

Oc
tob
er.
  

Mu
se
um
 an
d 

Ar
ts 
Ma
na
ge
r 

Ja
ne
 Li
llys

ton
e 

HL
F h
av
e 

ad
vis
ed
 th
at 

the
 St
ag
e I
I 

bid
 be
ing
 

su
bm
itte
d o
n 

the
 18
 

No
ve
mb
er 

20
10
 is
 

co
nd
itio
na
l 

up
on
 th
e 

sc
he
me
 be
ing
 

un
de
rw
ritt
en
 to
 

the
 va
lue
 of
 

£5
.5m

. 
Ca
bin
et 

ap
pro

ve
d 

un
de
rw
riti
ng
 

an
 ad
dit
ion
al 

su
m 
of 
£9
22
k 

to 
the
 ca
pit
al 

bu
dg
et 
alr
ea
dy
   

co
mm

itte
d. 
A 

rev
ise
d 

fun
dra
isin

g 
str
ate
gy
 is
 

be
ing
 

de
ve
lop
ed
 to
 

tak
e a
cc
ou
nt 

of 
the
 ne
w 

tim
es
ca
les
 

 

Page 91



 

Pa
ge

 10
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

 
CR
22
  
Ar
t G
all
ery
 & 

Mu
se
um
. If
 th
e 

AG
&M

 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 

Sc
he
me
 is
 no
t 

eff
ec
tiv
ely
 pr
oje
ct 

ma
na
ge
d t
he
re 
is 

a r
isk
 of
 th
e 

sc
he
me
 fa
ilin
g t
o 

be
 de
live

red
 

wit
hin
 th
e c
ap
ita
l 

bu
dg
et.
 

 It i
s a
lso
 vi
tal
 th
at 

the
 lo
ng
er 
ter
m 

rev
en
ue
 

im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 

rel
ati
ng
 to
 

ma
int
en
an
ce
 an
d 

run
nin
g c
os
ts 
are
 

rec
og
nis
ed
 w
ith
in 

the
 bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 

an
d s
ub
jec
t to
 

ap
pro

pri
ate
 

co
ns
ide
rat
ion
 

wit
hin
 th
e M

TF
S. 

AD
 

W
ell
be
ing
 

& C
ult
ure

 
Ju
ne
 20
07
 

3 
4  

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

Pr
inc
e I
I p
roj
ec
t 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 
co
ntr
ols
 to
 

be
 pu
t in
 pl
ac
e f
or 
bu
ild
ing
 

co
ns
tru
cti
on
 ph
as
e. 
 

Pr
ov
isio

n h
as
 be
en
 m
ad
e 

wit
h t
he
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t 

Sc
he
me
s b
ud
ge
t fo
r 

ap
po
int
me
nt 
of 
a 

de
dic
ate
d p
roj
ec
t m
an
ag
er 

for
 th
e s
ch
em
e, 
ba
se
d o
n 

sim
ila
r a
pp
oin
tm
en
ts 
to 

pre
vio
us
 ca
pit
al 

inv
es
tm
en
t b
uil
d p
roj
ec
ts 
: 

Re
de
ve
lop
me
nt 

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
Re
cre
ati
on
 

Ce
ntr
e L
eis
ure
@
 (2
00
4-6
) 

&  
Le
isu
re@

 Fl
oo
d 

Re
ins
tat
em
en
t P
roj
ec
t 

(20
07
-8)
 

Pr
oje
ct 

pla
n 

mi
les
ton
e :
 

Ap
po
int
me

nt 
of 

Pr
oje
ct 

Ma
na
ge
r - 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 – 
thi
s 

da
te 
wil
l 

be
  

rev
ise
d, 

pe
nd
ing
 

the
 

ou
tco
me
 

of 
the
 

Ca
bin
et 

rep
ort
. 

Mu
se
um
 an
d 

Ar
ts 
Ma
na
ge
r 

Ja
ne
 Li
llys

ton
e 

Pr
oc
ure
me
nt 

for
 th
e P

roj
ec
t 

Ma
na
ge
r w
ill 

no
w 
co
inc
ide
 

wit
h t
he
 

su
bm
iss
ion
 of
 

the
 H
LF
 St
ag
e 

II b
id 
in 

No
ve
mb
er 
an
d 

a r
ev
ise
d 

fun
din
g 

str
ate
gy
. 

 

CR
28
 
Ice
lan
dic
 ba
nk
s -
 

fin
an
cia
l 

ex
po
su
re 
 

 If t
he
 cu
rre
nt 

sta
tus
 as
 pr
ior
ity
 

de
po
sit
s w

ith
 

Lla
nd
sb
an
ki 
ba
nk
 

is 
su
cc
es
sfu
lly 

ch
all
en
ge
d, 
the
 

co
un
cil’
s d
ep
os
its
 

wo
uld
 be
 re
-

cla
ss
ifie
d a
s 

‘ge
ne
ral
 

un
se
cu
red
 

cre
dit
ors
’ 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

9 A
pri
l 2
01
0 

4 
3  

12
 

Ac
ce
pt 

Co
un
cil 
co
mm

itm
en
t to
 

joi
n i
n g
rou

p a
cti
on
 w
ith
 

oth
er 
co
un
cils

 to
 de
fen
d 

cu
rre
nt 
pri
ori
ty 
de
po
sit
or 

sta
tus
. 

 

Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

Ch
ief
 Fi
na
nc
e 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

All
 co
un
cil 

ha
ve
 ag
ree
d 

ev
ide
nc
e f
or 

su
bm
iss
ion
 to
 

Ice
lan
dic
 

co
urt
s f
or 
the
 

joi
nt 
ac
tio
n o
n 

be
ha
lf o
f a
ll 

co
un
cil 

Ice
lan
dic
 ba
nk
 

de
po
sit
ors
. 

 

Page 92



 

Pa
ge

 11
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

res
ult
ing
 in
 a 

low
er 
rec
ov
ery
 

rat
e a
nd
 

ex
po
su
re 
to 

cla
im
an
t c
os
ts 

an
d i
mp
ac
t o
n t
he
 

MT
FS
 ov
er 
tha
t 

alr
ea
dy
 fa
cto
red

 
in 
thr
ou
gh
 

ca
pit
ali
sa
tio
n o
f 

los
se
s. 

 
CR
29
 
If t
he
 co
un
cil 

do
es
 no
t 

im
ple
me
nt 
the
 

ac
tio
ns
 id
en
tifi
ed
 

in 
the
 cl
im
ate
 

ch
an
ge
 

ad
ap
tat
ion
 ris
k 

as
se
ss
me
nt 
the
re 

is 
a r
isk
 th
at 

res
ou
rce
s w

ill n
ot 

be
 us
ed
 to
 be
st 

eff
ec
t w
hic
h c
ou
ld 

im
pa
ct 
on
 

fin
an
cia
l, 

en
vir
on
me
nta
l 

an
d s
erv
ice
 

de
cis
ion
s a
nd
 

aff
ec
t s
erv
ice
 

de
live

ry.
 

As
sis
tan
t 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths
 

6 m
ay
 20
10
 

4 
3  

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

Se
rvi
ce
s a
re 
req

uir
ed
 to
 

ide
nti
fy 
the
 ac
tio
ns
 th
ey
 

wil
l b
e t
ak
ing
 to
 re
sp
on
d t
o 

clim
ate
 ch
an
ge
 (b
oth
 

ad
ap
tat
ion
 an
d m

itig
ati
on
) 

in 
20
10
/11
 se
rvi
ce
 pl
an
s. 

 Int
ern
al 
au
dit
 ha
s a
 tra

ine
d 

off
ice
r in
 en
vir
on
me
nta
l 

au
dit
ing
 w
ho
 w
ill b

e 
as
se
ss
ing
 pr
og
res
s 

ag
ain
st 
the
 ad
ap
tat
ion
 ris
k 

as
se
ss
me
nt.
 

 LA
A t
arg

et 
– a
ch
iev
ing
 

lev
el 
3 o
f n
ati
on
al 
ind
ica
tor
 

18
8 r
eq
uir
es
 

im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f 

res
po
ns
es
 to
 pr
ior
ity
 ris
ks
 

Ju
ne
 20
10
 

      Ma
rch
 

20
11
  

     Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

All
 AD

s 
     Au
dit
 

Pa
rtn
ers
hip
 

Ma
na
ge
r 

   Str
ate
gic
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Gr
ah
am
e L
ew
is 

      

SL
T r
ea
ffir
me
d 

the
ir 

co
mm

itm
en
t to
 

clim
ate
 

ch
an
ge
 

ad
ap
tat
ion
 an
d 

the
 ne
ed
 to
 

inc
lud
e i
n 

se
rvi
ce
 pl
an
s. 

Cu
rre
ntl
y 

co
ns
ide
rin
g 

ho
w 
clim

ate
 

ch
an
ge
 

ad
ap
tat
ion
 

co
uld
 be
 bu
ilt 

int
o t
he
 

co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 

fra
me
wo
rk.
 

Na
tio
na
l 

ind
ica
tor
 se
t 

ha
s b
ee
n 

dro
pp
ed
.  

Th
ere
for
e 

pu
rsu
ing
 

ac
tio
ns
 w
hic
h 

me
et 
CB
C 

ne
ed
s a
s 

op
po
se
d t
o 

LA
A 

req
uir
em
en
ts.
 

SL
T o

n 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

req
ue
ste
d 

tha
t th
is 
ris
k 

be
 re
vis
ite
d 

in 
lig
ht 
of 

the
 de
mi
se
 

of 
na
tio
na
l 

ind
ica
tor
s 

an
d t
he
 

LA
A. 
 SL

T 
wil
l 

co
ns
ide
r a
t 

the
ir 

me
eti
ng
 on
 

7 De
ce
mb
er.
 

CR
32
 
If t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 

Str
ate
gic
 

23
/08
/10
 

4 
3 

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

Re
vis
ed
 su
pp
lem

en
tar
y 

Co
un
cil 

Str
ate
gic
 

SP
D 

 

Page 93



 

Pa
ge

 12
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

un
ab
le 
to 
rea

lise
 

the
 ca
pit
al 
va
lue
 

of 
so
me
 of
 its
 

as
se
ts 
it w

ill b
e 

un
ab
le 
to 

pro
gre
ss
 th
e c
ivic

 
pri
de
 pr
op
os
als
 

dir
ec
tor
  

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

 
pla
nn
ing
 do
cu
me
nt 

co
ns
ult
ed
 on
 fo
r N
ort
h 

Pla
ce
, s
ub
jec
t to
 Fu
ll 

Co
un
cil 
ap
pro

va
l. 

Pr
op
ert
y a
dv
iso
rs 

ap
po
int
ed
 w
ith
 ai
m 
of 

ma
rke
tin
g J
an
ua
ry 
20
11
. 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 

 Ja
nu
ary
  

20
11
 

dir
ec
tor
  

Gr
ah
am
e L
ew
is 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

co
mp
let
ed
 

su
bje
ct 
to 

co
un
cil 

ap
pro

va
l in
 

De
ce
mb
er.
 

OJ
EU
 pr
oc
es
s 

to 
co
mm

en
ce
 

Ja
nu
ary
 20
11
. 

Ot
he
r a
ss
et 

dis
po
sa
ls 

pro
gre
ss
ing
 as
 

pla
nn
ed
. 

CR
3 

If t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 

un
ab
le 
to 
co
me
 

up
 w
ith
 lo
ng
 te
rm
 

so
lut
ion
s w

hic
h 

bri
dg
e t
he
 ga
p i
n 

the
 m
ed
ium

 te
rm
 

fin
an
cia
l s
tra
teg
y 

the
n i
t w
ill f
ind
 it 

inc
rea
sin
gly
 

dif
fic
ult
 to
 pr
ep
are

 
bu
dg
ets
 ye
ar 
on
 

ye
ar 
wit
ho
ut 

ma
kin
g 

un
pla
nn
ed
 cu
ts 
in 

se
rvi
ce
 pr
ov
isio

n 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

26
 Ja
nu
ary
 

20
10
 

3 
4  

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
the
 Bt
G 

pro
gra
mm

e. 
 Es
tab
lish

me
nt 
of 
a c
ros
s 

pa
rty
 w
ork
ing
 gr
ou
p 

fol
low

ing
 th
e e
lec
tio
ns
 in
 

Ma
y. 

 Re
vie
w 
bu
dg
et 
sc
rut
iny
 

pro
ce
ss
. 

 Re
vie
w 
an
d r
oll
ed
 ou
t 

rev
ise
d b
ud
ge
t 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 pr
oc
es
s 

 SL
T p

res
en
tat
ion
 of
 ne
w 

ide
as
 to
 C
ab
ine
t le
ad
s. 

Se
pt 
20
10
 
Ch
ief
 Fi
na
nc
e 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

BtG
 m
ee
ts 

mo
nth
ly 
to 

rev
iew

 
pro
gre
ss
 of
 

de
live

ry 
us
ing
 

up
da
ted
 M
TF
S 

pro
jec
tio
ns
. 

 SL
T t
o w

ork
 

wit
h C

FO
 an
d 

me
mb
ers
 to
 

ad
dre
ss
 

res
idu
al 
ga
p i
n 

No
ve
mb
er 

me
eti
ng
s 

 

Page 94



 

Pa
ge

 13
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

CR
8 

If t
he
 co
un
cil 

do
es
 no
t m
an
ag
e 

its
 am

bit
iou
s 

ch
an
ge
 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 

pro
gra
mm

e 
eff
ec
tiv
ely
 it 
wil
l 

pu
t p
res
su
re 
on
to 

em
plo
ye
e 

res
ou
rce
s a
nd
 

ma
y i
mp
ac
t o
n 

the
 de
live

ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s  

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

Fe
bru
ary
 

20
10
 

3 
4 

12
 

Re
du
ce
 

Th
e o
pe
rat
ion
al 

pro
gra
mm

e b
oa
rd 
ha
s a
n 

ov
ers
igh
t o
f th
e k
ey
 

ch
an
ge
 pr
og
ram

me
s 

wh
ich
 ar
e r
un
 us
ing
 th
e 

Ma
na
gin
g S

uc
ce
ss
ful
 

Pr
og
ram

me
s a
nd
 

PR
IN
CE
2 m

eth
od
olo
gie
s. 

Th
e c
ou
nc
ils 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o 

po
rtfo

lio
 m
an
ag
em
en
t to
 

be
 ag
ree
d. 
 

Ap
pro

ac
h t
o b
e r
ev
iew

ed
 

to 
en
su
re 
tha
t th
es
e 

me
tho
do
log
ies
 ar
e a
pp
lie
d 

co
ns
ist
en
tly
 

 

Au
gu
st 

20
10
 

        No
ve
mb
er 

20
10
  

Bu
sin
es
s 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Ke
n D

ale
 

Re
so
urc
e 

iss
ue
s a
re 

be
ing
 m
ore
 

ex
pli
cit
ly 

an
aly
se
d a
nd
 

ad
dre
ss
ed
 

wit
hin
 th
e 

ch
an
ge
 

pro
gra
mm

e 
(al
so
 be
ari
ng
 

in 
mi
nd
 

‘bu
sin
es
s a
s 

us
ua
l’) 
an
d 

ad
jus
tm
en
ts 

ha
ve
 be
en
 

ma
de
 to
 

pro
gra
mm

es
 in
 

co
ns
eq
ue
nc
e. 

Th
e 

rec
rui
tm
en
t 

fre
ez
e p
ut 
in 

pla
ce
 O
ct.
 

20
10
 to
 re
du
ce
 

the
 bu
dg
et 

ma
y h
av
e a
n 

im
pa
ct 
on
 

res
ou
rce
s a
nd
 

wil
l n
ee
d t
o b
e 

an
aly
se
d i
n 

Ja
n 2
01
1 

SL
T o

n 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

ag
ree

d t
ha
t 

the
 

like
lih
oo
d 

sc
ore
 

sh
ou
ld 

inc
rea
se
 

fro
m 
3 d
ue
 

to im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 

of 
the
 

rec
rui
tm
en
t 

fre
ez
e  

CR
 

37
 

If t
he
re 
is 
na
tio
na
l 

str
ike
 ac
tio
n a
s a
 

res
ult
 of
 th
e 

rec
en
t T
UC
 

mo
tio
n t
o p
rot
es
t 

ag
ain
st 
the
 

tra
jec
tor
y o
f 

go
ve
rnm

en
t 

bu
dg
et 

red
uc
tio
ns
, 

se
rvi
ce
 de
live

ry 
is 

like
ly 
to 
be
 

dis
rup
ted
 

AD
 

HR
&O
D 

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld 

14
 

Se
pte
mb
er 

20
10
 

3 
3  

9 
Ac
ce
pt 

Mo
nit
or 
like

lih
oo
d, 

co
mm

un
ica
te 
Co
un
cil 
ca
se
 

to 
em
plo
ye
es
, c
on
su
lt 

loc
all
y w

ith
 un
ion
s, 
pu
bli
sh
 

gu
ida
nc
e t
o m

an
ag
ers
. 

Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

Ju
lie
 M
cC
art
hy
, 

Op
era
tio
ns
 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Mo
nit
ori
ng
 

sit
ua
tio
n. 

Att
en
din
g 

reg
ion
al 
pa
y 

bri
efi
ng
 in
 

De
ce
mb
er.
 

 

Page 95



 

Pa
ge

 14
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

CR
2 

If c
ou
nc
illo
rs 
an
d 

off
ice
rs 
do
 no
t 

“dr
aw
 a 
lin
e” 

un
de
r th

e r
ev
iew

 
an
d m

ov
e 

for
wa
rd 
as
 

rec
om
me
nd
ed
 by
 

bo
th 
the
 ju
dg
e 

an
d K

PM
G 
the
re 

is 
a r
ep
uta
tio
n 

ris
k, 
as
 w
ell
 as
 a 

ris
k t
ha
t fu
rth
er 

res
ou
rce
 bo
th 

fin
an
cia
lly 
an
d 

tim
e c
ou
ld 
be
 

inc
urr
ed
 

   

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

10
 M
arc
h 

20
10
 

3 
3 

9 
Re
du
ce
 

CE
X h

as
 di
sc
us
se
d t
he
 

ma
tte
r w
ith
 th
e g
rou

p 
lea
de
rs.
 

Cle
ar 
ac
tio
n p
lan
 

de
ve
lop
ed
 on
 le
ss
on
s 

lea
rnt
. 

Le
tte
r o
f a
po
log
y s
ign
ed
 

by
 C
EX
 an
d G

rou
p l
ea
de
rs 

 CE
X t
o d
isc
us
s w

ith
 gr
ou
p 

lea
de
rs 
sh
ou
ld 
an
y f
urt
he
r 

iss
ue
s a
ris
e. 

  

Ma
y 2
01
0 

        Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

It w
ou
ld 

ap
pe
ar 
tha
t 

co
un
cill
ors
 

ha
ve
 

res
po
nd
ed
 

co
ns
tru
cti
ve
ly 

in 
lea
rni
ng
 

les
so
ns
 fro
m 

the
 re
vie
w 

wit
ho
ut 
bla
me
. 

Ho
we
ve
r, 

po
int
s o
f 

ten
sio
n m

ay
 

sti
ll a
ris
e a
nd
 

co
nti
nu
ed
 

vig
ila
nc
e i
s 

req
uir
ed
.  

 

CR
4 

Th
ere
 is
 a 

rel
ian
ce
 on
 

sh
are
d s
erv
ice
s 

an
d s
ou
rci
ng
 

str
ate
gy
 

de
live

rin
g 

sa
vin
gs
.  I
f th
es
e 

sa
vin
gs
 do
 no
t 

ma
ter
ial
ise
 or
 

sh
are
d s
erv
ice
s 

do
 no
t p
roc
ee
d 

as
 an
tic
ipa
ted
 

the
n o
the
r 

sa
vin
gs
 w
ill n

ee
d 

to 
be
 fo
un
d t
o 

me
et 
the
 M
TF
S 

pro
jec
tio
ns
 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
  

1 D
ec
em
be
r 

20
10
 

3 
3  

9 
Re
du
ce
 

All
 sh
are

d s
erv
ice
 pr
oje
cts
 

an
d s
ou
rci
ng
 st
rat
eg
y a
re 

op
era
ted
 un
de
r P
rin
ce
 2 

pri
nc
ipl
es
, w
ith
 cl
ea
r 

bu
sin
es
s c
as
es
 an
d r
isk
s 

log
s. 
  

   

As
 pe
r 

ag
ree

d 
pro
gra
mm

e tim
eta
ble
s 

Str
ate
gic
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pa
t P
rat
ley
 

GO
 Sh

are
d 

Se
rvi
ce
 

Pr
og
ram

me
 

no
w 
in 

im
ple
me
nta
tio

n I
CT
 sy
ste
ms
 

thi
nk
ing
 on
 

tra
ck
 to
 

de
live

r, I
CT
 

an
d R

ev
s a
nd
 

Be
ns
 

res
tru
ctu
res
 

ne
ed
s t
o b
e 

mo
ve
d f
orw

ard
 

to 
be
 ab
le 
to 

rea
lise

 sa
vin
gs
 

wit
hin
 pl
an
ne
d 

tim
es
ca
les
. 

So
urc
ing
 

Str
ate
gy
 w
ill 

ce
as
e a
s a
 

pro
gra
mm

e i
n 

Ja
n 2
01
1  

 

CR
5 

Th
e c
ou
nc
il h
as
 

AD
 

26
 Ja
nu
ary
 

3 
3 

9 
Ac
ce
pt 

Cla
im
s p
res
en
ted
 ar
e 

En
d M

arc
h 

AD
 H
um
an
 

Tw
o e
qu
al 
pa
y 

SL
T o

n 9
 

Page 96



 

Pa
ge

 15
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

rec
eiv
ed
 eq
ua
l 

pa
y c
lai
ms
 

fol
low

ing
 si
ng
le 

sta
tus
 w
hic
h m

ay
 

pu
t in
cre
as
ed
 

pre
ss
ure
 on
 th
e 

co
un
cils

 ge
ne
ral
 

res
erv
es
 

Hu
ma
n 

Re
so
urc
e

s a
nd
 

Or
ga
nis
ati

on
al 

De
ve
lop
m

en
t 

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld 

20
10
 

as
se
ss
ed
 on
 m
eri
t.  

 Se
ek
 to
 re
so
lve
 an
y c
lai
ms
 

tha
t a
re 
as
se
ss
ed
 as
 

ha
vin
g m

eri
t.  

 Se
ek
 to
 de
fen
d a
ny
 cl
aim

s 
as
se
ss
ed
 as
 ha
vin
g n
o 

me
rit.
  

20
11
 

 
Re
so
urc
es
 an
d 

Or
ga
nis
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld 

gri
ev
an
ce
s a
re 

be
ing
 de
alt
 

wit
h. 
All
 ha
ve
 

no
w 
sig
ne
d 

the
 te
rm
s, 
on
e 

dis
mi
ss
ed
/re
-

en
ga
ge
d. 
 

Clo
se
d 

No
ve
mb
er 

ag
ree

d t
ha
t 

thi
s r
isk
 ca
n 

no
w 
be
 

clo
se
d a
s 

the
 m
att
er 

ha
d b
ee
n 

de
alt
 w
ith
 

CR
9a
 

            

If t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 

un
ab
le 
to 
se
cu
re 

fun
din
g f
or 
the
 

im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f 

the
 ci
vic
 pr
ide
 

pro
po
sa
ls 
the
n 

the
 pr
oje
ct 
wil
l 

ha
ve
 to
 be
 re
-

ap
pra

ise
d. 

    

Str
ate
gic
 

Dir
ec
tor
  

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

 
          

14
 D
ec
em
be
r 

20
09
 

           

3             

3             

9             

Re
du
ce
 

            

De
live

ry 
ve
hic
le 
ha
s b
ee
n 

es
tab
lish

ed
 an
d m

an
ag
ing
 

dir
ec
tor
 an
d c
ha
ir 

ap
po
int
ed
. 

 Bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 ap
pro

ve
d 

Ap
ril 
20
10
 an
d a
cti
on
s t
o 

de
live

r ta
rge

ts 
in-
ha
nd
. 

      

Ap
ril 
20
10
 

            

Ta
sk
 Fo
rce
 

Ma
na
gin
g 

Dir
ec
tor
  

Je
rem

y 
W
illia
ms
on
 

        

Ris
k c
los
ed
 

an
d r
ed
efi
ne
d 

– s
ee
 C
R3
2 

 

CR
10
 
If t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 

un
ab
le 
to 

ap
pro

ve
 lo
ng
 

ter
m 
so
lut
ion
s f
or 

its
 w
as
te 
an
d 

rec
yc
lin
g s
erv
ice
s 

the
n c
os
ts 
wil
l 

co
nti
nu
e t
o 

inc
rea
se
 an
d t
he
 

co
un
cil 
wil
l fa
il t
o 

me
et 
its
 st
rat
eg
ic 

en
vir
on
me
nta
l 

tar
ge
ts 

AD
 

Op
era
tio
n

s Ro
b B

ell
 

Fe
bru
ary
 

20
10
 

3 
3  

9 
Re
du
ce
 

Op
tio
ns
 ap
pra

isa
l 

co
mp
let
e a
nd
 be
ing
 

pre
se
nte
d t
o E

nv
iro
nm
en
t 

Ov
erv
iew

 an
d S

cru
tin
y. 

Co
un
ty 
res
idu
al 
wa
ste
 

str
ate
gy
 be
ing
 de
ve
lop
ed
.  

 Re
po
rt t
o c
ab
ine
t o
n f
utu
re 

op
tio
ns
 sc
he
du
led
 fo
r 2
7th
 

Ju
ly 
20
10
. If
 ap
pro
ve
d, 
ris
k 

rat
ing
 w
ill s

ign
ific
an
tly
 

red
uc
e. 

Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

W
as
te 
an
d 

Re
cy
clin

g 
Ma
na
ge
r 

Be
th 
Bo
ug
hto
n 

Ca
bin
et 

ap
pro

ve
d n
ew
 

wa
ste
 an
d 

rec
yc
lin
g 

ch
an
ge
 

pro
gra
mm

e o
n 

27
th
 Ju
ly 
20
10
. 

Th
e s
tra
teg
y 

ha
s r
ec
eiv
ed
 

po
sit
ive
 

co
mm

en
ts 

fro
m 
LG
A. 

Pr
oje
ct 
pla
n 

be
ing
 fin
ali
se
d 

to 
en
su
re 

sm
oo
th 
rol
e 

ou
t o
f n
ew
 

se
rvi
ce
s. 

 Co
un
ty 

 

Page 97



 

Pa
ge

 16
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

res
idu
al 
wa
ste
 

str
ate
gy
 st
ill i
n 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
 

 Ris
k r
ati
ng
 

red
uc
ed
 fro

m 
9 t
o 6
. 

CR
13
 
If m

em
be
rs,
 

se
nio
r m

an
ag
ers
 

an
d e
mp
loy
ee
s 

do
 no
t re
co
gn
ise
 

the
ir o
bli
ga
tio
ns
 

an
d 

res
po
ns
ibi
litie

s 
for
 eq
ua
litie

s t
he
n 

the
re 
is 
a r
isk
 th
at 

we
 co
uld
 be
 

tre
ati
ng
 pe
op
le 

un
fai
rly
 an
d t
he
 

co
un
cil 
co
uld
 fa
ce
 

pro
se
cu
tio
n 

As
sis
tan
t 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths
  

Ma
rch
 20
10
 

3 
3 

9 
Re
du
ce
 

Eq
ua
lity
 ac
tio
n p
lan
 to
 be
 

pre
pa
red

 w
hic
h e
na
ble
s 

co
un
cil 
to 
be
 at
 ac
hie
vin
g 

lev
el 
for
 th
e e
qu
ali
ty 

fra
me
wo
rk 
for
 lo
ca
l 

go
ve
rnm

en
t 

Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pa
rtn
ers
hip
s 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
 

Ne
w 
co
ali
tio
n 

go
ve
rnm

en
t 

co
nfi
rm
ed
 th
at 

eq
ua
lity
 ac
t to
 

be
 

im
ple
me
nte
d 

in 
ful
l w
ith
 ne
w 

req
uir
em
en
ts 

co
mi
ng
 in
to 

for
ce
 in
 O
ct 

20
10
 an
d a
 

ne
w 
pu
bli
c 

se
cto
r d
uty
 

co
mi
ng
 in
to 

for
ce
 in
 Ap

ril 
20
11
. N
ee
d f
or 

SL
T t
o b
e 

bri
efe
d o
n 

the
se
 

ch
an
ge
s. 

Co
ns
ide
rat
ion
 

is 
be
ing
 gi
ve
n 

as
 to
 ho
w 
an
 

eq
ua
lity
 im
pa
ct 

as
se
ss
me
nt 

wil
l b
e 

un
de
rta
ke
n o
n 

the
 dr
aft
 

bu
dg
et 
an
d 

als
o h
ow
 

eq
ua
litie

s c
an
 

be
 bu
ilt 
int
o a
 

co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 

fra
me
wo
rk 

 

CR
15
 
Fe
sti
va
ls 
– f
utu
re 

fun
din
g. 
If C

F f
ail
 

AD
 

W
ell
be
ing
 
Ma
rch
 20
10
 

3 
3 

9 
Re
du
ce
 

Fin
an
cia
l m
on
ito
rin
g  

arr
an
ge
me
nts
 in
 pl
ac
e 

CI
G 
 

Re
vie
w 

AD
 W
ell
be
ing
 & 

Cu
ltu
re 
\ C
IG
 

CF
’s 
Fin
an
cia
l 

pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 & 

 

Page 98



 

Pa
ge

 17
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

to 
ac
hie
ve
 20
10
 

bu
dg
et 
for
ec
as
ts 

the
re 
is 
a r
isk
 of
 

the
 co
mp
an
y 

req
uir
ing
 fu
rth
er 

CB
C 
fin
an
cia
l 

su
pp
ort
 fo
r w
hic
h 

the
re 
is 
no
 

pro
vis
ion
 w
ith
in 

the
 M
TF
S a

nd
 a 

po
ten
tia
l im

pa
ct 

on
 C
Fs
 lo
ng
 te
rm
 

fin
an
cia
l 

su
sta
ina
bil
ity
. 

 

& C
ult
ure

 
thr
ou
gh
 C
IG
.  

 CB
C 
rep

res
en
ted
 by
 2 

me
mb
er 
ob
se
rve
rs 
on
 C
F 

Bo
ard

.  
 Jo
int
 O
&S
 W
ork
ing
 G
rou
p 

as
se
ss
ing
 lo
ng
-te
rm
 

fin
an
cia
l s
us
tai
na
bil
ity
. 

 Co
mm

en
ce
me
nt 
of 

mo
nth
ly 
int
ern

al 
me
eti
ng
s 

by
 C
EX
 M
an
ag
ing
 C
F.,
 

wit
h C

ab
ine
t 

me
mb
er\
lea
de
r in
 

att
en
da
nc
e  
 

Se
pte
mb
er 

20
10
 

Re
vie
w 
Gr
ou
p 

lon
g-t
erm

 
bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 

we
re 

dis
cu
ss
ed
 an
d  
 

sc
rut
ini
se
d b
y  
 

the
  O
&S
 Jo
int
  

Re
vie
w 
gro
up
 

at 
a m

ee
tin
g 

he
ld 
wit
h C

F. 
Th
e 

rec
om
me
nd
ati

on
s o
f th
e 

rev
iew

 gr
ou
p 

are
 be
ing
 

pre
se
nte
d t
o 

the
 So

cia
l &
 

co
mm

un
ity
 & 

EB
&I 
O&

S 
Co
mm

itte
es
 in
 

No
ve
mb
er 

pri
or 
to 
a  

rep
ort
 go
ing
 to
 

Ca
bin
et 
on
 7t

h  
De
ce
mb
er 
 

  
CR
17
 
If m

em
be
rs,
 

se
nio
r m

an
ag
ers
 

an
d e
mp
loy
ee
s 

do
 no
t re
co
gn
ise
 

the
ir o
bli
ga
tio
ns
 

an
d 

res
po
ns
ibi
litie

s 
for
 in
for
ma
tio
n 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 

inc
lud
ing
 da
ta 

qu
ali
ty 
an
d 

inf
orm

ati
on
 

se
cu
rity
 th
en
 it 

co
uld
 re
su
lt i
n i
ll 

inf
orm

ed
 

de
cis
ion
s, 

un
rel
iab
le 

As
sis
tan
t 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths
 

 

Fe
bru
ary
 

20
10
 

3 
3  

9 
Re
du
ce
 

An
nu
al 
da
ta 
au
dit
 

un
de
rta
ke
n t
o i
de
nti
fy 

cla
ss
ific
ati
on
 of
 da
ta 

   Inf
orm

ati
on
 st
rat
eg
y t
o b
e 

de
ve
lop
ed
 jo
int
ly 
wit
h C

BH
 

       IC
T s
tra
teg
y t
o b
e 

de
ve
lop
ed
 

Ju
ne
 20
10
 

     Ju
ly 
20
10
 

Re
vis
ed
 

tar
ge
t d
ate
 

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 

    Ju
ne
 20
10
  

 

As
sis
tan
t C
hie
f 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s 

  As
sis
tan
t C
hie
f 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s 

     AD
 C
us
tom

er 
Ac
ce
ss
 an
d 

Se
rvi
ce
 

Tra
ns
for
ma
tio
n 

Da
ta 
au
dit
 ha
s 

be
en
 

un
de
rta
ke
n 

an
d g
uid
eli
ne
s 

up
da
ted
.   

Inf
orm

ati
on
 

str
ate
gy
 ha
s 

no
t p
rog

res
se
d 

as
 an
tic
ipa
ted
 

du
e t
o o
the
r 

wo
rk 

co
mm

itm
en
ts.
 

   IC
T s
tra
teg
y 

ha
s b
ee
n 

 

Page 99



 

Pa
ge

 18
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

ou
tco
me
s, 

ine
ffe
cti
ve
 us
e o
f 

res
ou
rce
s a
nd
 

los
s o
f a
ss
ets
, 

lea
din
g t
o a
 

red
uc
ed
 pu
bli
c 

rep
uta
tio
n a
nd
 a 

lac
k o
f  

co
nfi
de
nc
e f
rom

 
reg
ula
tor
s 

     Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 ap
pro
ac
h 

to 
be
 de
ve
lop
ed
 w
hic
h 

cle
arl
y a
rtic
ula
tes
 th
e n
ee
d 

for
 go
od
 re
lia
ble
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 on
 w
hic
h t
o 

ba
se
 de
cis
ion
s 

     Oc
tob
er 

20
10
 

Ja
ck
ie 
Ta
ve
ne
r 

 Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

 

ap
pro

ve
d. 

    Dis
cu
ss
ion
s 

tak
ing
 pl
ac
e a
t 

a c
ou
nty
 le
ve
l 

reg
ard
ing
 

str
ate
gic
 

int
ell
ige
nc
e 

an
d t
he
 us
e o
f 

ne
ed
s a
nd
 

oth
er 
da
ta 
is 

be
ing
 bu
ilt 
int
o 

the
 

co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 

fra
me
wo
rk 

CR
31

/H
T2
 

Ab
ov
e c
ha
ng
es
 

ma
y r
es
ult
 in
 

red
uc
ed
 ra
te 
for
 a 

sta
nd
ard
 se
arc
h 

fee
. 

He
len
 

Th
om
as
 

17
/08
/10
 

3 
3  

9 
Re
du
ce
 

Pr
om
ote
 be
ne
fits
 of
 a 

sta
nd
ard
 se
arc
h. 
 In
cre
as
e 

the
 am

ou
nt 
of 
da
ta 

av
ail
ab
le 
ele
ctr
on
ica
lly 

thr
ou
gh
 cl
ea
ns
ing
.  

De
ce
mb
er 

20
10
 

Mi
ke
 R
ed
ma
n 

So
me
 da
ta 

cle
an
se
d a
nd
 

av
ail
ab
le 

ele
ctr
on
ica
lly.
   

Re
qu
es
ts 

ma
de
 to
 

Mi
nis
try
 of
 

Ju
sti
ce
 fo
r 

cle
are
r 

gu
ide
lin
es
 on
 

fut
ure
 la
nd
 

ch
arg
e f
ee
s. 
 

Clo
se
d 

SL
T a

gre
ed
 

on
 9 

No
ve
mb
er 

tha
t th
e r
isk
 

wa
s c
los
ed
 

– r
ela
ted
 to
 

ris
k C

R3
0 

CR
30

/H
T1

 
Ch
an
ge
s i
n 

go
ve
rnm

en
t 

po
licy

 m
ea
ns
 th
at 

the
 pe
rso
na
l 

se
arc
h f
ee
 of
 £2
2 

pe
r s
ea
rch
 is
 no
t 

ch
arg
ea
ble
 fro
m 

17
th
 Au

gu
st 
as
 

the
 in
for
ma
tio
n i
s 

fre
ely
 av
ail
ab
le 

un
de
r E
IR
 

req
ue
sts
. A
ny
 

AD
 Bu

ilt 
En
vir
on
m

en
t 

Mi
ke
 

Re
dm
an
 

01
/07
/20
10
 

2 
4  

8 
Ac
ce
pt 

Ca
lcu
lat
e p
ote
nti
al 

ma
xim

um
/m
ini
mu
m 

am
ou
nt 
of 
ref
un
d a
nd
 bu
ild
 

in 
to 
bu
dg
et.
 

Se
t o
ut 
pla
n f
or 
ha
nd
lin
g 

pe
rso
na
l s
ea
rch
 en
qu
irie
s. 

Cr
ea
te 
res
po
ns
e l
ett
er 
to 

be
 is
su
ed
 to
 se
arc
h 

gro
up
s. 

Pr
om
ote
 an
d m

ark
et 
the
 

sta
nd
ard
 se
arc
h. 

Se
t u
p C

ou
nty
 m
ee
tin
g t
o 

Se
pte
mb
er 

20
10
 

He
len
 Th

om
as
  

Pa
yo
ut 

ma
xim

um
 

ca
lcu
lat
ed
 to
 

be
 in
 th
e o
rde

r 
of 
£8
0,0
00
. 

Pr
oc
es
s 

ch
an
ge
s 

pu
bli
sh
ed
 on
 

we
bs
ite
. 

Re
sp
on
se
 

let
ter
 dr
aft
ed
. 

Co
un
ty 

SL
T o

n 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

ag
ree

d t
ha
t 

thi
s r
isk
 

wa
s n
ow
 

clo
se
d a
s i
t 

ha
d b
ee
n 

de
alt
 w
ith
in 

bu
dg
ets
 fo
r 

the
 di
vis
ion
. 

Page 100



 

Pa
ge

 19
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

fee
s p
aid
, w
hic
h 

un
til 
1st
 Ja
n 2
01
0 

we
re 
£1
1 p
er 

se
arc
h, 
are
 

ref
un
da
ble
 ba
ck
 

to 
Ja
n 2
00
5 w

he
n 

the
 EI
R 

reg
ula
tio
ns
 w
ere

 
int
rod

uc
ed
.  T

his
 

co
uld
 re
su
lt i
n a
 

ref
un
d o
f fe
es
 

an
d a
 fa
ll in

 
inc
om
e. 

ag
ree
 sh
are
d p
oli
cy
.  

me
eti
ng
 he
ld 

an
d d
raf
ts 

su
bm
itte
d f
or 

ap
pro

va
l.  

 Ris
k s
co
re 

red
uc
ed
 to
 8 
– 

su
gg
es
t 

me
rgi
ng
 w
ith
 

ris
k C

R3
 

CR
26
 
Air
po
rt  

 If t
he
 ai
rpo

rt 
bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 

ca
nn
ot 
be
 

de
live

red
 w
ith
in 

the
 pa
ram

ete
rs,
 

(in
clu
din
g 

bo
rro
win

g l
im
its
) 

ap
pro

ve
d b
y 

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
an
d 

Gl
ou
ce
ste
r c
ity
 

co
un
cils

, th
e 

fut
ure
 vi
ab
ility

 of
 

the
 ai
rpo
rt a

nd
 

im
pro
ve
d r
etu
rns
 

to 
sh
are
ho
lde
rs 

co
uld
 be
 

jeo
pa
rdi
se
d. 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

Ap
ril 
20
10
 

2 
4  

8 
Re
du
ce
 

W
ork
 w
ith
 ai
rpo
rt c
om
pa
ny
 

to 
de
ter
mi
ne
 an
 ap
pro

ac
h 

to 
de
live

ry 
of 
co
re 
as
pe
cts
 

of 
the
 ru
nw
ay
 sa
fet
y 

pro
jec
t w
hic
h a
re 
req

uir
ed
 

to 
im
pro
ve
 ai
rpo

rt 
pro
fita
bil
ity
 an
d s
ec
ure
 th
e 

air
po
rts
 fu
tur
e. 

 Po
ten
tia
l fo
r a
 fu
rth
er 

rep
ort
 to
 C
ou
nc
il f
oll
ow
ing
 

the
 an
aly
sis
 of
 te
nd
ers
 fo
r 

the
 de
live

ry 
of 
the
 pr
oje
ct.
 

Se
pt 
20
10
 
Ch
ief
 Fi
na
nc
e 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
 

Co
un
cil 

ap
pro

ve
d 

ad
dit
ion
al 

bo
rro
win

g 
fac
ility
 to
 

su
pp
ort
 th
e 

de
live

ry 
of 
the
 

rev
ise
d 

bu
sin
es
sm
an
 

pla
n r
efl
ec
tin
g 

po
st 
ten
de
r 

ev
alu
ati
on
s. 

Ne
go
tia
tio
ns
 

ov
er 
Ble

nh
eim

 
ho
us
e r
em
ain
 

un
res
olv
ed
..  

 

Page 101



 

Pa
ge

 20
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

CR
1 

If t
he
 co
un
cil 

do
es
 no
t 

im
ple
me
nt 
the
 

rec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s 

an
d a
cti
on
 pl
an
 

ari
sin
g f
rom

 th
e 

pu
bli
c i
nte
res
t 

rep
ort
 an
d 

wo
rki
ng
 gr
ou
p 

rep
ort
 an
d p
ut 
in 

pla
ce
 

pre
ve
nta
tiv
e 

me
as
ure
s b
as
ed
 

on
 le
ss
on
s l
ea
rnt
 

the
n t
he
re 
is 
a 

po
ten
tia
l lo
ca
l 

an
d n
ati
on
al 

rep
uta
tio
n r
isk
 

an
d p
ote
nti
al 

ad
ve
rse
 au
dit
 

as
se
ss
me
nt.
 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth
 

22
 M
arc
h 

20
10
 

3 
2 

6 
Re
du
ce
 

All
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 

ag
ree

d b
y c
ou
nc
il. 

Ac
tio
n p
lan
 ha
s b
ee
n 

de
ve
lop
ed
 fo
llo
win

g 
dis
cu
ss
ion
s w

ith
 of
fic
ers
 

an
d h
as
 be
en
 in
co
rpo

rat
ed
 

wit
hin
 th
e c
ou
nc
il’s
 

co
rpo
rat
e s
tra
teg
y a
nd
 w
ill 

be
 re
po
rte
d t
hro
ug
h t
he
 

co
rpo
rat
e p
erf
orm

an
ce
 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 
sy
ste
m.
   

Mo
nit
ori
ng
 of
 th
e a
cti
on
 

pla
n i
s t
o b
e u
nd
ert
ak
en
 

by
 th
e a
ud
it c
om
mi
tte
e o
n 

a q
ua
rte
rly
 ba
sis
. 

Int
ern
al 
au
dit
 ha
ve
 se
t 

tim
e a
sid
e i
n t
he
ir a
ud
it 

pla
n. 

 KP
MG

 w
ill r
ev
iew

 pr
og
res
s 

as
 pa
rt o
f th
e a
nn
ua
l a
ud
it 

of 
ac
co
un
ts.
 

  

De
ad
lin
es
 

as
 pe
r th

e 
ac
tio
n 

pla
n. 

Fir
st 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 

rep
ort
 

Ju
ne
 20
10
 

 Au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e 

Se
pte
mb
er 

20
10
, 

Ja
nu
ary
 

an
d M

arc
h 

20
11
 

    Ma
rch
 

20
11
 

        

As
sis
tan
t 

Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s 

Se
co
nd
 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 

rep
ort
 re
ce
ive
d 

by
 au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e a
nd
 

the
y r
eq
ue
ste
d 

fur
the
r 

inf
orm

ati
on
 fo
r 

the
ir n
ex
t 

me
eti
ng
 on
 

sp
ec
ific
 

ac
tio
ns
. 

Ne
w 
rep

ort
 

tem
pla
te 
an
d  

pro
ce
du
re 

gu
ide
lin
es
 ar
e 

be
ing
 us
ed
 

an
d u
pd
ate
d 

as
 go
od
 

pra
cti
ce
 

ari
se
s. 
Th
e 

co
ns
titu
tio
na
l 

iss
ue
s h
av
e 

be
en
 

pre
se
nte
d t
o 

S&
SS
C.
 

 

CR
6 

If t
he
 tra
ns
fer
 of
 

co
nc
es
sio
na
ry 

far
es
 fu
nc
tio
n t
o 

the
 co
un
ty 

co
un
cil 
inc
lud
es
 

the
 tra

ns
fer
 of
 th
e 

£1
m 
top
 up
 

fun
de
d b
y 

Ch
ief
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on
 

1 F
eb
rua

ry 
20
10
 

3 
2  

6 
Re
du
ce
 

Th
e c
ou
nc
il w
ill r
es
po
nd
 to
 

the
 go
ve
rnm

en
t 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 do
cu
me
nt 
to 

be
 is
su
ed
 in
 su
mm

er.
 

 Th
e c
ou
nc
il w
ill l
ob
by
 

thr
ou
gh
 th
e L
GA

 an
d 

dis
tric
t c
ou
nc
il n
etw

ork
 vi
a 

Ju
ly 
20
10
 

An
dre

w 
Po
we
rs 
 
Re
sp
on
de
d t
o 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

on
 op
tio
ns
 fo
r 

tra
ns
fer
 of
 

co
nc
es
sio
na
ry 

far
es
 fu
nd
ing
 

ma
kin
g c
as
e 

for
 th
e 

SL
T o

n 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

ag
ree

d t
ha
t 

thi
s r
isk
 

wa
s c
los
ed
.  

Go
ve
rnm

en
t g
uid
an
ce
 

ind
ica
tes
 

Page 102



 

Pa
ge

 21
 of

 21
\\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\0\

0\1
\AI

00
00

11
00

\$u
mm

ntb
1h
.do

c  

Ch
elt
en
ha
m’
s 

tax
pa
ye
rs,
 th
en
 

fin
an
cia
l 

se
ttle
me
nt 
wil
l n
ot 

as
sis
t in
 br
idg
ing
 

the
 fu
nd
ing
 ga
p i
n 

the
 m
ed
ium

 te
rm
 

fin
an
cia
l s
tra
teg
y. 
  

the
 lo
ca
l M
P. 

ret
en
tio
n o
f to
p 

up
, c
op
ied
 to
 

the
 M
P. 

Aw
ait
ing
 

ou
tco
me
 of
 

se
ttle
me
nt.
 

Clo
se
d 

tha
t th
e f
ull
 

co
st 
of 
the
 

sc
he
me
 w
ill 

be
 

tra
ns
fer
red
 

CR
19
 
If t
he
 co
un
cil 

do
es
 no
t h
av
e 

rob
us
t b
us
ine
ss
 

co
nti
nu
ity
 pl
an
s i
n 

pla
ce
 th
en
 th
ere
 

is 
a r
isk
 th
at 

se
rvi
ce
 de
live

ry 
wil
l b
e a
ffe
cte
d i
n 

the
 ev
en
t o
f 

co
nti
nu
ity
 is
su
es
 

su
ch
 as
 

pa
nd
em
ic 
‘flu
 or
 

an
 em

erg
en
cy
. 

 

Str
ate
gic
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

 

 
2 

2 
4 

Ac
ce
pt 

Co
rpo
rat
e &

 D
ivis

ion
al 
ris
k 

pla
ns
 no
w 
fin
ali
se
d &

 
im
ple
me
nte
d d
uri
ng
 w
int
er 

se
ve
re 
we
ath
er 
ev
en
t.  

Su
bs
eq
ue
nt 
rep

ort
 w
hic
h 

ite
mi
se
d l
es
so
ns
 le
arn

t 
dis
cu
ss
ed
 an
d a
gre
ed
 by
 

E&
BI 
O/
S C

om
mi
tte
e. 
 

Tw
o B

CM
 tra

ini
ng
 ev
en
ts 

ha
ve
 ta
ke
n p
lac
e &

 
im
pro
ve
me
nts
 to
 pl
an
s &
 

pro
ce
ss
es
 ha
ve
 be
en
 

int
rod

uc
ed
.  

Re
vie
w 

De
c 2
01
0 

  

Str
ate
gic
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Gr
ah
am
e L
ew
is 

Se
e r
ela
ted
 

ris
k C

R3
4 

Clo
se
d 

SL
T o

n 9
 

No
ve
mb
er 

ag
ree

d t
ha
t 

thi
s r
isk
 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 

clo
se
d –
 as
 

it h
as
 BC

P 
in 
pla
ce
. 

     

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting
	3 Declarations of interest
	5 Cheltenham Festivals Scrutiny Working Group
	2010_12_07_CAB_7_Appendix_1_O&S_Report
	2010_12_07_CAB_7_O&S_Report_Appendix_2
	2010_12_07_CAB_Appendix_2_Minutes_Soc_and-Com
	2010_12_07_CAB_7_Appendix_3_EBI_minutes

	6 2010/11 Treasury Semi Annual Report
	2010_12_07_CAB_6_Appendix_Risk_Assessment

	7 Half year performance report
	2010_12_07_CAB_9_CAB_Q2_Performance_Appendix

	8 Corporate Risk Register
	2010_12_07_CAB_10_Appendix


